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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Shareholders of “Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottldgmpany S.A.”

We have audited the accompanying consolidated diaastatements of Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Camp S.A. and
its subsidiaries which comprise the consolidateldrz® sheet as of 31 December 2010 and the cdastadi income
statement, statement of comprehensive income nstaieof changes in equity and cash flow statermamthe year then
ended and a summary of significant accounting siand other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statments

Management is responsible for the preparation ad dresentation of these consolidated financiatesbents in
accordance with International Financial Reportitan8ards issued by the International Accountingn@eads Board and
International Financial Reporting Standards as tetbfpy the European Union, and for such internaitrod as

management determines is necessary to enable ¢parption of consolidated financial statements #natfree from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud orerro

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesnsolidated financial statements based on adit. ale conducted
our audit in accordance with International Standasd Auditing. Those standards require that we dpmith ethical

requirements and plan and perform the audit toiobasonable assurance about whether the consalidimancial
statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtaidievidence about the amounts and disclosuréseitonsolidated
financial statements. The procedures selected deperthe auditor's judgment, including the assessimithe risks of

material misstatement of the consolidated finanstatements, whether due to fraud or error. In ngkhose risk

assessments, the auditor considers internal contteVant to the entity's preparation and fair en¢ation of the

consolidated financial statements in order to deaigdit procedures that are appropriate in thaioiatances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effeniss of the entity's internal control. An audgoaincludes

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting msicised and the reasonableness of accounting etimede by
management, as well as evaluating the overall ptaen of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate to provide a basisour audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated foiainstatements present fairly, in all materiapexgs, the financial
position of Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company Sahd its subsidiaries as of 31 December 2010ttagidfinancial
performance and cash flows for the year then emdadcordance with International Financial Repari8tandards
issued by the International Accounting Standardar8o

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated foialnstatements present fairly, in all materiapexgs, the financial
position of Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company Sahd its subsidiaries as of 31 December 2010ttaidfinancial
performance and cash flows for the year then eimdadcordance with International Financial RepgrtBtandards as
adopted by the European Union.

PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A.
28 March 2011

268 Kifissias Avenue,
Halandri 152 32 , Greece
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Assets

L= T o o] C=T= TSTT= SRR
Property, plant and €qUIPMENT .........eeeir e e e s e e e e e e e e e s,
Equity method iNVESIMENTS ..........uiiiiiiiiccccr e e e e e e e s
Available-for-sale financial @SSEtS ......ccccccvviiiiiiiiiiiiiice e
INterest rate SWaP CONITACES ........uviiiieeeieesiiiiiiee e e e s sttt e e e e s ettt e e e e e s steeeeesssnebreeeeessnanns
Deferred tax ASSELS ......ouiiiiiiiiiii i e e e e e e ————————
Other NON-CUIMENT ASSELS ......ccuvviiiee e iceieeeeieee e e s ettt e e e e e sttt e e e e e st e e e e essaseeeeeeessranneees

Total NON-CUMENE @SSELS ..ieieieiiiiii it r e e e e e e e e e s e e s e e anne s

[}V g (0T 1= PSR POR
Trade FECEIVADIES ......cieiiiiiieeeiiiee e ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e s sab e st e e e e eebanss
Other reCEIVADIES ...ttt ettt ee e e e e e enes
DEFVALIVE GSSEIS ..ovvuiiiiiiiiii et ceeeeee ettt e et e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e aas e e e aneeeeesaaaeeeeens
CUITENT TAX ASSELES .ovvuiiiiiiiiiii e et eemmee e e e e e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e eaa e e e e s amreseeeantanaees
Cash and cash eqUIVAIENTS ...........uuiiiicrrer e e e

o) r= LN N4 =T 0= 1T (PR

o] r= L= LT £ PSRRI
Liabilities

ShOrt-term DOIMTOWINGS ...oiiiiiiiiii i ceeeee ettt e e e e e e e e e e beere e e e e e e e e e e aeaa e
Trade PAYADIES ... ettt e e e e e e e e e e e aa e e e et et e et e e e eeeeaaaas
Other payables ...............ccoeeenne

Current tax liabilities
Total current IabIlItIES .......oiiiiiii e e e aee

LONG-LEIM DOITOWINGS ....eeiiiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e
CroSS-CUIrrenCy SWaP CONLFACTS ...oiuuvviiiiemmmeeeeeee e s eeitieee e e s ettt e e s s rmmees st e e e e e e nnbeeee e
Deferred taxX HabilitIeS .........ccuueeiiiiiiceeee e ee e,
NON-CUITENE PrOVISIONS ...vviiiiieiiieeee e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e s e s ese st tas e e e e eeaaaaaaseesssasnmnsennees
Other non-current IabIlItIES ..........eeiiiiii e

Total NON-CUrrent IADIIILIES .......ciiieii et s e e e e e aaaas
o] =V =T o1 =TT

Equity

S T T o= 1 ] - | SRR
S T T 1= (=1 14110 o
TIEASUNY SNAIES ....iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e et ee et e e e e e e e e e e e e s e et e e s et aerrrrereaeaaeaeaeeeaeeaaaas
Exchange equaliSation TESEIVE ..............ommmmneeeeunrrmmmnnernreerreertessammmtesaeeeeeessessanannnn,
OBNEI FESEIVES ...ttt ettt ettt et e 2 e 222 e e e e e e e e o e s e e aabssaeeemsbabbbsbbneneeeeeeas
RetaiNed @ArNINGS .....cooiiiiiiiiiit et eereeen ettt e et e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e ambeeeeeeeeaaaaaas
Equity attributable to owners of the parent ...
NON-CONIOIlING INEEIESES ..vvieeeiiiiiii e e e e e e e e e e s s s eerennes

TOLAI @OUILY ..eeeeeeiiee ettt e et e e e e e e e e m e eban b bebeeeeeees
Total equity and AaDIlItIES ...........uuiiiiiiieeiiie e

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic

As at 31 December

2010 2009

Note € million € million
4 1,966.9 1,874.1
5 3,122.9 2,961.3
6 41.1 36.2
7 1.8 17.7
8 73.1 71.9
9 34.8 29.6
10 61.3 57.5
5,301.9 5,048.3
11 481.7 425.1
12 870.2 830.6
13 233.5 232.3
8 4.2 11.6
13.8 16.9
14 326.1 232.0
1,929.5 1,748.5
7,231.4 6,796.8
15 535.1 307.0
16 384.7 308.0
16 1,079.4 961.3
37.2 66.3
2,036.4 1,642.6
15 1,656.4 2,100.6
8 136.1 175.4
9 172.8 142.3
17 119.9 129.6
13.9 104
2,099.1 2,558.3
4,135.5 4,200.9
18 183.1 182.8
18 1,119.2 1,113.8
19 (57.2 (14.9)
19 (129.2 (309.1)
19 375.4 368.8
1,494.8 1,151.8
2,986.1  2,493.2
109.8 102.7
3,095.9 2,595.9
7,231.4 6,796.8

The Notes on pages 10 to 82 are an integral pahiest consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Income Statement

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
Note € million € million € million

NEt SAIES FEVENUE .....ccceiiiciiiieiieeteeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e eeenn e eeeeeeeees 3 6,793.6 6,543.6 6,980.7
COoSt Of QOOAS SOIU ...eiiieiiiiiiiii e (4,049.6 (3,905.5 (4,169.6)
GrOSS PrOfit .ttt e e 2,744.0 2,638.1 2,811.1
OPErating EXPENSES ....coiiuuiiiiiieiiiiieireeeaamt e e et e e e s s aibeeeasbe e e e s aannreees, 20 (2,062.3 (1,987.2 (2,151.7)
Impairment of intangible assets ... 4,20 — — (189.0)
RESIIUCTUIING COSES ..uutiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e rcerreeie et e s 20 (36.7 (44.9 —
(01 1= T 1 (=Y 3 1 R 20 — 32.8 (15.8)
Operating Profit ... 3 645.0 638.8 454.6
FINANCE INCOME .....iiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 7.4 9.4 16.9
FINANCE COSES ..iitiiiiieiiiiiiiiee et ettt e e e ettt e e e e s st e e e s nrea s (83.1 (82.2 (125.3)
Finance COSES, NET ... 21 (75.7 (72.8 (108.4)
Share of results of equity method iINVESIMENtS . cueeeeviiviiiiiei e, 6 2.5 (1.9) 0.1
Profit DEfOre tax ..o 571.8 564.1 346.3
LI PP PSRRI 3,22 (136.9 (142.5 (106.4)
Profit @fter taX ........eeeeee e 434.9 421.6 239.9
Attributable to:
OWNErS Of the PArENT ......eeiiiiiiiiiiii e 423.2 399.2 227.6
NON-CONtrolling INLErESES .....vviiiiiiiiiii e 11.7 22.4 12.3

434.9 421.6 239.9
Basic and diluted earnings per share (€) ..occccceeeeeeiiiiiiiicciiiiiiiieeeieeeeens, 23 1.16 1.09 0.62

The Notes on pages 10 to 82 are an integral pahiest consolidated financial statements.
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Profit after tax ...
Other comprehensive income:

Annual Report 2010

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

Available-for-sale financial assets:

Valuation gains/(losses) during the year..................

Valuation (gains)/losses reclassified to

profit and loss for the year

Cash flow hedges:

Amounts of (losses)/gains during the year...............
Amounts of losses/(gains) reclassified to

profit and loss for the year
Foreign currency translation

Share of other comprehensive income of

equity method investments ................coeeeaiieinnnns
Income tax relating to components of

other comprehensive income (refer to Note 24).......
Other comprehensive income for the year,

net of tax (refer to Note 24)

Total comprehensive income for the year..................

Total comprehensive income attributable to:

Owners of the parent
Non-controlling interests

Coca-Cola Hellenic

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
434.9 421.6 239.9
0.5 (0.1) (7.7)
(2.8) (2.3 6.5 6.4 (4.8)  (12.5)
(11.3 (6.4) 14.4
2.0 9.3 (9.7 (16.1 1.3 15.7
181.5 (79.5 (289.2)
1.4 (0.7) (2.2)
0.3 3.2 (1.2)
171.6 (86.7 (289.4)
606.5 334.9 49.5
590.7 315.1 (56.3)
15.8 19.8 6.8
606.5 334.9 (49.5)

The Notes on pages 10 to 82 are an integral pahiest consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
Attributable to owners of the parent Non- Total
Exchange controlling equity
Share Share Treasury equalisa- Other Retained interests
capital premium shares tion reserve reserves earnings Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million
Balance as at 1 January 2008 181.9 1,644.7 — 92.4 318.3 719.5 2,956.8 95.5 3,052.3
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options.......... 0.8 20.3 — — — — 211 — 211
Share-based compensation:

OPLiONS...covvieiieiieeeiee e — — — — 9.3 — 9.3 — 9.3

Movement in treasury shares.. — — — — (0.2 — (0.2 — (0.2)
Adoption of euro by Cyprus....... — — — 1.6 — (1.6 — — —
Acquisition of shares held by

non-controlling interests in

Croatia ...ccovveeveeiieeniieeieee — — — — — — — (0.2) (0.2)
Appropriation of reserves.......... — — — — 37.3 (37.3 — — —
Statutory minimum dividend...... — — — — — (40.9 (40.9 — (40.9)
Dividends ..........ccceieiieienieinns — — — — — (49.1 (49.1 (12.0; (61.1)
Total comprehensive income foi

the year, net of t&%.................. — — — (285.9 2.0 227.6 (56.3 6.8 (49.5)
Balance as at 31 December 20( 182.7 1,665.0 — (191.9 366.7 818.2 2,840.7 90.1 2,930.8
Shares issued to employees

exercising stock options.......... 0.1 1.7 — — — — 1.8 — 1.8
Share-based compensation:

OPLiONS ...covvieiieiiee e — — — — 6.4 — 6.4 — 6.4
Shares repurchased.................. — — (16.6 — — — (16.6 — (16.6)
Capitalisation of share

premium reserve.... 548.1 (548.1 — — — — — — —
Expenses related to share capit

increase (net of tax of €1.2m). — (4.8, — — — — (4.8 — (4.8)
Return of capital to shareholder. (548.1 — 17 — — — (546.4 — (546.4)
Adoption of euro by Slovakia.... — — — (9.5 — 95 — — —
Exchange equalisation reserve

recycled to retained earnings.. — — — (30.1; — 30.1 — — —
Appropriation of reserves.......... — — — — 2.2 2.2 — — —
Statutory minimum dividend...... — — — — — (41.6 (41.6 — (41.6)
Dividends ..........ccccovvriiiiiinininne — — — — — (61.4 (61.4, (7.2) (68.6)
Total comprehensive income fol

the year, net of t&.................. — — — (77.6 (6.5 399.2 315.1 19.8 334.9
Balance as at 31 December 20( 182.8 1,113.8 (14.9 (309.1 368.8 1,151.8 2,493.2 102.7 2,595.9
1) The amount included in the exchange equalisatéserve of €285.9m loss for 2008 represents xbbamge losses attributable to the owners of therpeof

@

€283.7m plus the share of equity method investmein®.2m loss.

The amount included in other reserves of €2.0rorime for 2008 consists of gains on cash flow heade&l5.7m (of which €14.4m represents gains foryther
and €1.3m represents revaluation losses reclassdigrofit and loss for the year), losses on vigdumaof available-for-sale financial assets of &l2.(of which
€7.7m represents revaluation losses for the yedr€dn8m represents revaluation gains reclassifiegrofit and loss for the year) and the deferrezbine tax
charge thereof amounting to €1.2m.

The amount of €6.8m income included in non-cofitrglinterests for 2008 represents the share ofawntrolling interests in the exchange equalisateserve of
€5.5m loss and in the retained earnings of €12rtmme.

The amount included in the exchange equalisagserve of €77.6m loss for 2009 represents tbeamge losses attributable to the owners of therparf €76.9m
plus the share of equity method investments ofrdoés.

The amount included in other reserves of €6.5rm fos 2009 consists of losses on cash flow hed§€d®1m (of which €6.4m represents losses foryger and
€9.7m represents revaluation gains reclassifiggradit and loss for the year), gains on valuatidragailable-for-sale financial assets of €6.4mJdfich €0.1m
represents revaluation losses for the year andr€@epresents revaluation losses reclassified téitpand loss for the year) and the deferred incdemecredit
thereof amounting to €3.2m.

The amount of €19.8m income included in non-cdliig interests for 2009 represents the share ofecuntrolling interests in the exchange equaliseteserve of
€2.6m loss and in the retained earnings of €22nbmme.

The Notes on pages 10 to 82 are an integral pahiest consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equitgdntinued)

Annual Report 2010
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Balance as at 31 December 20(
Shares issued to employees
exercising stock options..........
Share-based compensation:
OPLiONS ...covvieiieiiee e
Movement in treasury shares..
Shares repurchased..................
Exchange equalisation reserve
recycled to retained earnings..
Appropriation of reserves..........
Acquisition of shares held by
non-controlling interests
inSerbia........cccoovveniiiiiiiies
Dividends ..........ccccovevviiiiieieene
Total comprehensive income foi
the year, net of t&%..................
Balance as at 31 December 20:

Attributable to owners of the parent Non- Total
Exchange controlling equity
Share Share Treasury equalisa- Other Retained interests
capital premium shares tion reserve reserves earnings Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million € million
182.8 1,113.8 (14.9 (309.1 368.8 1,151.8 2,493.2 102.7 2,595.9
0.3 5.4 — — — — 5.7 — 5.7
— — — — 6.7 — 6.7 — 6.7
— — — — 0.2 — 0.2 — 0.2
— — (42.3 — — — (42.3; — (42.3)
— — — 11 — 1.1 — — —
— — — — 11.0 (11.0 — — —
— — — — — — — 3.7) (3.7)
— — — — — (68.1, (68.1; (5.0) (73.1)
— — — 178.8 (11.3 423.2 590.7 15.8 606.5
183.1 1,119.2 (57.2 (129.2 375.4 1,494.8 2,986.1 109.8 3,095.9

3 The amount included in the exchange equalisatiserve of €178.8m gain for 2010 representssthkamge gain attributable to the owners of
the parent of €177.4m plus the share of equity otethvestments of €1.4m gain.
The amount included in other reserves of €11.38 for 2010 consists of losses on valuation oflabie-for-sale financial assets of €2.3m (of
which €0.5m represents revaluation gains for thee p&d €2.8m represents revaluation gains redledsd profit and loss for the year), losses
on cash flow hedges of €9.3m (of which €11.3m regmés losses for the year and €2.0m representsiation losses reclassified to profit and
loss for the year), and the deferred income tadittieereof amounting to €0.3m.
The amount of €15.8m income included in non-cdimiginterests for 2010 represents the share ofcantrolling interests in the exchange
equalisation reserve of €4.1m gain and in themethearnings of €11.7m income.

For further details, please refer to: Note 18 Sleaptal and share premium; Note 19 Reserves;
Note 25 Shares held for equity compensation plane6 Stock option compensation plans; and NotBigi@élends.

The Notes on pages 10 to 82 are an integral pahiest consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Operating activities

Profit eI TAX ....vveeeiieie e s
P T Tod I o0 1] £ 1< AT
Share of results of equity method INVESIMENTS. cw.vvvveeiieiiiiiiceeiiieieeee e
Tax charged to the income Statement ........ccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiiiii e
Depreciation of property, plant and equIpMENt ...._........c.cooiiiicmeiiiieinee e,
Employee Share OptioNS ..........eeiiiiiiii e a e
Amortisation of intangible assets
Adjustments to intangible assets
Impairment of intangible assets ..........

Losses on available-for-sale financial assetsmnmd from equity...
ONET IEEIMS ..ottt e e e e s e e e s e e e nan

Losses/(gains) on disposals of NON-CUrrent assets........ccceeveieceeeeeeeeeeiciiiieeenn.
(Increase)/decrease in inventories .

(Increase)/decrease in trade and other recelvabJes ...........................................
Increase/(decrease) in trade and other payables. .o.........ccccceiiieeiiiiiiiiiiiiieenee,
LI 2 6= L PSSO UPURRRRN
Net cash from operating actiVitieS ...........coueeiiuuiiiiiiiiiiie e e

Investing activities
Payments for purchases of property, plant and @D ...............cccvvvevreeeveecnnnnnnn,
Payments for purchases of intangible asSets. cuu.ivvieeiiiiiiiiiiiiii e,
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipmen..........cccccocoeceeeivveeeeneenn.
Proceeds from sales of trademarks and other idingssets .............ccccceeeiiiinnn,
Net receipts from/(payments for) iNVESIMENTS ...........vvvviieieeiime e
INEEIESE FECERIVEM ..ot s et sme e
Net refunds from/(payments for) aCqUISItiONS ooceee.vvvvviiiiieeiiis e
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Return of capital to shareholders ...
Payments of expenses related to the share capitalise
Share buy-back PAYMENLS ........oociiiiiii it et e e e e e
Proceeds from shares issued to employees exersigink options.
Dividend paid to owners of the parent .......cccccveeiiee i
Dividend paid to Non-controlling iNtErestS .. ..eoiiiiiiiriiiieee e
Purchase of shares held by non-controlling interest..........cc.ccccoevcmmmeevvveeeeeeeenn.
Proceeds from external bOrrOWINgS .........eueeeeiiiiiieeiiiiiiiier e e
Repayments of external bOrroWINgS .........cceeeeeeieeiiiiiiiiiiiie e e e
Principal repayments of finance lease obligatians.............cccccvvveeeiiiiiiiieieneeee,
Proceeds from sale of interest rate swaps atttilbeita fair value ..............ccc.o.......
L1 0=T{STS) B o = Lo [ USRS PPRPP
Net cash (used in)/from financing aCtiVIties .......ccccvvvviiieeeeiim e
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalent.............cccccoovvvvvceeeeeeeennn.

Movement in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 JANUArY ........cccccceereeeeeiiiiiiiiieee e eivreeeaeens
Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equisalent.............cccccveviccecevecniineen,
Effect of changes in exchange rates .......coeeceeeeeiiiiiiiieeieeeiiininnns

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Annual Report 2010
Coca-Cola Hellenic

Year ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
Note € million € million € million
434.9 421.6 239.9
21 75.7 72.8 108.4
6 (2.5) 1.9 (0.2)
3,22 136.9 142.5 106.4
3,5 387.8 360.7 365.4
26 6.7 6.4 9.3
3 7.1 4.7 3.7
4,20 — 2.2 1.2
4,20 — — 189.0
20 — 6.5 —
— — 15.8
1,046.6 1,019.3 1,039.0
13.2 10.5 (12.3)
(41.4, 39.1 0.7
(24.0 30.1 (130.1)
1345 (12.5 109.8
(141.0 (89.3 (129.8)
987.9 997.2 877.3
(376.2 (383.9 (590.5)
(15.8 (0.5) (3.9)
12.0 18.2 42.7
— — 35.0
7.2 4.7 (35.3)
7.3 10.5 16.8
28 — 17.5 (225.3)
(365.5 (342.9 (760.5)
— (546.3 —
— (6.0) —
19 (42.3 (16.6 —
18 5.7 1.8 21.1
29 (102.0 (102.3 (91.3)
(7.0) (5.3) (11.5)
3.7) — —
927.1 1,199.8 1,937.3
(1,191.0 (1,508.0 (1,231.7)
(75.2 (85.3 (67.5)
33.0 — —
(72.3 (75.1 (133.6)
(527.7 (1,143.3 422.8
94.7 (489.0 539.6
232.0 724.6 197.0
94.7 (489.0 539.6
(0.6) (3.6) (12.0)
14 326.1 232.0 724.6

The Notes on pages 10 to 82 are an integral pahiest consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policies
Description of business

Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company S.A. (‘CocakEdHellenic’) is a Société Anonyme (corporation)
incorporated in Greece and founded in 1969. It taskcurrent form in August 2000 through the acjais of the
Coca-Cola Beverages plc (‘CCB’) by Hellenic Botfjicompany S.A. (‘HBC’). Coca-Cola Hellenic and stsbsidiaries
(collectively ‘the Company’ or ‘the Group’) are pcipally engaged in the production and distributtdmon-alcoholic
beverages, under franchise from The Coca-Cola ComnpaCCC’). The Company distributes its produatsEurope
and Nigeria. Information on the Company’s operatibg segment is included in Note 3.

Coca-Cola Hellenic’s shares are listed on the Aghexchange (symbol: EEEK), with a secondary lgstin the
London Stock Exchange (symbol: CCB). Coca-Cola é¢iat’'s American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) areetison the
New York Stock Exchange (symbol: CCH).

These consolidated financial statements were apprfor issue by the Board of Directors on 16 Ma2éii1
and are expected to be verified at the Annual Gdméeeting to be held on 6 May 2011.

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements includethis document are prepared in accordance with nat&mal
Financial Reporting Standards (‘IFRS’) issued bg thternational Accounting Standards Board (‘IASBNd IFRS as
adopted by the European Union (‘EU’).

All IFRS issued by the IASB, which apply to theeparation of these consolidated financial statesydrave
been adopted by the EU following an approval preaasdertaken by the European Commission and thepEan
Financial Reporting Advisory Group (‘EFRAG’).

The consolidated financial statements are preparetbr the historical cost convention, as moditisdthe
revaluation of available-for-sale financial assaid derivative financial instruments.

Basis of consolidation

Subsidiary undertakings are those companies ok@twhe Group, directly or indirectly, has poweretxercise
control. Subsidiary undertakings are consolidatechfthe date on which effective control is transfdrto the Group and
cease to be consolidated from the date on whiattfe control is transferred out of the Group.

The purchase method of accounting is used to atcfou the acquisition of subsidiaries. The costaof
acquisition is measured at the fair value of theetsstransferred, shares issued and/or liabilitssaimed at the date of
acquisition. The cost of an acquisition includes fhir value of any asset or liability resultingpin a contingent
consideration arrangement. All acquisition relatedts are expensed as incurred. The excess obgttetacquisition
over the fair value of the share of the identifeabkt assets of the subsidiary acquired is reccadegodwill.

All material intercompany transactions and balant®tween Group companies are eliminated. Where
necessary, accounting policies of subsidiariesrardified to ensure consistency with policies addyig the Group.

Critical accounting judgments and estimates

In conformity with generally accepted accountingngiples, the preparation of the consolidated ritial
statements for Coca-Cola Hellenic requires managente make estimates and assumptions that affectreported
amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues and exgserand the disclosure of contingent assets amidlities in the
consolidated financial statements and accompanyioig@s. Although these estimates are based on maeage
knowledge of current events and actions that mayrakertaken in the future, actual results may wtaty differ from
estimates.

Page 10 of 82



Coca-Cola
# .C Annual Report 2010
bt At Coce-Cola Hellenic

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
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Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in numeratsdictions. There are many transactions and lons
for which the ultimate tax determination cannotassessed with certainty in the ordinary courseusfriess. The Group
recognises provision for potential liabilities thagy arise as a result of tax audit issues basedssassment of the
probabilities as to whether additional taxes wéldue. Where the final tax outcome on these matiai$ferent from the
amounts that were initially recorded, such diffeeswill impact the income tax provision in theipdrin which such
determination is made. The Group anticipates thatevthe final tax outcome, on the judgment areadiffer from
management's estimates by up to 10%, the Group&xtsense would increase (or decrease) by lesEham.

Impairment of goodwill and indefinite-lived intabtg assets

Determining whether goodwill or indefinite-livedtangible assets are impaired requires an estimatidhe
value-in-use of the cash-generating units to witiety have been allocated. The value-in-use calonlaequires the
Group to estimate the future cash flows expectedrige from the cash-generating unit and a suitdldeount rate in
order to calculate present value. These assummioths discussion on how they are establishedemaribed in Note 4.

Employee Benefits—Defined Benefit Pension Plans

The Group provides defined benefit pension planaraemployee benefit in certain territories. Dataing the
value of these plans requires several actuarialnassons and estimates about discount rates, eagbeates of return on
assets, future salary increases, mortality ratelsfature pension increases. Due to the long-tertareaof these plans,
such estimates are subject to significant uncastairhese assumptions and a discussion on howateegstablished are
described in Note 17.

Revenue recognition

Revenues are recognised when all of the folloveimigditions are met: evidence of a binding arrangeragists
(generally purchase orders), products have beewedetl and there is no future performance requisedounts are
collectible under normal payment terms and botlemere and associated costs can be measured reliably.

Revenue is stated net of sales discounts, lidftieg and marketing and promotional incentives pledito
customers. Listing fees are incentives providedustomers for carrying the Company’s products @irthtores. Listing
fees that are subject to contract-based term agraagts are capitalised and amortised over the ¢étime contract. All
other listing fees as well as marketing and proomati incentives are expensed as incurred. The amafisting fees
capitalised at 31 December 2010 was €31.6m (2026:9€n, 2008: €36.9m). Of this balance, €19.5m (2@1%.6m,
2008: €23.2m) was classified as current prepaymants the remainder as non-current prepaymentsingidees
expensed for the year ended 31 December 2010 astbtm®240.0m (2009: €123.4m, 2008: €148.6m). Margeand
promotional incentives provided to customers du8d@0 amounted to €160.1m (2009: €167.9m, 20089 £1%).

Coca-Cola Hellenic receives contributions from TC@h order to promote sales of Coca-Cola branded
products. Contributions for price support and mankeand promotional campaigns in respect of speciistomers are
recognised as an offset to promotional incentivewigded to those customers to which the contrim#ioontractually
relate. These contributions are accrued and matchéte expenditure to which they relate. In 2068@;h contributions
totalled €48.8m (2009: €39.9m, 2008: €37.6m).

Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividiegnet profit attributable to the owners of treggmt by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstgnduring the year. The weighted average numbeordinary
shares outstanding during the year is the numberdifiary shares outstanding at the beginning ®fyéar, adjusted by
the number of ordinary shares bought back or isghethg the year multiplied by a time-weighting tiac Diluted
earnings per share incorporates stock options fachwthe average share price for the year is irrgexof the exercise
price of the stock option and there is a dilutiffed.
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Intangible assets

Intangible assets consist mainly of goodwill, &aghrks and franchise agreements. Goodwill is tieesxof the
cost of an acquisition over the fair value of thare of net assets acquired. Goodwill and othexfinide-lived intangible
assets are not amortised but rather tested foriimpat annually and whenever there is an indicabbmmpairment.
Gooduwill and other indefinite-lived intangible atsare carried at cost less accumulated impairfoegsés.

For the purpose of impairment testing, goodwillaifocated to each of the Group’s cash-generatimigs u
expected to benefit from the business combinatiowhich the goodwill arose. Other indefinite-livedangible assets
are also allocated to the Group’s cash-generatiitg expected to benefit from those intangiblese Thsh-generating
units to which goodwill and other indefinite-liveidtangible assets have been allocated are testedmfmairment
annually, or more frequently when there is an iatiim that the unit may be impaired. If the recabdée amount of the
cash-generating unit is less than the carrying amot the unit, the impairment loss is allocatedtfito reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to thetwamd then pro-rata to the other assets of theamihe basis of the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Impaitesses recognised against goodwill are not seekim subsequent
periods.

Intangible assets with finite lives consist maiolfytrademarks and water rights and are amortiseat their
useful economic lives.

The useful life of trademarks is determined aftensidering potential limitations that could imp#ut life of
the trademark, such as technological and marketaliimns and the intent of management. The majaritthe Group’s
trademarks have been assigned an indefinite ukfefids they have an established sales historiiérapplicable region,
it is the intention of the Group to receive a béredm them indefinitely and there is no indicatithat this will not be
the case.

The useful life of franchise agreements is usubfiged on the term of the respective franchiseeawzats.
TCCC does not grant perpetual franchise rightsideitthe United States, however, the Group beligtge$ranchise
agreements, consistent with past experience, wiitioue to be renewed at each expiration date amd therefore been
assigned indefinite useful lives.

The useful lives, both finite and indefinite, @g®d to intangible assets are evaluated on an bbasia.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on #uguisition of subsidiaries are included in theets and
liabilities of those subsidiaries. These balanags denominated in the functional currency of thesaiary and are
translated to euro on a basis consistent with ther@ssets and liabilities of the subsidiary.

Property, plant and equipment

All property, plant and equipment is initially wded at cost and subsequently measured at cost les

accumulated depreciation and impairment lossess&utent expenditure is added to the carrying vafitlee asset when

it is probable that future economic benefits, iwess of the original assessed standard of perfaenahthe existing
asset, will flow to the operation. All other subseqt expenditure is expensed in the period in whiihincurred.
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Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line $asiallocate the depreciable amount over the agtignhuseful
life of the assets as follows:

Freehold buildings ........ceeviviiiiiieee e 40 years

Leasehold buildings and improvements.........ccceeeevvunees Over the lease term, up to 40 years
Production equipmMent...........ccooeeiiii i 4to 12 years

VERNICIES ... e 5 to 8 years

Computer hardware and software ............ccceeeeeeeiiiinees 3to 7 years

Marketing equUIpPMENt.........cuuviiiiiiiiieee e 3to 10 years

Fixtures and fittings ...........eeeiiiiiiiiiiieccciie e, 8 years

Returnable containers .............cccuviviicemmeeceieeieeeeeeeeeeee 3to 12 years

Freehold land is not depreciated as it is consillés have an indefinite life.

Deposits received for returnable containers byosusrs are accounted for as deposit liabilities.

Residual values and useful lives of assets aiewed and adjusted if appropriate at each baladneetsiate.
Impairment of non-financial assets

Goodwill and other indefinite-lived assets are salbject to amortisation but are tested for impaintrat least
annually. Property, plant and equipment and otlogrfinancial assets that are subject to amortisadi@ reviewed for
impairment whenever events or changes in circuaeindicate that the carrying amount may not lbewerable. An
impairment loss is recognised for the amount bycttihe carrying amount of the asset exceeds itsvezable amount,
which is the higher of the asset’s fair value lesst to sell and its value-in-use. For the purposksssessing
impairment, assets are grouped at the lowest Evadparately identifiable cash flows.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the aaiion, construction or production of qualifyingsass, which
are assets that necessarily take a substantialdpefitime to be prepared for their intended useade, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the aasetsubstantially ready for their intended useade. Investment income
earned on the temporary investment of specificdwings pending their use for qualifying assetsadutted from the
borrowing costs eligible for capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are expensed as pafinafice costs in the period in which they are inedr
Investments in associates

Investments in associated undertakings are acedufar by the equity method of accounting. Assedat
undertakings are all entities over which the Grbag significant influence but not control, gengraltcompanying a
shareholding of between 20% to 50% of the votingtsigh

The equity method of accounting involves recogmnjghe Group’s share of the associates’ profibgs ifor the
period in the income statement and its share ofpih&t-acquisition movement in other comprehensherine is
recognized in other comprehensive income. The Gsoimperest in each associate is carried in tharz sheet at an
amount that reflects its share of the net assetieofssociate and includes goodwill on acquisitiwhen the Group’s
share of losses in an associate equals or exceeidseirest in the associate, the Group does mogrese further losses,
unless the Group has incurred obligations or magengnts on behalf of the associate.
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Investment in joint ventures

The Group’s interests in its jointly controlledtiéies are accounted for using the equity methodamfounting.
In respect of its interests in jointly controllegeavations and jointly controlled assets the Groapognises its
proportional share of related assets, liabilitisepme and expenses.

Other investments

The Group classifies its investments in debt aaite securities into the following categories:dntial assets
at fair value through profit or loss (‘FVTPL’), lteto-maturity and available-for-sale. The classifion depends on the
purpose for which the investment was acquired. AV&Rd available-for-sale financial assets are edrat fair value.
Investments that are acquired principally for theppse of generating a profit from short-term fuattons in price are
classified as FVTPL investments and included imenirassets. Investments with a fixed maturity thahagement has
the intent and ability to hold to maturity are clidfied as held-to-maturity and are included in monrent assets, except
for those with maturities within twelve months frotine balance sheet date, which are classified agrduassets.
Investments intended to be held for an indefingeqa of time, which may be sold in response tadsder liquidity or
changes in interest rates, are classified as dlaifar-sale and are classified as non-currenttassmless they are
expected to be realised within twelve months oftthkance sheet date.

Investments are recognised using trade date atinguithey are recognised on the day the Group citsnim
purchase the investments and derecognised on thevidan the Group commits to sell the investmentse Tost of
purchase includes transaction costs for investmathisr than those carried at FVTPL. For investmématsed in active
markets, fair value is determined by referencetéoksexchange quoted bid prices. For other investsdair value is
estimated by reference to the current market vafugmilar instruments or by reference to the disted cash flows of
the underlying net assets.

Gains and losses on investments classified as E\AFe recognised in the income statement in theogen
which they arise. Unrealised gains and losses ailadle-for-sale financial assets are recogniseathier comprehensive
income, except for impairment losses and foreigoharge gains and losses on monetary financial saskat are
recognized in the income statement, until the fom@nassets are derecognised at which time the lativel gains or
losses previously recognized in equity are rediassto the income statement.

Held-to-maturity investments are carried at amnsedi cost using the effective interest rate meti@ains and
losses on held-to-maturity investments are receghiis the income statement, when the investmepts@recognised or
impaired.

Non-current assets held for sale

Non-current assets and disposal groups are cledsif held for sale if their carrying amount wal jrincipally
recovered through a sale transaction rather thaudih continuing use. This condition is regardednas only when the
sale is highly probable and the asset (or dispgialp) is available for immediate sale in its preésmndition. In order
for a sale to be considered highly probable, mamagé¢ must be committed to the sale, an active progre to locate a
buyer and complete the plan has been initiated tlemadale is expected to be completed within ore frem the date of
classification.

Non-current assets and disposal groups classifieleld for sale are measured at the lower ofrttiridual
assets’ previous carrying amount and their faingdéss costs to sell.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost aridasdisable value.

Cost for raw materials and consumables is detemngither on a first-in, first-out or weighted avgeabasis,
depending on the type of inventory. Cost for wankprogress and finished goods is comprised of tst of direct
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materials and labour plus attributable overheadsc@3ost includes all costs incurred to bring thedpct in its present
location and condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated sellingepiit the ordinary course of business, less thenastid costs
necessary to complete and sell the inventory.

Trade receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognised at ¥alue and subsequently measured at amortisedA@stvision
for doubtful debts is established when there i®dije evidence that the Group will not be ableabdect all amounts
due, according to the original terms of the tragtmeivable. Significant financial difficulties ofdtdebtor, probability that
the debtor will enter into bankruptcy or financiabrganisation and default or delinquency in paysane considered
indicators that the trade receivable could be dectible. The amount of the provision is the diffiece between the
receivable’s carrying amount and the present vafuts estimated future cash flows, discountechatdriginal effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the recewabreduced by the amount of the provision, wisatecognised as part
of operating expenses. If a trade receivable utthgabecomes uncollectible, it is written off imiliy against any
provision made in respect of that receivable witly &xcess recognised as part of operating expesadmsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off oryasions no longer required are credited againstaipey expenses.

Trade payables

Trade payables are recognised initially at falugaand, when applicable, subsequently measuradattised
cost using the effective interest rate method.

Foreign currency and translation

The individual financial statements of each Greufity are presented in the currency of the primergnomic
environment in which the entity operates (its fiowal currency). For the purpose of the consolidafi@ancial
statements, the results and financial positionacheentity are expressed in euro, which is thetfanal currency of the
Coca-Cola Hellenic and the presentation currencyhfe consolidated financial statements.

The assets and liabilities of foreign subsidiadestranslated into euro at the exchange rategali the balance
sheet date. The results of foreign subsidiariestramslated into euro using the average monthlyhamxge rate. The
exchange differences arising on translation arerdsa directly to equity as part of the exchangeaéigation reserve.
On disposal of a foreign entity, accumulated exgeagifferences are recognised as a component afaimeor loss on
disposal.

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorddtieatate ruling at the date of transaction. Mornetessets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies aeeneasured at the rate of exchange ruling at trenbalsheet date. All
gains and losses arising on remeasurement aredattlin net profit or loss for the period, except #&xchange
differences arising on assets and liabilities dfesk as cash flow hedges which are deferred initgquntil the
occurrence of the hedged transaction, at which tivag are recognised in the income statement.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash balanddsghly liquid investments with a maturity of éer months
or less when purchased. Bank overdrafts are diadsak short-term borrowings in the balance shegtfar the purpose
of the cash flow statement.

Borrowings

All loans and borrowings are initially recognisattthe fair value of the consideration receivedaidtansaction
costs associated with the loan or borrowing.
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After initial recognition, all interest-bearingdns and borrowings are subsequently measured atis@gocost.
Amortised cost is calculated using the effectiieriest rate method whereby any discount, premiutnaoisaction costs
associated with a loan or borrowing is amortisedh® income statement over the borrowing periodn&ar losses
associated with loans and borrowings carried atraseal cost, which are not part of a hedging retathip, are
recognised in the income statement over the bongweriod and when the loans and borrowings arecdgnised or
impaired.

Derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative financial instrumemtisluding interest rate, currency and commodity\adgives, to
manage interest, currency and commodity price a@isgociated with the Group’s underlying businessvities. The
Group does not use its derivative financial insteats for any trading activities.

All derivative financial instruments are initiallyecognised in the balance sheet at fair value arel
subsequently remeasured at their fair value. Chaimgthe fair value of derivative financial instrants are recognised at
each reporting date either in the income statemeit equity, depending on whether the derivatinaricial instrument
qualifies for hedge accounting, and if so, whethegualifies as a fair value hedge or a cash fledde. All derivative
financial instruments that are not part of an difechedging relationship (undesignated hedgesklassified as assets
or liabilities at FVTPL.

At the inception of a hedge transaction the Grdapuments the relationship between the hedginguimgnt
and the hedged item, as well as its risk managewoigettive and strategy for undertaking the hedgastaction. This
process includes linking the derivative financiastrument designated as a hedging instrument tcspleeific asset,
liability, firm commitment or forecast transactioBoth at the hedge inception and on an ongoingsbhalse Group
assesses and documents whether the derivativectahamstrument used in the hedging transactidmgbly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value or cash flow dof tredged item.

Changes in the fair values of derivative finanaiatruments that are designated and qualify asvéiie hedges
and are effective, are recorded in the income rsiaie, together with the changes in the fair valfethe hedged items
that relate to the hedged risks. Changes in theviue of derivative financial instruments thae atesignated and
effective as hedges of future cash flows are reisegndirectly in equity and the ineffective portie recognised
immediately in profit or loss. Amounts recognisdcedtly in equity are recycled to profit and loss the related asset
acquired or liability assumed affects profit anddoChanges in the fair values of derivative fimalnostruments that do
not qualify for hedge accounting are recognisethéincome statement as they arise. Regular waghpees and sales
of financial assets are accounted for at theiretidate.

Hedge accounting is discontinued when the hedmisgiument expires or is sold, terminated, or eseqt or
no longer qualifies for hedge accounting. At thiatet any cumulative gain or loss on the hedgingumsent recognised
in equity is retained in equity until the forecaisinsaction occurs. If a hedged transaction isongdr expected to occur,
the net cumulative gain or loss recognised in gqgsitransferred to profit or loss for the period.

Leases

Leases of property, plant and equipment, whereGheup has substantially all the risks and rewantls
ownership, are classified as finance leases. Q¢hses are classified as operating leases.

Rentals paid under operating leases are chargttetmcome statement on a straight-line basis theldease
term.

Finance leases are capitalised at the inceptidheofease at the lower of the fair value of thesésl assets and
the present value of the minimum lease paymentsh Emse payment is allocated between liability fimahce charges
to achieve a constant rate on the finance balamtstamding. The corresponding lease obligationsph#nance charges,
are included in long-term borrowings. The interelsiment of the finance cost is charged to the ircgtatement over
the lease period, so as to produce a constantdi@niate of interest on the remaining balance efltability for each
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period. Property, plant and equipment acquired ufidance lease is depreciated over the shorténeofiseful life of the
asset and the lease term. The useful life for tbassets corresponds with the Group policy fordiyereciable life of
property, plant and equipment.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised as follows: when theu@itas a present obligation (legal or constructasea result
of a past event; when it is probable that an owtftd resources embodying economic benefits wilkdguired to settle
the obligation; and when a reliable estimate cambele of the amount of the obligation. Where theugrexpects a
provision to be reimbursed, for example under a@utiance contract, the reimbursement is recognisedsaparate asset
when such reimbursement is virtually certain. I teffect of the time value of money is materialpyisions are
determined by discounting the expected future dasts at a pre-tax rate that reflects current madssessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to tability. Where discounting is used, the increaséhe provision due to
the passage of time is recognised as an interpsher.

Offsetting financial instruments

The Group offsets financial assets and finan@ailities to the net amount reported in the batasiceet when it
currently has a legally enforceable right to offfed recognised amounts and it intends to settla met basis or to
realise the asset and settle the liability simdtarsly.

Employee benefits
The Group operates a number of defined benefitdefided contribution pension plans in its teriigar

The defined benefit plans are made up of both ddndnd unfunded pension plans and employee leaving
indemnities. The assets of funded plans are gdpdrald in separate trustee-administered funds aedfinanced by
payments from employees and/or the relevant Groofpanies.

The liability recognised in the balance sheetéspect of defined benefit plans is the presentevaluthe
defined benefit obligation at the balance sheeg tls the fair value of the plan assets, togeiliter adjustments for
unrecognised actuarial gains or losses and pasgiceecosts. The value of any defined benefit assebgnized is
restricted to the sum of any past service coststb@gresent value of any economic benefits availabthe form of
refunds from the plan or reductions in the futuratdbutions to the plan.

For defined benefit pension plans, pension cagtsaasessed using the projected unit credit methoarial
gains and losses are recognised as income or exp&hsen the cumulative unrecognised actuarial gaingsses for
each individual plan exceed 10% of the greater efdbfined benefit obligation or the fair value dérpassets. The
defined benefit obligations are measured at thegmtevalue of the estimated future cash outflovisgusterest rates of
corporate or government bonds, depending on whetheot there is a deep market for corporate bamdse relevant
country, which have terms to maturity approximatihg terms of the related liability. Actuarial gaiand losses arising
from experience adjustments or changes in assungtéwe recognised over the remaining vesting penduch
represents the average remaining service life dfggzating employees. Past service cost is re@sghimmediately to
the extent that the benefits are already vestedtrawise amortised over the remaining vestingpper

A number of the Group’s operations have other Isegyice benefits in the form of jubilee plans. 3&aglans
are measured at the present value of the estinfatie@ cash outflows with immediate recognitionacfuarial gains and
losses.

The Group’s contributions to the defined contribmtpension plans are charged to the income statieiméhe
period to which the contributions relate.
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Share-based payments

Coca-Cola Hellenic issues equity-settled (stodkomg) and cash-settled (stock appreciation rigsisre-based
payments to its senior managers.

Equity-settled share-based payments are measufaid @alue at the date of grant using a binoratatk option
valuation model. Fair value reflects the parametdrthe compensation plan, the risk-free interese¢,rthe expected
volatility, the dividend yield and the early exeseiexperience of the Group’s plans. Expected Vityais determined by
calculating the historical volatility of Coca-Cdtgellenic’s share price over previous years. Thevalue determined at
the grant date of the equity-settled share-basgoheats is expensed on a straight-line basis oweveisting period.

For cash-settled share-based payments, a liabijtyal to the portion of the vested stock appriesiaights is
recognised at the current fair value determinedaah balance sheet date using the same model jants s used for
determining the fair value of stock options, witie &xception of the risk-free interest rate, astilesd in Note 27.

In addition, the Group operates a stock purch#eae, jn which eligible employees can participateeTGroup
makes contributions to a trust for participatingpbmgees and recognises expenses over the vestingdpef the
contributed shares. Any unvested shares held birilkeare owned by the Group and are recordedsttiic the balance
sheet, within equity, until they vest.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable whenever an eyapls employment is terminated before the normal
retirement date or whenever an employee acceptmtary redundancy in exchange for these benefite Group
recognises termination benefits when it is evideotdmmitted to either terminate the employmentwfent employees
or to provide termination benefits as a resultrobffer made to encourage voluntary redundancy.

Taxes

The current income tax charge is calculated orb#sss of the tax laws enacted or substantivelytedaat the
balance sheet date in the countries where the Quyigaubsidiaries, joint ventures and associatesaip and generate
taxable income. Management periodically evaluawstijons taken in tax returns with respect to situes in which
applicable tax regulations are subject to integii@h and establishes provisions where appropriatethe basis of
amounts expected to be paid to the tax authorities.

Deferred tax is provided using the liability medhfor all temporary differences arising betweentthebases of
assets and liabilities and their carrying valuedifancial reporting purposes. However, the deféitax is not accounted
for if it arises from initial recognition of an &tsor liability in a transaction other than a besis combination that at the
time of the transaction affects neither accountingtaxable profit or loss. Tax rates enacted bstntially enacted at
the balance sheet date are those that are expgectegly when the deferred tax asset is realisetetarred tax liability
is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extantittis probable that future taxable profit wiké available
against which the temporary differences can bésatll

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differena€ising on investments in subsidiaries, associatekjoint
ventures, except where the timing of the rever$ahe temporary difference can be controlled by @reup, and it is
probable that the temporary difference will noteese in the foreseeable future.

Franchise incentive arrangements
TCCC, at its sole discretion, provides the Grouthwarious incentives, including contributions tand the

purchase of cold drink equipment. Payments are neadplacement of coolers and are based on fran¢hésmtive
arrangements. The terms and conditions of thesm@ements require reimbursement if certain conthtistipulated in
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the agreements are not met, including minimum veluhrough-put requirements. Support payments redefitom
TCCC for the placement of cold drink equipment@deducted from the cost of the related asset.

Share capital

Coca-Cola Hellenic has only one class of shamenary shares. When new shares are issued, thegenrded
in share capital at their par value. The excesthefissue price over the par value is recordedhé¢oshare premium
reserve.

Incremental external costs directly attributaloléhte issue of new shares or to the process afiietuicapital to
shareholders are recorded in equity as a deductairgf tax, in the share premium reserve.

Dividends

Dividends are recorded in the Group’s consolidafiedncial statements in the period in which theg a
approved by the Group’s shareholders, with the giae of the statutory minimum dividend.

Under Greek corporate legislation, companies atgired to declare dividends annually of at leds 3of
unconsolidated adjusted after-tax IFRS profits sTtatutory minimum dividend is recognised as lailltg.

Comparative Figures

Comparative figures have been reclassified whemessary to conform with changes in presentatiotihén
current year.

Accounting pronouncements adopted in 2010

In the current year, the Group has adopted alh®few and revised standards and interpretatssued by the
IASB and the International Financial Reporting tptetations Committee (‘IFRIC’) of the IASB thatearelevant to its
operations and effective for accounting periodsifo@gg on or after 1 January 2010. None of thesadsrds and
interpretations had a significant effect on thesatidated financial statements of the Company.

In January 2008, the IASB issued a revised versidBRS 3,Business Combination¥he revised standard still
requires the purchase method of accounting to Ipieapto business combinations but introduced schanges. For
example, contingent consideration should be medsatefair value at the date of acquisition and eghbently
remeasured to fair value with changes recognisaarafit or loss. Goodwill may be calculated basedtlee parent’s
share of net assets or it may include goodwillteglato the minority interest. All transaction cost® expensed as
incurred. The standard is applicable to businessbamations occurring in annual periods beginningoorafter 1 July
2009. Assets and liabilities arising from businessibinations occurring before the date of adophiprthe Group have
not been restated and thus there was no effedieotoup’s reported income or net assets on adopts there were
no business combinations effected in 2010, theseelvistandard had no material impact on the Grougr'solidated
financial statements.

In January 2008, the IASB issued an amendment $ 24, Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements
The amendment relates primarily to the accountargnbn-controlling interests and the loss of cdnbfoa subsidiary.
The amendment requires the effects of all transastivith non-controlling interests to be recordecequity if there is
no change in control and these transactions willammer result in goodwill or gains and losses. ifiddally, any
remaining interest in a non-controlling interestasmeasured to fair value. The amended standaxppikcable to annual
periods beginning on or after 1 July 2009. Thers n@ material impact to the Group’s consolidatedrcial statements
as a result of adopting this amendment.

In November 2008, the IFRIC issued IFRIC Distribution of Non-cash Assets to Ownéerbe interpretation

applies to pro-rata distributions of non-cash a&st®towners and clarifies the recognition and mesasant criteria for
dividends. IFRIC 17 is effective for annual peridolsginning on or after 1 July 2009. There was npaat to the

Page 19 of 82



Coca-Cola
# .C Annual Report 2010
bt At Coce-Cola Hellenic

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
1. Basis of preparation and accounting policiesontinued)
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtresadopting this interpretation.

In January 2009, the IFRIC issued IFRIC IBansfers of Assets from Customefhe IFRIC relates to
agreements in which an entity receives from a eustcan item of property, plant, and equipment thatentity must
then use either to connect the customer to a nktamoto provide the customer with ongoing access soipply of goods
or services or both. If the transferred asset mietglefinition of an asset, it must be recordedhayentity at its fair
value on the date of the transfer. IFRIC 18 isaife for transfers received on or after 1 July20Dhere was no impact
to the Group’s consolidated financial statementa eesult of adopting this interpretation.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFRSShare Based Paymemts part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to confirm that the botioh of a
business on the formation of a joint venture anchmon control transactions are not within the scopdRS 2. The
amended standard is effective for annual periodgnbéng on or after 1 July 2009. There was no impadhe Group’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFR8lon-Current Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued
Operationsas part of its annual improvements process puldish April 2009. The amendment specifies the dmales
required in respect of non-current assets clagsi&held for sale or discontinued operations. dhended standard is
effective prospectively for annual periods begignon or after 1 January 2010. There was no matenphct to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtrefadopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IFBSOperating Segmentgas part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to clarify that a measusegment
assets should be disclosed if that amount is rdgufaovided to the chief operating decision makéhe amended
standard is effective for annual periods beginndimgor after 1 January 2010. There was no impa¢héoGroup’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IASresentation of Financial Statemerds part of its
annual improvements process published in April 200% standard has been amended to clarify thsifitagion of the
liability component of a convertible instrumentasrent or non-current. If an unconditional rightdefer settlement of a
liability for at least twelve months after the refimg period does not exist, the liability should blassified as current.
The amended standard is effective for annual psrdjinning on or after 1 January 2010. Theremaisnpact to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtrefadopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IASStatement of Cash Flowss part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Ttamdard has been amended to clarify the disclosuoash flows
arising from investing activities to include onlypenditures that result in a recognised asset erbéitance sheet. The
amended standard is effective for periods beginwingr after 1 January 2010. There was no impathé¢oGroup’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to IRS Leasesas part of its annual improvements process
published in April 2009. The standard has been aexrto remove the rebuttable presumption that landes are
operating leases unless title is expected to padhket lessee at the end of the lease term. The dedestandard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftedanuary 2010. There was no material impact toGheup’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitlg this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to 186, Impairment of Assetas part of its annual
improvements process published in April 2009. Theeadment clarifies the allocation of goodwill to aperating
segment in response to the amendment of IFRSp@rating Segment3he amended standard is effective for annual
periods beginning on or after 1 January 2010. Theu@ tests for impairment at the cash generatiriglemel which
corresponds to the operating segment level. Acoghgi the adoption of this amendment did not havénapact on the
Group’s consolidated financial statements.

In April 2009, the IASB issued an amendment to 1265 Intangible Assetss part of its annual improvements
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process published in April 2009. The amendmentifidarthe description of valuation techniques comiyaused to
measure intangible assets at fair value when assetsiot traded in an active market and it perihiés grouping of
intangible assets as a single asset if each aasetimilar useful economic lives. The amended stahi effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 200%ré was no impact to the Group’s consolidatedhfiia statements
as a result of adopting this amendment.

In April 2009, the IASB issued amendments to IASB8ancial Instruments: Recognition and Measurenant
part of its annual improvements process publistedpril 2009. The amendments to the standard peoddscope
exemption for forward contracts between an acquiret a selling shareholder to buy or sell an aeguihat will result
in a business combination. The amendments alsifycldwat the gains or losses on a hedged instrursbould be
reclassified from equity to profit or loss duringetperiod that the hedged forecast cash flows taffesfit or loss. In
addition, the amendments provide clarification cgating loan pre-payment penalties as closely edlaterivatives.
Furthermore the amendment clarifies that an emityermitted to designate a portion of the fairueathanges or cash
flow variability of a financial instrument as a lggdl item. This also covers the designation of fitffaas a hedged risk
or portion in particular situations. The amendeathdard is effective for annual periods beginningoofter 1 January
2010. There was no impact to the Group’s consa@ifihancial statements as a result of adoptirgahiendment.

In April 2009 the IASB issued an amendment to IFRB;Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign Operation
as part of its annual improvements process puldisheApril 2009. The amendment allows entities &signate as a
hedging instrument in a net investment in a foregeration, an instrument that is held by the fpredperation that is
being hedged. IFRIC 16 is effective for annual @asi beginning on or after 1 July 2009. There wasmuact to the
Group’s consolidated financial statements as dtreSadopting this interpretation.

In June 2009, the IASB issued amendments to IFRShare-based Paymerithe amendments clarify how an
individual subsidiary of a Group should account dash-settled share-based payment arrangemerissdwm financial
statements. The amendments state that an entitydbeives goods or services in a share-based payaneangement
must account for those goods or services no mattech entity in the Group settles the transactiangd no matter
whether the transaction is settled in shares dr.casIFRS 2 a 'Group' has the same meaning 5327 Consolidated
and Separate Financial Statementbat is, it includes only a parent and its sulasids. The amended standard is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftefanuary 2010 and must be applied retrospectifélg.amendments
incorporate guidance previously included in IFRICS8ope of IFRS 2nd IFRIC 11,FRS 2—Group and Treasury
Share Transactionsvhich have already been adopted by the Group. ukh,sthere was no impact to the Group’s
consolidated financial statements as a result optitg this amendment.

Accounting pronouncements not yet adopted

At the date of approval of these consolidatedrfoia statements, the following standards and jmegations
relevant to Company’s operations were issued buyetoeffective:

In November 2009, the IASB issued IFRShancial Instrumentss the first step in its project to replace IAS

39, Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurem&he standard introduces new requirements for ifj@sg and
measuring financial assets and eliminates the ahblaifor-sale and held-to-maturity categories.epagates financial
assets into two categories; those measured at isgtitost and those measured at fair value. On@8b®r 2010, the
IASB reissued IFRS 9, incorporating new requirersesth accounting for financial liabilities. Specéily, financial
liabilities held for trading are measured at FVTRhgd all other financial liabilities are measuré@mortised cost unless
the fair value option is applied. Any gains andskxs on financial liabilities designated at FVTPRalsbe split into the
amount of change in the fair value that is attalble to changes in the credit risk of the liabjlighich shall be presented
in other comprehensive income, and the remaininguatnof change in the fair value of the liabilityhiwh shall be
presented in profit or loss. In addition the staddearries over from IAS 39 the requirements foredegnition of
financial assets and financial liabilities. IFRSv8 be effective for annual periods beginning anafter 1 January 2013.
The standard has not yet been adopted by the E&JGTFbup is currently evaluating the impact thismdtad will have on
its consolidated financial statements.

In November 2009, the IFRIC issued amendments RdQFL4, The Limit on a Defined Benefit Asset, Minimum
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Funding Requirements and their Interactionhe amendments correct an unintended consequendERIC 14,

originally issued in 2007, whereby in some circuanses entities are not permitted to recognise aasapt some
voluntary prepayments for minimum funding contribns. The amended interpretation is effective feniqus beginning
on or after 1 January 2011. The Group does not haaterial assets from voluntary prepayments forimmiim funding

contributions and therefore the amendments areerpécted to have a material impact on the Grouptsalidated
financial statements.

In November 2009, the IFRIC issued IFRIC Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Itrements
The interpretation addresses accounting used liyesnssuing equity instruments in order to sefttefull or in part, a
financial liability. The interpretation states thifi debtor issues an equity instrument to a ¢oedd extinguish all or
part of a financial liability those equity instrunts are “consideration paid” in accordance with 13&and the debtor
should derecognise the financial liability fully partly. The interpretation also states that thetateshould measure the
equity instruments issued to the creditor at failue and the debtor should recognise in profitossIthe difference
between the carrying amount of the financial ligpillor part) extinguished and the measurementhaf équity
instruments issued. The interpretation is effecfme annual periods beginning on or after 1 JulL@Owith earlier
application permitted. The interpretation is nopested to have an impact on the Group’s consolidéitgancial
statements.

In November 2009, the IASB issued a revised verefddS 24,Related Party Disclosure3 he revisions to the
standard simplify the disclosure requirements fmregnment-related entities and clarify the defoitof a related party.
The revised standard is effective for periods beigign on or after January 1, 2011. The revised stahis not expected
to have a material impact on the Group’s consadiddihancial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IA®resentation of Financial Statemets part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the standard clarify that an entity mpegsent the
analysis of other comprehensive income by itemeeiih the statement of changes in equity or inrb&es to the
financial statements. The amended standard istieffefor periods beginning on or after January @12 The amended
standard has not yet been adopted by the EU. Tleeded standard will affect the presentation of otmenprehensive
income on the Group’s consolidated financial statetis

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRSB@siness Combinationas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010.The dments to the standard specify that the option éagure non-
controlling interests either at fair value or ae throportionate share of the acquiree’s net idebt# assets at the
acquisition date applies only to non-controllingeirests that are present ownership interests ditteeheir holders to a
proportionate share of the acquiree’s net assethdrevent of liquidation. All other components radn-controlling
interests should be measured at their acquisitide fhir value. Furthermore, the amendments tctiedard clarify the
treatment of the un-replaced and voluntary replasiedre based payment awards and also clarify #mesitional
requirements for contingent consideration from aitess combination that occurred before the effeatiate of IFRS
3(2008). The amended standard is effective for ahperiods beginning on or after July 1, 2010. &hended standard
has not yet been adopted by the EU. The amendnitiie standard will have no impact on the Grouwwssolidated
financial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRBiffancial Instruments: Disclosuress part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thenadments to the standard encourage specific quedtat
disclosures and clarify the required level of discire around credit risk and collateral held anavigle relief from
disclosure of renegotiated loans. The amended atdrid effective for annual periods beginning orafter January 1,
2011. The amended standard has not yet been adoyti® EU. The amendments to the standard arexpeicted to
have a material impact on the Group’s consolidéitexhcial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IASGsolidated and Separate Financial Statemestpart
of its annual improvements process published in B1330. The amendments to the standard providdicktion on the
transitional requirements resulting from the ameedi®s of IAS 27 (2008). The amended standard is#fe for annual
periods beginning on or after July 1, 2010. The raahee standard has not yet been adopted by the BE&Jamendments
to the standard are not expected to have a matexialct on the Group’s consolidated financial stapts.
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In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IAS IBderim Financial Reportingas part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the standard provide further clarifaatihat
disclosures for significant events and transactiaristerim periods should update the relevantrimfation presented in
the most recent annual financial report. The amerstandard is effective for annual periods begignam or after
January 1, 2011. The standard has not yet beeneatibp the EU. The amendments to the standardairexpected to
have a material impact on the Group’s consolidéitethcial statements.

In May 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRICCi3stomer Loyalty Programmes part of its annual
improvements process published in May 2010. Thendments to the interpretation clarify that therfealue’ of award
credits should take into account i) the amountis€alints or incentives that would otherwise berefieto customers
who have not earned award credits from an initidé,sand ii) any expected forfeitures. The amendestpretation is
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftanuary 1, 2011. The amended interpretation hagatdieen adopted
by the EU. The amendments to the interpretatiomatexpected to have a material impact on the @Bsotonsolidated
financial statements.

In October 2010, the IASB issued amendments to IFRSnancial Instruments: Disclosureas part of its
comprehensive review of off balance sheet actwitithe amendments require additional disclosurdiseofull or partial
derecognition of financial assets that are tramsferto a counterparty under certain conditions. cHipally, the
amendments require disclosures of the relationsbipreen transferred financial assets that are exatcdgnised in their
entirety and the associated liabilities; as welldésclosure of the nature of, and risks associatét, an entity’'s
continuing involvement in derecognised financiadeds. The amended standard is effective for arprrédds beginning
on or after July 1, 2011. The standard has notbgein adopted by the EU. The amendment to the sthrzda not
expected to have a material impact on the Groupsalidated financial statements.
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2. Exchange rates

The Group’s reporting currency is #uro (€). Coc&ola Hellenic translates the income statementsib$idiar
operations to euro at average exchange rates &nbalance sheets at the closing exchange rates éc@mber. Tt
principal exchange rates used for transaction emskation purposes in respect of one euro are:

Average Average Average Closing Closing
2010 2009 2008 2010 2009
(OIS0 (o] | F= T G PUPUURRRR 1.32 1.40 1.48 1.31 1.44
UK SEEIING ..eeiiiiiiiiiiiie et 0.85 0.89 0.80 0.85 0.90
POlISN ZIOtY .o 4.01 4.34 3.55 3.99 4.15
NIGEIAN NAIIA ..eeiiiiiiiiiiee et 196.41 206.7€ 176.81 196.01 213.71
Hungarian forint ... 276.38 279.8€ 252.6C 279.3C 272.70
SWISS fTANC .oeeveiiiitiiiie et e e e e e e e e e eaeaaabaaens 1.38 1.51 1.58 1.25 1.49
RUSSIAN FOUDIE ... 40.11 44.18 36.69 39.95 43.33
ROMANIAN TEU ..o 4,22 4.23 3.69 4.29 421
UKrainian hryVnia ... 10.49 10.92 7.75 10.50 11.47
(0941 1 I (01117 o IO TUOPRTNt 25.31 26.45 25.10 25.27 26.45
Serbian diNar.........ccuuieiiiiiiee e 103.4C 94.12 81.59 105.88 96.30

3. Segmental Analysis

Coca-Cola Hellenic has one business, being thdugtmn, distribution and sale of non-alcoholicadg-to-
drink beverages. The Group operates in 28 courdndsts financial results are reported in thedfelhg three reportable

segments:

Established countries: Austria, Cyprus, Greece, Italy, Northern IrelandpRBblic of Ireland and
Switzerland.

Developing countries: Croatia, Czech Republic, Estonia, Hungary, Latithuania, Poland, Slovakia and
Slovenia

Emerging countries: Armenia, Belarus, Bosnia and Herzegovina, Bulgd&éROM, Moldova,

Montenegro, Nigeria, Romania, Russia, Serbia ancid&

The Group’s operations in each of these segmemts kimilar levels of political and economic stepiand
development, regulatory environments, growth opputies, customers and distribution infrastructufBise accounting
policies of the Group’s reportable segments aresdrae as those described in Note 1. The Group’sf@erating
Decision Maker is its operating committee, whiclaleates performance and allocates resources basegearating
profit.

There are no material amounts of sales or trasmidfetween the Group’s segments. In addition thexena
customers who represent more than 5% of the totahba of trade receivables for the Group.

2010 2009 2008
Year ended 31 December Note € million € million € million
Volume in unit casés
[ £=1 0] 11 [<To T 718.2 743.2 692.1
DEVEIOPING. ...ttt 391.7 388.3 406.6
EMIEIGING. e ettt ———— 990.1 937.8 1,016.8
Total VOIUME iN UNIE CASE. evvveiiiiiii e 2,100.( 2,069.! 2,115.t
Net sales reveni
[ F=1 0] T [=To 2,834.6 2,927.8 2,704.0
DEVEIOPING. ... ettt 1,140.0 1,149.1 1,348.4
BB GING. e ettt ———— 2,819.0 2,466.7 2,928.3
Total N SAIES FTEVENU ......cieeniiie et e e 6,793.¢ 6,543.¢ 6,980."

1) One unit case corresponds to approximately&blgs or 24 servings, being a typically used suea of volume. Volume data is derived from unad
operational data.
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3. Segmental analysis (continued)

2010 2009 2008
Year ended 31 December Note € million € million € million
Adjusted EBITDR
EStablISNEA......coo oo 404.6 425.7 369.8
(D123 =] (o] o] 1 o TR PPRR 163.9 165.0 193.5
E MBI GING e 478.1 428.6 475.7
Total adjusted EBITDA ..ottt e emr e 1,046.6 1,019.3 1,039.0
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
EStabliSNEA.....cooi it - (132.3 (122.3 (108.5)
DEVEIOPING ..ttt s (72.9 (77.0 (72.8)
EMIEIGING et (182.6 (161.4 (184.1)
Total depreciation of property, plant and equipment ............c.ccccccoeeei 5 (387.8 (360.7 (365.4)
Amortisation of intangible assets
EStabliSNEA......oooiieeee e (4.5) (1.4) (1.1)
DEVEIOPING ..ttt s (0.5) (0.5) (0.4)
EMIEIGING et —— (2.1) (2.8) (2.2)
Total amortisation of intangible assets............ccccccviiiiiiiieevcccc (7.1) (4.7) (3.7)
Other non-cash iterf#
EStabliShed........ooiiiii e (2.4) (4.4) (180.6)
[DT=3V =] (o] o] T o PP PPRRR (1.2 (1.2) 2.7)
EMIEIGING. e ettt ————— (3.1) (9.5) (33.0)
Total other NON-Cash ItEMS..........ccooeiiiiiiiie e (6.7) (15.1 (215.3)
Operating profit
EStabliShed........ooiiiii e 265.5 297.6 79.6
D=3V =] (o] o] T o PP PPRP 89.2 86.3 118.6
EMIEIGING. ettt ————— 290.3 254.9 256.4
Total operating profit ..o 645.0 638.8 454.6
Interest expense and finance charges
EStabliSNed........oooiiiiee e (106.2 (59.6, (105.6)
DEVEIOPING. ...ttt (2.0 (4.7 (5.7)
EMEIGING. . oot (21.7 (51.1 (76.6)
(00 ] 4o To] - 11T TP PP PP PPPPPPPP (153.1 (122.3 (213.6)
Inter segment INtEreSt EXPENSE.......coivvriiiie it 200.3 159.2 282.9
Total interest expense and finance charges..............cocciiiieeen e 21 (82.7 (78.5 (118.6)

(2) We define adjusted EBITDA as operating prioéfore deductions for depreciationdinded both in cost of goods sold and in operatixgenses
impairment of property, plant and equipment, stopkon compensation, impairment of intangible assamortisation of and adjustments to intang
assets and other non-cash items.

(3) Other non-cash items comprise adjustmentstangible assets of which were nil in 2010 (20€®2m, 2008: €1.2m) (refer to Note 20), losse
available-for-sale financial assets reclassifietheprofit and loss from equity of which were inil2010 (2009£€6.5m, 2008: nil) (refer to Note 20), st«
option expenses d@b6.7m (2009: €6.4m, 2008: €9.3m) (refer to Note &g in 2008, impairment of intangible assets &%am (refer to Note 4) and |
impact of the fire in Benin City, Nigeria of €15.8mefer to Note 20).
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3. Segmental analysis (continued)

2010 2009 2008

Year ended 31 December Note € million € million € million
Finance income
Established.........cooooii e 49.4 9.1 20.9
DEVEIOPING. ... et 2.4 1.9 5.6
EMEIGING. . ettt 16.2 41.3 44.9
L0011 0 o] £=1 (=TSSP PRI 139.7 116.4 228.4
Inter segment fiNANCE INCOME.........coiiiiiiiiiiee e (200.3 (159.3 (282.9)
Total fiNaNCEe INCOME........ooiiiiieiiee e 21 7.4 9.4 16.9
Income tax expense
EStabliSNed........cooiiii e (72.3 (87.5 (48.7)
DEVEIOPING. ... ettt (22.4 (20.5] (26.2)
BB GING. o it ———— (40.2 (31.4 (28.6)
(00 ] 4o To] - 11T TP PP OPPPPPPPPP (2.0) (3.1) (2.9)
Total INCOME taX EXPENSE.....ceeeieeieiee ittt e e e e e e 22 (136.9 (142.5 (106.4)
Reconciling items
Net foreign exchange translation l0SSeS...........ceviiiiiiiceeiiee i 21 (0.4) 3.7 (6.7)
Share of results of equity method investments.............occvvvreeeneeennninn, 6 2.5 (1.9) 0.1
Profit @fter tAX ...ccoooeeeiiiiiiiecc e 434.9 421.6 239.9
Expenditure on non-current asséts
EStabliSNed. .. ..o 123.2 96.6 156.0
DEVEIOPING. ...t 61.0 48.8 132.0
EMIEIGING. e ettt ————— 207.8 239.0 306.4
Total expenditure 0N NON-CUITENt ASSELS.......cceeeiieiiiiiiiieeee e 392.0 384.4 594 .4
Intangible assets arising on prior year acquisitcand

adjustments to intangible assets arising on asitjans
Established.........cooooi e — (30.9 239.1
D123V (o] o 1 o o OO PPPPPP — — —
01T (o |1 o SRR — — (8.5)
Total intangible assets arising on prior year acquitions and..................

adjustments to intangible assets arising on acagitions ......................... 4 — (30.9 230.6
Assets
EStabliSNEd.......ooiiiiiiieie e 3,657.3 3,512.1 3,390.0
DEVEIOPING. ...ttt 1,026.8 1,059.1 1,081.0
EMIEIGING. e ottt ———— 2,570.0 2,421.2 2,724.6
Corporate (less inter-segment receivables)..........ccccccoviinnii e, (22.7 (195.6 326.2
TOLAl ASSELS ...ttt ettt e e e 7,231.4 6,796.8 7,521.8

(4) Total additions of property, plant and guuent for the year ended 31 December 2010 were.24462009: €370.0m, 2008: €760.5m).
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3. Segmental analysis (continued)

The net sales revenue from extemetomers and the balance of Idivgd assets attributed to Greece
Group’s country of domicile), Russia and Italy (vekarevenues from external customers or lived assets are significe
compared to the combined Group revenues from eafterstomers or lontived assets) and the total of all other count
as well as the entire Group, were as follows ferytbars ended 31 December:

2010 2009 2008
Year ended 31 December € million € million € million

Net sales revenue from external customers
] (=TT oL 604.9 714.3 728.9

RUSSIAL . utiiiei et e e e e e e e e e e eeaa b 1,138.6 878.2 1,122.3
HEBIY oo 1,135.2 1,166.4 904.2
All countries, other than Greece, Russia and ltaly.............cccceeeieeeeenne, 3,914.9 3,784.7 4,225.3
Total net sales revenue from external cUStOMErs.............ccccvvvvvvvniemnnnns 6,793.6 6,543.6 6,980.7
2010 2009 2008

Year ended 31 December € million € million € million
Non-current assef¥

] =TT ol PPt 194.3 196.2 197.2
RUSSIAL ettt e e e e e e e e e e aaaaaaa 850.5 792.3 859.8
EIY ettt e e e e e e e e et o———————————_ 1,091.6 1,080.6 1,086.0
All countries, other than Greece, Russia and ltaly............cccccvvvveeeeeennnn, 3,013.0 2,822.2 2,807.8
TOtal NON-CUIMENT ASSELS. .....uiiieieieee et e et e e e e e e e e s esa e e s b s e aeanses 5,149.4 4,891.3 4,950.8

(5) Excluding financial instruments and defdrtex assets.
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4. Intangible assets

Annual Report 2010
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Other
Franchise intangible
Goodwill agreements Trademarks assets Total
€ million € million € million € million € million

Cost
As at 1 January 2010........ccceeeviuvriieeemrreeee e eiiee e 1,829.9 136.7 88.7 226 2,077.9
AdItIONS ..ot — 21.8 — 5.9 27.7
DiSPOSAIS ...t e — — — (1.3 (1.3)
Foreign currency translation ..............occcociiiiiiiennnn. 65.7 (0.8) 5.3 — 70.2
As at 31 December 2010 .......oooeeeeeiiiiiiii e 1,895.6 157.7 94.0 27.2 2,174.5
Amortisation
As at 1 January 2010.......ccooeviiiiiiiiiii e 185.3 — 8.0 10.5 203.8
Charge for the year ..........ccceeeeiiiiiiiemeee e, — — 0.6 3.6 4.2
DiSPOSAIS ...t e — — — (0.4 (0.4)
As at 31 December 2010 ......ccoovviiiieeiiimemeeee e, 185.3 — 8.6 13.7 207.6
Net book value as at 1 January 2010 ........ccccceeevvvrinnn 1,644.6 136.7 80.7 121  1,874.1
Net book value as at 31 December 2010.................... 1,710.3 157.7 85.4 13.5 1,966.9
Cost
As at 1 January 2009........ccccceevvviieeimreeee e 1,842.4 159.9 91.9 229 21171
AAItIONS .o — — — 0.5 0.5
Arising on recognition of deferred tax assets

in connection with the acquisition of CCB

(refer to Note 20) .....cccccveviviiiir e e (2.2) — — — (2.2)
Adjustments arising on prior year acquisitions

(refer to Note 28) ... (7.8) (23.1] — — (30.9)
Foreign currency translation ...............ooccceeeiiiiiiinnnnnns (2.5) (0.1) (3.2) (0.8 (6.6)
As at 31 December 2009 .........ooviviieeeeiimemeeee e, 1,829.9 136.7 88.7 226 2,077.9
Amortisation
As at 1 January 2009.......ccccoeiiiiiiiiiii e 185.3 — 6.4 7.4 199.1
Charge for the year ...........c.uevviiiiiiiiieeecc, — — 1.6 3.1 4.7
As at 31 December 2009 .........oovivieeeeeiimemeeee e, 185.3 — 8.0 10.5 203.8
Net book value as at 1 January 2009 ........ccccceervrvrvmn 1,657.1 159.9 85.5 155 1,918.0
Net book value as at 31 December 2009.................... 1,644.6 136.7 80.7 121 1,874.1
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4. Intangible assets (continued)

Goodwill and other indefinite-livadtangible assets are allocated to the Group’s-gasierating units, whic
correspond to the country of operation, for botmagement and impairment testing purposes.

The following table sets forth tternying value of intangible assets subject to amidsabject to amortisation:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Intangible assets not subject to amortisation
(€700 o 1111 PP PPRSOPPPRRRIRt 1,710.z 1,644.6
FranChiSe AgTEEMEINTS ........iuuuiiiee et e ettt et e e s sestte et e e e s astbte et e e saaanseeae s s e s s nbbneeeeesannnnnes 157.7 136.7
LI = 10 (=10 =T U UUPPTPURPR 84.4 79.3

1,952.4 1,860.6
Intangible assets subject to amortisation

TFAAEMAIKS ...eeeeeeteee ettt e e st e e e e sr et e s Rt e n e e nn e en e 1.0 14
L= =] T | = PP PRP T PRPPPRPR 7.4 2.6
Other INtANGIDIE GSSELS ......oiiiiiiiiiiitcrreee e e e e 6.1 9.5

14.5 13.5
Total INtANGIDIE ASSELS ....eeiiiiiiiiiiii e ettt e e e e e e e e et eeeam e e e e e nennneees 1,966.€ 1,874.1

The following table sets forth thernying valie of goodwill and other indefinite lived intanggbdssets for tho
cashgenerating units that are considered significantdmparison with the Group’s total carrying valudegoodwill anc
other indefinite-lived intangible assets, as abD&tember 2010.

Franchise
Goodwill agreement: Total
€ million € million € million
TEALY .ot en e 635.8 126.9 762.7
Y174 5 F= o (o PP UUP P UU TR 368.6 — 368.6
TOtAl IFEIAN ... e 288.9 — 288.9
LI ] = | PP 1,293.3 126.9 1,420.2

The Group conducts a test for impairment of godidavid indefinite-lived intangible assets in acamde with
IAS 36 Impairment of Assetannually and whenever there is an indication gfdimment. In 2008 the test indicated that
the carrying amounts of certain goodwill and indié-lived intangible assets exceeded their reaMeramounts and
consequently that those assets were impaired. #es\dt, an impairment charge of €189.0m was reaaghin 2008,
which reduced the carrying amount of goodwill andeffinite-lived intangible assets. Of this chark76.0m related to
the Group’s operations in Ireland, included in #stablished countries segment and €13.0m relatdtetéresh & Co.
juice business in Serbia, included in our emergimgntries segment. The impairment charge relatirthe operations in
Ireland resulted primarily from the deterioratiom their economies, reflected across most key macaiomic
indicators, as well as the significant devaluatidrihe sterling against the euro. No impairment wakcated from the
impairment tests of 2009 and 2010.

The recoverable amount of each operation has ble¢ermined through a value-in-use calculation. That
calculation uses cash flow projections based aanfiial budgets approved by the Board of Directorgedng a three-
year period. Due to the nature of the Group’s naisiness activities, cash flow projections havenbedended over ten
years. Cash flow projections for years four to b@ve been projected by management based on opeeatb market
specific high-level assumptions including growttesa discount rates and forecasted selling prindsiaect costs.
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4. Intangible assets (continued)

Management determined gross margins based on p#strmpance, expectations for the development of the
market and expectations about raw material codte. growth rates used in perpetuity reflect the dasts in line with
management beliefs. These forecasts exceed, in cases, those expected for the industry in gengwalto the strength
of our brand portfolio. Management estimates distaates using rates that reflect current marksessments of the
time value of money and risks specific to the cdastof operation.

For those countries that are considered signifitancomparison with the Group’s total carrying wealof
goodwill and other indefinite-lived intangible atseas at 31 December 2010, cash flows beyoncethgaar period (the
period in perpetuity) have been extrapolated uiegollowing estimated growth and discount rates:

Growth rate in Discount
perpetuity (%) rate (%)
2010 2009 2010 2009
TEBUY ettt et e e e e as 3.0 3.0 8.2 6.9
SWILZEITANG ..ot e e s e e e e e e 14 2.3 6.0 7.3
LI ] = U =] =T o Lo PRSPPI 2.5 2.5 8.1 7.3

Management believes that any grably possible change in any of the key assumptiwould not cause t
operation’s carrying amount to exceed its recoMeramount.
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5. Property, plant and equipment

Land and Plant and Returnable Assets unde
buildings equipment containers construction Total
€ million € million € million € million € million

Cost
As at 1 January 2010.......cccceeevvvviieesmreeeeeeeeeiineeens 1,285.8 3,331.9 304.7 252.8 5,175.2
AdAItIONS .ovevieeiiiiiee e 16.7 163.2 41.3 225.0 446.2
DISPOSAIS ...ooeiieeeieeii e (10.1] (142.7 (7.2) — (160.0)
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer tteN8) — 15 — — 15
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1... (1.3) (0.7 — — (2.0)
Reclassifications .........ccccvvvveeeeeers e e e eee e 132.4 202.3 0.1 (334.8 —
Foreign currency translation ...............ccccecvvvveeennn. 41.4 109.4 14.1 22.7 187.6
As at 31 December 2010 ......coeeviiiiiieeeeimmmieeeeeee e 1,464.9 3,664.9 353.0 165.7 5,648.5
Depreciation
As at 1 January 2010........ccceeevviiiiiieiceeeenneenn e 243.4 1,871.9 98.6 — 2,213.9
Charge for the year .........cccccvvevveeiscemmmme e, 38.1 303.1 46.6 — 387.8
DISPOSAIS ..oevvieeeeeeee e e (5.8) (135.4 (7.2) — (148.4)
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer tteN8) — 0.5 — — 0.5
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&g.1... (0.1) (0.1 — — (0.2)
Foreign currency translation ...............cccceiiieeeeeen. 8.5 58.0 5.5 — 72.0
As at 31 December 2010 ......coeevviiiiieeeeimmmieeeeeee e 284.1 2,098.0 143.5 — 2,525.6
Net book value as at 1 January 2010..............ccc..... 1,042.4 1,460.0 206.1 252.8 2,961.3
Net book value as at 31 December 2010Q................ 1,180.8 1,566.9 209.5 165.7  3,122.9
Cost
As at 1 January 2009.........cccceeiiiiiiieemrreeeeeeeeiineeeens 1,217.1 3,283.4 277.3 282.4  5,060.2
AdAItIONS ..vvviiieicciiieee e e 13.3 83.6 51.7 221.4 370.0
Adjustments arising on prior year acquisitions

(refer to note 28) 13.3 8.1 8.0 0.2 29.6
DISPOSAIS....cccceeii it e (18.1 (153.7 (25.8 — (197.6)
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer tteN8) 5.9 0.8 — — 6.7
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1... — (2.4 — — (2.4)
Reclassifications .............eeeeiiiiiiiis e 72.5 179.4 0.7 (252.6 —
Foreign currency translation ................cccceeeiiiinnns (18.2] (67.3 (7.2) 1.4 (91.3)
As at 31 December 2009 .........coovvieieeeeimmieeeeeeeens 1,285.8 3,331.9 304.7 252.8 5,175.2
Depreciation
As at 1 January 2009.........ccceevviiiiiiiiceeeeenenn e 219.1 1,761.3 85.6 — 2,066.0
Charge for the year ...........ceuveeeiiiiiiieeececeeee, 35.7 285.9 39.1 — 360.7
DISPOSAIS....ccce i e (8.2) (142.3 (23.6] — (174.1)
Reclassified from assets held for sale (refer teeN8) 0.7 0.7 — — 1.4
Classified to assets held for sale (refer to N&e.1... — (1.0} — — (1.0)
Foreign currency translation ................ccceeceveeviinnns (3.9) (32.7 (2.5) — (39.1)
As at 31 December 2009 ..........coccvvvieeeeimmmeneeeeeeens 243.4 1,871.9 98.6 — 2,213.9
Net book value as at 1 January 2009...................... 998.0 1,522.1 191.7 282.4  2,994.2
Net book value as at 31 December 2009................ 1,042.4 1,460.0 206.1 252.8 2,961.3

Assets under construction at 31 Decemb#0 2clude advances for equipment purchases o3648009: €14.2m).
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5. Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Included in property, plant angugament are assets held under finance leasesgewherGroup is the lessee

follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million

As at 1 January 251.5 263.7
X 11 1o ] = PRSP 62.8 33.5
D 1] o Jo LY=L PP PRSO (47.8 (17.1)
DEePreciation CRAIGE .........eiiiiiiiiiii ettt e e st e e s e e et e e e e s e nneneeae s (31.4 (28.7)
Foreign CurrenCy tranSIation ...........occveveieeiiiie e (0.1) 0.1
F SR LGN A B T=Tot = 0y o= PP PPPT PRSP 235.0 251.5

Assets held under finance leaseg lh@en pledged as security in relation to thelltas under the financesases
The net book value of land and buildings held urfdence leases as at 31 December 2010€4&s0m (2009: €31.3n
The net book value of plant and equipment held ufideance leases as at 31 December 2010 was €192@08: €220.2m).

6. Equity method investments
@) Investments in associates

The effective interest held in ahd tarrying value of the investments in associat&l December are:

Effective Effective Carrying Carrying
interest interest value value
Country of held held 2010 2009
incorporation 2010 2009 € million € million
Frigoglass Industries Limited . Nigerie 16% 16% 14.5 13.0
PET to PET Recycling Osterre|ch Gmb.H ......... Austrig 20% 20% 0.9 0.8
Total INVESIMENTS IN ASSOCIALES ..vvuuiiiii e eeeieie et e e e e e e e e e e e e eeae b eeeeees o 15.4 13.8

The Group holds an effective interest in Frigegl Industries Limited through a 23.9% (2009: 23.88&tjing helc
by Nigerian Bottling Company plc, in which the Gpobias a 66.4% (2009: 66.4%) interest. There areatdatr controls ol
the movement of funds out of Nigeria.

Summarised financial informatiortloé associates, concerning our effective interelst, lis as follows:

Frigoglass Industries PET to PET Recycling
Limited Osterreich GmbH
2010 2009 2010 2009
€ million € million € million € million

ASSBES .ttt aaaan 19.¢ 14.5 3.4 3.2
Liabilities ...coeeeieeeece e ————— 6.4 3.9 2.6 2.4
REVENUES ..ot s et e e e et e e e e 14.¢ 12.5 2.0 1.5
Total profit and loss for the year ..........ceeee v, 2.C 1.3 0.1 0.1
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6. Equity method investments (continued)
(b) Jointly controlled entities

The effective interest held in ahd tarrying value of the Group’s jointly controlledtities, which are account
for using the equity method of accounting, as ab&tember are:

Effective Effective Carrying Carrying
interest interest value value
Country of held held 2010 2009
incorporation 2010 2009 € million € million
Fonti Del Vulture S.r.l ...t Italy 50% 50% 20.8 17.6
llko Hellenic Partners GmbH ................. e Austrie 33% 33% 0.9 1.0
Multivita SP. Z 0.0. ..eeeeviiiiiiiiee e Polanc 50% 50% 1.7 1.9
Valser Mineralquellen GmbH................... - Switzerlant 50% 50% 2.3 1.9
Total investments in jointly controlled entitieS ..........ccoooiieiiiiiiicci e 25.7 22.4

Apart from the companies mentionbdwe, the Group holds 50% effective interest (2@I¥%5) in two addition:
jointly controlled entities, Dorna Apemin S.A. inoRania and Vlasinka d.o.0., in Serbia, whoseyiregrvalues are n
significant.

Changes in the carrying amountsopfity method investments are as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
AS AL L JANUABIY ..ooeiiiiiiieeieee e emmmmen ettt e e e e e e e e e e s e et e e e r e e e e e e e e as 36.2 38.8
(0= T o] r= 1IN g [0 (=T TP OO PTPPPPPPPR 2.9 —
Share of results of equity Method INVESTMENTS . c.vveieeiiiiiiiiee e 25 (1.9
Return of capital from asSOCIAteS...........coriiiiiii e (1.9 —
Foreign currency tranSIation ...........oooiiiii e 1.4 (0.7)
AS At 3L DECEIMDET ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e nneneeees 41.1 36.2
7. Available-for-sale financial assets
Movements in available-for-sale fin&l assets are as follows:
2010 2009

€ million € million
AS AL L JANUABNY ..eeeiiiiiiiiiieie e emmmmeme st e ettt e et e e e e e e e ae s s bbb a e ettt et r e et e e e e e e e e nans 17.7 15.3
PUIFCNASES ..eeeiiiiiitieiie et e ettt e e s sttt e e s s s bt e e e s s e nb b et e e e e s nsbb e e e e e et 0.3 2.8
D 1] o Jo LY=L PP ORI O (16.7 (0.3)
Unrealised gains/(losses) on available-for-salarf@ial assets .............cccvvieiiiieemnniiieene e, 0.5 (0.1)
F SR LGN A B =Tot= 03 o= PP PPPTPPOTPPRR 1.8 17.7

The fair values of available-feale financial assets are based on quoted markstsprwhere available,
discounted cash flow projections where quoted nigrkees are unavailable.
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8. Financial Instruments

Categories of financial instruments at 31 Decemimre as follows:

2010
Derivatives
Loans and Assets at used for Held-to- Available-
receivables FVTPL hedging maturity for-sale Total
Assets € million € million € million € million € million € million
INnvestments .........cccceevvveevvvievimmmcmeee, — — — 1.6 1.8 34
Derivative financial instruments.......... — 0.7 76.6 — — 77.3
Trade and other receivables............... 1,003.€ — — — — 1,003.6
Cash and cash equivalents................. 326.1 — — — — 326.1
B I0] - | R 1,329.7 0.7 76.6 1.6 1.8 1,410.4
Liabilities
held at Derivatives
amortised Liabilities used for
cost at FVTPL hedging Total
Liabilities € million € million € million € million
Trade and other payables ............ooo i 1,428.: — — 1,428.3
BOITOWINGS .ot emr e e e e e e e e e 2,191.t — — 2,191.5
Derivative financial inStruments .........coovccccievevvvimvviicceee e, — 72.7 67.5 140.2
TOMAl eevieiieieee e e e e e e e ———————— 3,619.! 72.7 67.5 3,760.0
2009
Derivatives
Loans and Assets at used for Held-to- Available-
receivables FVTPL hedging maturity for-sale Total
Assets € million € million € million € million € million € million
Investments .........cccceevvvevvvviivimmmcmeee, — — — 1.6 17.7 19.3
Derivative financial instruments.......... — 16.5 67.0 — — 83.5
Trade and other receivables............... 978.6 — — — — 978.6
Cash and cash equivalents................. 232.0 — — — — 232.0
TOtal covvvviiiieeiiee e 1,210.€ 16.5 67.0 1.6 17.7 1,313.4
Liabilities
held at Derivatives
amortised Liabilities used for
cost at FVTPL hedging Total
Liabilities € million € million € million € million
Trade and other payables ............ooo e 1,225.€ — — 1,225.6
BOITOWINGS .ottt mr e e e e e e e e e 2,407.€ — — 2,407.6
Derivative financial inStruments .........cccovccccievvvvvmvveicceee e — 175.4 4.4 179.8
TOTAD vttt remme e 3,633.2 175.4 4.4 3,813.0
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8. Financial Instruments (continued)

The derivative financial instruments are includedhe Group's balance sheet as follows:

Assets Liabilities
€ million € million

At 31 December 2010
Current
Foreign currency forward CONIACES ........i oot mmmee e e e e e e 2.6 (4.2)
Foreign currency OPtionN CONEFACES ..........coetreereeieeiteataaae e e e e e et erre e e e e e e aaaaeeaeeaaa e 1.6 —
LI ] = o U = o | PSSO PPPPPRRIY 4.2 (4.2)
Non-current
INterest rate SWaP CONIACES ......iiiiiiiieee et e e e e ener e e eeen) 73.1 —
CroSS-CUITENCY SWAP COMTACTS .oiiiiiiii ettt e e et e e e e e e e e e e e s e e e e e s e s — (136.1)
o] =1 a Lo g BTot 014 =Y o | TSRO POPOPPRR 73.1 (136.1)
At 31 December 2009
Current
Foreign currency forward contracts 1.2 (4.4)
Foreign currency option contracts ....... 2.7 —
INterest rate OPLioN CONTIACES ............ oo e e e e e e e e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e aaeeeessasasannen e s e s e 7.7 —
LI ] = I o U 5 = o | PSSO TPPPPRRY 11.6 (4.4)
Non-current
INterest rate SWaP CONIACES ......iiiiiiiieee et e e e e ener e e eeen) 71.9 —
CroSS-CUITE€NCY SWAP COMTACTS ..iiiiiieiiesicmmcmmieeeiiiitieiee e e ereereeaaeeeeesssesaarneennenaeeeeees s s — (175.4)
JLIe] =L o] o ETo 0 4 (=T o | PP OPPRPP 71.9 (175.4)

As at 31 December 2010, other reddddias of €11.6m (2009: €13.4m) served as collaferabpen positions of
interest rate and cross currency swap derivathanfiial instruments. The collateral is settled riynéind earns interest
based on EONIA rate.

Net fair values of derivative financial instruments

(a) Cash flow hedges

The fair values of derivative fingaddnstruments at 31 December designated as éasthEdges were:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Contracts with positive fair values
Foreign currency forward CONIACES .......oi oot mmmee e e e e e 0.6 0.3

Foreign currency option contracts 1.2 0.3
INterest rate SWaP CONIACES ......iiiiiiiieei ettt e e e e e e ener e e eeen) 37.7 —
39.5 0.6

Contracts with negative fair values
Foreign currency forward CONFACES ..........oceeerrreierimeen e mrmm e (3.4 (1.9
CroSS CUITENCY SWAP COMITACES ..........c. o reeeeessassnneeeeessassnneeeessaenrereeessnneeeee s s e nmrees (63.5) —
(66.9) (1.9)
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8. Financial Instruments (continued)

Cash flows from the Group’s cashwflbedges at 31 December 2010 are expected to acxlraccordingly,
affect profit or loss in 2011, except for the condd interest rate/cross currency swap hedging acstrused for the
$400m bond for which cash flows are expected taoaod affect profit or loss up to 2015.

(b) Fair value hedges

The fair values of derivative fing@aldnstruments at 31 December designated as &uevhedges were:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Contracts with positive fair values
Foreign currency forward CONIACES .........occeeceieeiieiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e mmmenacreereeeereeeeeeaaaens 1.7 0.9
Foreign currency OPtion CONLIACES ............ommmmmreeeeeeeeeresiississsnrnnreereerererreeeeeesaesanannnnnnnnnnns — 2.4
INterest rate SWaP CONTIACES ..........viviiieeieeiiiise e e e e e e e e e e e e eeiet e e s aeeeeeeeaeeeereeeessanneeeerenes 35.4 63.1
37.1 66.4
Contracts with negative fair values
Foreign currency forward CONraCES ..........ccceeoiiiiiiiiiiiiiie o (0.6) (2.5)

(c) Undesignated hedges

The fair values of derivative fingaldnstruments at 31 December which form econohdidges, but for which
hedge accounting has not been applied, were:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Contracts with positive fair values
Foreign currency forward CONIACES .......oo oot e e e e e 0.3 —

Foreign currency option contracts 0.4 —

INterest rate SWaP CONTIACTS ..........vvviiieeieeeiiii e e e e e e e e er e e eeie s s e e seeeeeeeaeeeeeeeesssanneeeeeenes — 8.8

Interest rate option contracts — 7.7
0.7 16.5

Contracts with negative fair values

Foreign currency forward CONFACES ..........oceecerrrierinieeiirie e smremm e (0.1) -

CroSS-CUITENCY SWAP COMTACTS .....iiiiiiiiimmmmmm ittt e e e e e e e e s (72.6) (175.4)

(72.7) (175.4)

Foreign currency forward contracts and foreign currency option contracts

The Company uses a combination of foreign currdooyard contracts and foreign currency option cacts to
hedge foreign exchange transaction exposures. Bhienal principal amounts of the outstanding foreigurrency
forward contracts at 31 December 2010 totaled €RA6(2009: €385.3m). The notional principal amouafsthe
outstanding foreign currency option contracts aD@tember 2010 totaled €158.0m (2009: €144.7m)

Interest rate swap contracts

The Group uses interest rate swap contracts tofynitsliexposure to changes in the fair value ofligbt (refer
to Notes 15 and 30), as well as to hedge the foreighange cash flow exposure on the $400m fixesl dabt. At
31 December 2010, there were no euro denominatedest rate swap contracts outstanding (2009: €i92.The
notional principal amounts of the outstanding U8alalenominated interest rate swap contractsedt&900.0m (2009:
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$900.0m). In June and July 2010 the Group adjusseidterest rate profile by unwinding the euro deinated interest
rate swap contracts maturing in 2011 and 2014. Assalt an amount of €1.4 was credited to the irestatement, in
interest expense line.

The interest rate swap contractstantling at 31 December 2010 can be summarisediawd:

Amount Receive Pay
Currency million Start date Maturity date fixed rate floating rate
usdollar........ccoooviiiiiiiiiiiieeenn. 500.0 17 September 20( 17 September 20: 5.125% Libor + margin
usdollar.........coooiiiiiiiiiiiieeenn. 400.0 17 September 20( 17 September 20: 5.500% Libor + margin
900.0

Repricing dates for all US dollamdeninated interest rate swap contracts are the df7iarch and e 17th o
September annually until maturity.

Cross-currency swap contracts

The Group entered into cross-currency swap comstraztcover the currency risk related to its US aoll
denominated debt (refer to Notes 15 and 30). AD8&ember 2010 the fair value of the cross-curresvegp contracts
represented a liability of €136.1m (2009: €175.4Me cross-currency swap contracts are recordebbragsterm
liabilities, as the maturities of the instrumentatah the underlying notes. The €39.3m gain (200%. &n loss, 2008:
€27.0m gain) on the cross-currency swap contragiagl 2010 was more than offset by the €44.9m I309: €15.7m
gain, 2008: €27.0m loss) recorded on the translaifdhe US dollar- denominated debt to euro.

Part of the restructuring of the Group's interede rprofile which took place in June and July 20ds the
change of the interest rate conditions of the payey of the cross currency swap contracts matuiring015 from
Euribor plus margin to a fixed rate.

The notional principal amounts of the outstandingss-currency swap contracts at 31 December 2GaG:tb
€803.9m (2009: €803.9m). The cross-currency swagracts outstanding at 31 December 2010 are surseth@s
follows:

Receive Pay
$ million € million Start date Maturity date floating rate rate
500.0 446.8 17 September 201 17 September 20 Libor + margin Euribor + margin
250.0 223.2 17 September 201 17 September 20. Libor + margin 2.718%
100.0 89.3 17 September 201 17 September 20. Libor + margin 2.750%
50.0 44.6 17 September 201 17 September 20 Libor + margin 2.675%

900.0 803.9

Repricing dates for all US dollandeninated cross currency swap contracts are thedfavarch and the 17th
September annually until maturity.

Interest rate OptiOﬂ contracts

In 2009, the Company bought interest rate optiomragts to hedge the incremental exposure arisimg frising floating
interest rates. In June and July 2010 the Groug thelse option contracts. Ceqgliently, there are no outstanding inte
rate option contracts as at 31 December 2010 (Z&®7.0m).
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31 December 2010
Derivatives
Interest rate swap contracts for fair value hegc
Interest rate and Cross currency swap contrac
for cash flow hedging ..
Foreign currency forward contracts /
Foreign currency option contracts..................
Hedged items
BOIMOWINGS coeveeeeeeeeee et e e e e e e e e e,
Forecast transactionsS...........cccveveeeevm e e

Recorded in
Operating eXPENSES .........uvvvvieiiiiiiireeeme e
INtErest EXPENSE .......eviiiiiiiiii it eeceee e

31 December 2009
Derivatives
Interest rate swap CONtracts...........ccceeeeeeeeeenen.
Foreign currency forward contracts /
Foreign currency option contracts..................
Hedged items
BOITOWINGS «oiveeeeeeeeee et e e e e e e e,
Forecast transactmns

Recorded in
Operating eXPENSES .........uvvvvieiiiiiiireeeme e
INtErest EXPENSEe .......eviviiiiieii et eecece e

31 December 2008
Derivatives
Interest rate swap contracts...........ccceeeeceeereuee.
Foreign currency forward contracts /
Foreign currency option contracts..................
Hedged items
BOIMOWINGS .eoeiiieiiieiiie e,
Forecast transactionsS............cccvveeeeevmmme e e eevens

Recorded in
Operating eXPENSES ......cvvvveeeeriiiiiirereme e
INtErest EXPENSE ....uviiiiiiiieeeeiii e e

Ineffectiveness
charged to the

Fair value hedges
charged to the

Losses/(gains)
released from equity

Cash flow
hedges taken

profit and loss profit and loss to the profit and loss to equity
€ million € million € million € million

(3.8) (27.7 — —
2.8 — — 8.3
— 0.9 2.0 3.0
— 27.7 — (11.1)
— — — (3.0)
— (0.3) — —

(1.0) 0.6 2.0 (2.8)
— 0.6 2.0

(1.0) — —

(1.0) 0.6 2.0
1.6 (41.3 — —
— (3.1) 9.7) 6.4
— 325 — —
— — — (6.4)
— 3.1 — —
1.6 (8.8) 9.7) —
— — 9.7)
1.6 (8.8) —
1.6 (8.8) 9.7)
3.6 96.3 — —
— 3.9 1.3 (14.4)
— (96.3 — —
_ — — 14.4
— (3.9) — —
3.6 — 1.3 —
— — 1.3
3.6 — —
3.6 — 1.3
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9. Deferred Tax

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offsetmtiere is a legally enforceable right to offsetrent tax assets
against current tax liabilities, when the defertaxes are levied by the same fiscal authority timeeithe taxable entity
or different taxable entities, and there is anntite to settle the balances on a net basis. Thaaimg amounts, after
off-setting balances within the same tax jurisdictivhere applicable, are shown in the consolidbtddnce sheet:

2010 2009
€ million € million
DETEITEA 1AX ASSEES .ouuniiiiiiii e e eieie e e et ettt e et e e e et e e e e e eata e e s e eranns, 34.8 29.6
Deferred tax NabilitieS .......couuoiiiiii e (172.8 (142.3)
0] -1l oY (=T =T I - DRSPS (138.0 (112.7)
The gross amounts of deferred taet@sand liabilities are as follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million
Deferred tax assets
To be recovered after more than 12 months.........c.ccoooeviiiee i 60.4 55.5
To be recovered within 12 MONNS ..o eeeeviieieeiie e, 94.6 87.8

155.0 143.3

Deferred tax liabilities
To be recovered after more than 12 months..............ocociiiecii s (285.4 (245.0)
To be recovered within 12 MONtAS ..., (7.6) (11.0)
(293.0 (256.0)
Deferred tax liabilities (NEL) .....ccoeeiiiiii i (138.0 (112.7)

The movements in deferred tax assetsliabilities during the year, after fétting balances within the same
jurisdiction where applicable, are as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million

AS AL L JANUAIY ..oeiiiiiiiiieeeee e eme ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e s e s n e e ee e e s (112.7 (105.1 (70.7)
Taken to the income statement (refer to NOte 22).........ccvvveeeeiiiieeeei e (29.5 (24.2 0.8
TAKEN 10 EQUILY oeeeiiiiiiiiee ettt ettt e e ettt e s e s e e e e e nnneeas 0.3 3.0 0.5
Pre-acquisition deferred tax assets in connectitim acquisition of CCB,

recognised subsequent to business combinatiter (ceNote 20 and 22)............... 10.2 1.6 0.9
Arising on prior year aCqUISItIONS ...........ceeeerrrrriurimiiiriiieeieeeeeeeseessssssssmmeseeeeseeeeens — 10.4 (43.6)
Foreign currency translation ............cceeieeniieee e (6.3) 1.6 7.0

Y L B = To7 =T o ] o 1= PRSP (138.0 (112.7 (105.1)
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The movements in deferred tax assedsliabilities during the year, without takingarconsideration the offsetti
of balances within the same tax jurisdiction whapplicable, are as follows:

Deferred tax liabilities

As at 1 January 20009...............

Taken to the income statement.................

Taken to equity ........cccccvvvnnnnnns

Arising on prior year acquisitions...............

Transfer to deferred tax asset

Foreign currency translation.....
As at 31 December 20009 ........

Taken to the income statement.................

Taken to equity ........cccccvvnnnene

Transfer to deferred tax asset

Foreign currency translation....
As at 31 December 2010 ........

Deferred tax assets
As at 1 January 20009.............
Taken to the income statemel
Taken to equity.........ccvvvvveeeeee.
Transfer (from)/to deferred
tax liability .........cccoceeeennnnne
Foreign currency translation...
As at 31 December 20009.......
Taken to the income statemel
Taken to equity.........cvvvvveeeeen.
Transfer (from) / to deferred
tax liability .........cccooeveeennnnne
Foreign currency translation...

As at 31 December 2010.......

Tax in exces: Capital Other
of book Assets investment Derivative deferred tax
depreciation  impairment incentives instruments liabilities Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million

.................. (203.4 (3.0) (2.2) (0.4 (51.3  (260.3)
(10.0 — — — 6.7)  (16.7)

.................. (1.3 — — 1.0 1.1 0.8
(30.8 — — — 41.2 10.4

.................. 0.2 — — — 34 3.6
.................. 5.9 0.1 — — 0.2 6.2
.................. (239.4 (2.9) (2.2) 0.6 (12.1  (256.0)
(25.6' (0.2) — — (1.90 (27.7)

.................. — — — 0.2 — 0.2
.................. — — — 2.6 2.6
................... (11.3 0.1 — — (0.9  (12.1)
.................. (276.3 (3.0) (2.2) 0.8 (12.3  (293.0)

Book in Pensions Other
excess of tax Tax losses and deferred
depreciation  Provisions  carry-forward Leasing benefit plans  tax assets Total
€ million € million € million € million € million € million € million

2.6 76.5 22.5 12.6 9.2 31.8 155.2

(0.2) 9.3 (3.6) 0.9 — 6.3 (5.9)

— 1.4 — — — 0.8 2.2

(0.2) — — — — (3.4) (3.6)

(0.5) (3.1 (0.5) 0.2 (0.4 (0.3) (4.6)

1.7 65.5 18.4 13.7 8.8 35.2 1433

(0.1) (6.6, 10.3 45 3.3 (3.0) 8.4

— (0.1) — — — 0.2 0.1

— (2.5 — — (1.1) 1.0 (2.6)

— 2.8 1.1 — 0.6 1.3 5.8

1.6 59.1 29.8 18.2 11.6 34.7 155.0

Page 40 of 82



Coca-Cola
# .C Annual Report 2010
st Coce-Cola Hellenic

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
9. Deferred Tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets are recognised for tax losseg-forward to the extent that realisation of teéated tax
benefit through the reduction of future taxes ish@able. The Group has unrecognised deferred tatsaattributable to
tax losses that are available to carry forward regjafuture taxable income of €3.3m (2009: €14.062.0m of this
unrecognised deferred tax asset is attributabtaxdosses that expire between 2011 and 2015 ar®n€i$ attributable
to tax losses that will expire between 2016 and201

The aggregate amount of temporary differencescégsad with investment in subsidiaries and inter@stoint
ventures, for which deferred tax liabilities havat been recognised amount to €2,143.6m (2009: 21689). It is not

practicable to compute the total amount of the miideincome tax consequences that would resuihftoe payment of
dividends to shareholders.

10. Other non-current assets

Other non-current assets consistekdeofollowing at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million
NON-CUITENT PIrEPAYIMEINES ......uuiiiiiiiiiieetmmrr et e e e e e e e e e e e s e e s bbb e s et e e e aaaeeesessessmmaseernnrrennenens 52.2 41.4
Loans to non-related parties................ 4.5 7.8
Loans to related parties.................... 3.0 6.7
Held-to-maturity investments 1.6 1.6
Total Other NON-CUIMENE BSSEIS .......uiiiireee ettt e s s e, 61.3 57.5
11. Inventories
Inventories consisted of the follagiat 31 December:
2010 2009
€ million € million
FINISNEA QOOUS ...ttt e e e e st e e s et e e e s b neeeens 195.7 171.1
Raw materials and WOTK iN PrOgrESS .......uuuuieieiriiiiiiiee ettt e e ettt e e e s s bee e e e s s stbaeeeeessbbeeeanns 182.8 153.0
(00 01100 F= o] [PPSR 103.2 100.9
PayMENTS ON ACCOUNT ...ttt e e e et e et ettt bbb ae e e e e e e e e e e ameebbbab e e e e e e e aeaaeas — 0.1
Itz LT gAYt o (o 1= PP PRPPRPPPIS 481.7 425.1
12. Trade receivables
Trade receivables consisted of the following aD&tember:
2010 2009
€ million € million
QLI T0 L= (Yot =T AV o] 1= TR 938.4 895.9
Less: Provision for doubtful debts ... (68.2 (65.3)
Total trade reCEIVADIES ... e e e e e 870.2 830.6

The credit period given to cusessiranges from 7 days to 98yd depending on the country and customer
In most territories, interest is not charged fae lpayment.
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The Group provides for all receivebthat are considered non-collectible on a speb#sis atr considering tr
circumstances of each case. Before accepting amycreglit customers, the Group investigates thermiatecustomer’s crec
quality (usually through external agents) and definredit limits for each customer. Customers aviewedon an ongoin
basis and credit limits adjusted accordingly. Themeno customers who represent more than 5% dbthkbalance of trac
receivables for the Group.

The trade receivables are as follows

2010 2009
€ million € million

DUE WIthiN AUE GALE ... .eeeeiiiii ittt s e e e st e e e s et e e e s e nnneeeeas 706.1 704.1
Less: Provision for doubtful debts within due date.................cccooiii e (3.5 (0.3)
L U] Ao 11 PRSP PPPPRRR 232.3 191.8
Less: Provision for doubtful debts past U@ ............ccuvviiiiiiiii e (64.7 (65.0)
Total trade reCeIVADIES ...t e 870.2 830.6
Collateral held against trade reCeiVabIES .......ccccvuiiiiiiiiiiiiicecee e 22.1 25.3

As at 31 December 2010, trade rextdas of€167.6m (2009: €126.8m) were past due but not iragaiThe ageir
analysis of these trade receivables is as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Lo (o JC 11T 11 TP PSR PRPPRRR 140.7 111.7
I (o T3 1410 011 4 T 16.9 12.8
LS (o IR Iy 1101 o L OO 5.8 1.2
MOre than O MONTNS . ..ot e e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e ee bbb es 4.2 1.1

167.6 126.8

As at 31 December 2010, trade reddes of€64.7m (2009: €65.0m) were past due and impairgot@rided for
The ageing analysis of these receivables is asvisl|

2010 2009
€ million € million
Lo (o JC 1110 11 TP (5.4 (7.6)
R (o I G I 1110] 011 ST PP PP PP P PPPPRSRTP (11.5 (10.3)
610 9 MONTNS ...t (4.5 (8.3)
MOre than 9 MONTNS ... et (43.3 (38.8)
(64.7 (65.0)
The movement in the provision foudtiul debts during the year is as follows:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
AS AL L JANUABIY ..ooeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie i emmmmeme et e e e e e e e e s s (65.3 (53.1 (45.4)
Amounts written off during the Year .........cccceevviiiiii e 7.7 7.9 4.2
Amounts recovered during the YEar ... e 11.2 3.4 2.9
Increase in allowance recognised in profit or lass.............ccocoeiiiiiii, (21.1; (24.0 (16.6)
Foreign currency translation ..., (0.7) 0.5 1.8
AS At 3L DECEMDET ..ttt (68.2 (65.3 (53.1)

The provision for doubtful debtsésorded within operating expenses.
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13. Other receivables

Other receivables consisted of the following aD&kember:

2010 2009
€ million € million
PrEPAYMENTS ...ttt et ettt e s et e e et e et e e e e e e e e et e e e e e nn e s 100.1 84.3
Receivables from related parties 55.1 64.0
VAT and other taxes reCeIVADIE. ............ st 20.1 16.0
Collateral for interest rate swap contracts (rédaRote 8) ........cceeveeiviiiiiiieiiiiiiiceeee e, 11.6 13.4
Loans and advances t0 €MPIOYEES ........... oo rrreeeeeeiiiieeeeeesiateeeeeessaiaeeeessasreeeeeessnssmmmnns 8.2 6.0
Receivables from sale of property, plant and egBIIIM.............cocuueiieeiiiiiiieee et e, 4.0 1.8
Assets classified as held for SAlE........occcceeeeiii e 1.8 1.4
L0 ] 1 1T PR 32.6 45.4
Total Other reCEIVADIES ........oooiiii e 233.5 232.3
The related party receivables, righe provision for doubtful debts, are as follows:
2010 2009
€ million € million
DUE WIthiN AUE GALE ... .eeeeiiieiiieee et ere e e e e e e e e e enneees 50.4 53.9
L TS Ao 11 PP PP 4.7 10.1
Total related party reCEIVADIES ...... ... i e e 55.1 64.0
Collateral held against related party receivables..............ccocociiiiiiiiiiic e 0.3 —

As at 31 December 2010, relatedypaateivables 0€4.7m (2009: €10.1m) were past due but not impaiféd
ageing analysis of these related party receivablas follows:

2010 2009

€ million € million
0o (o JC I 1T ] 011 F PP P P PPPPPPPPTOPRY 3.0 8.1
I (o TSI 1410 011 0 TSP 0.5 1.2
S (o IR Iy 11011 o L PO 0.1 0.7
MOre than 9 MONTNS .....e et e e e e e eee e e e et e e e e eatnaeeaees 1.1 0.1
B 0] = | USSP 4.7 10.1

During 2008, non-current assets with net book eadfi €11.0m were reclassified from property, pland
equipment to assets held for sale in our estaldismarkets. Of this balance, €5.1m related to bagjgiand €5.9m related
to computer software and hardware. As at 31 Dece2®@8, buildings and computer software with abuatk value of
€5.3m remained classified as held for sale, wihigedale of computer hardware and software was matteir net book
value. In 2009, these assets were reclassifieddpepty, plant and equipment, after being adjustedhe depreciation
that would have been recognised had the assetiseot classified as held for sale, because theiarifer continued
classification as held for sale were no longer met.
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During 2009, non-current assets with net book evabfi €1.4m were reclassified from property, plant a
equipment to assets held for sale in our developiagkets. These assets relate to vehicles and gfodwequipment. As
at 31 December 2009, plant and equipment with doek value of €1.4m remained classified as heidséde. In 2010,
€1.0m were reclassified to property, plant and gopeint, after being adjusted for the depreciatiat #ould have been
recognized had the assets not been classifiedl@dgdnesale, because the criteria for continuedsifecation as held for
sale were no longer met and €0.4m remained cleds#$ held for sale since we expect that theseleshwill be sold
during 2011.

During 2010, non-current assets with a net bookievadf €1.8m were classified from property, plantd an
equipment to assets held for sale. The amount @n€toncerns land and buildings in our establighadkets of which
€0.4m has been sold during 2010 and the amour@.6fr€concerns a plant in our emerging markets.

14. Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December contpedellowing:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Cash at bank, in tranSit AN IN N....ee e e e e e s e e e e e eeens 72.€ 87.7
5] g0 (=] g £ [T 0o R £ PP 253.3 144.3
Total cash and Cash EQUIVAIEN...........ciiiiieii e 326.] 232.(
Cash and cash equivalents are helaei following currencies: 2010 2009
€ million € million
o o 283.t 161.c
T=Tg o 1E=T 1o L1 0T T G 10.7 4.9
BEIAIUSIAN FOUDIE ... .ot e e e e e et e e e e e et e e e s et e e e s eaban e eeeerans 7.6 4.7
@ Y o [ = O RT 4.4 55
(@1 T0 =11 T= T (U1 = TR 4.0 16.7
RO Pz LT (o101 o] [ 3.7 23.1
N TTo =TT T a1 =V PSPPI 3.0 4.1
BUIGAIAN 8Vt e e et e e e et e e e e eeeeeeas 2.0 2.0
UKFQINIAN NIYVNIB ...ttt e e e s et e e e et e e e e e annes 1.6 0.3
(R L0Y 0 F=T 0 1F= Y IR =T U 1.3 2.2
oYY E3 3R 1 €= [ 1.2 1.4
Bosnia and Herzegovina convertible Mark ... e 0.9 1.3
[0 RS0 [0 T 0.6 0.7
L TU Lo =T =TI (o | SRR — 1.0
(01 01T SRR 1.6 2.8
Total cash and Cash EQUIVAIENT............oiiiieei e, 326.] 232.(

The amount of dividends payable to the Companytbyoperating subsidiaries is subject to, amongrothe
restrictions, general limitations imposed by thepooate laws and exchange control restrictions haf tespective
jurisdictions where those subsidiaries are orgahiaed operate. Also, there are fund transfer migtns in certain
countries in which we operate, in particular NigefThese restrictions do not have a material impacthe Group’s
liquidity, as the amounts of cash and cash equitaleeld in such countries are generally retaioeddpital expenditure
and working capital purposes. Dividends paid tbysertain of our subsidiaries are also subjeatitbholding taxes
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15. Borrowings

The Group held the following borrowings at 31 Daber:

2010 2009
€ million € million
2 L] o)V =] o ] = £ PP 44.2 35.5
Current portion of long-term bonds, bills and unsed NOtES .............ccveeiiiiiiieceeeeee e 305.0 11
COMMEICIAI PAPET ...ei e ittt ettt ettt e e s ettt e e e s s bbe et e e e s s bbaeeee s anbeaeeaeesansbaneeeesannnnne, 127.0 189.5
Loan payable to related parties (refer t0 NOte 34). ........ueiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1.2 1.2
L0 11 1= S PP RPPRTRTR 8.9 9.8
486.3 237.1
Obligations under finance leases falling due WIthil® Year..............cccovviiviiiieresniiiiieee e, 48.8 69.9
Total borrowings falling due wWithin ONe Year.............oooiiiiiiii e 535.1 307.0
Borrowings falling due within ONE tO tWO YEAIS coe. . .eiiiiiiiiiiieeeee et
Bonds, bills and unsecured notes — 518.1
(@1 =T g oo T £ 1V o PR — 0.1
Borrowings falling due within two to five years
Bonds, Dills and UNSECUIrEd NOLES ... eeeeeeeriiiiiiieieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeettar e seeeeeeesseesessranaaees 1,259.7 880.5
Loan payable to related parties (refer to NODE.34.........oooiiiiiiiiiiieee e 3.1 9.9
Borrowings falling due in more than five years
Bonds, Dills and UNSECUIEd NOLES ......... ettt ete e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e et e e eaaaaaaaeaeanneaees 298.4 601.7
1,561.2 2,010.3
Obligations under finance leases falling due inerban one year..........ccccccoevviiivieeeccce e, 95.2 90.3
Total borrowings falling due after ONe Year ..., 1,656.4 2,100.6
JLICe] =1 o] 4 {0111V T o o PP UUPPUUPR 2,191 2,407.6

Commercial paper programme and committed credit facities

In March 2002, Coca-Cola Hellenic established a0 global commercial paper programme to further
diversify its short-term funding sources. The peogme consists of a euro commercial paper facilitg a US
dollar-denominated US commercial paper facility,iskhis currently not active. The commercial papetes may be
issued either as non-interest bearing notes sadd&count or as interest bearing notes at a foxeat a floating rate, or
by reference to an index or formula. All commergialper issued under the programme must be repaidnwi to
365 days. The outstanding amount under the euromepnial paper facility at 31 December 2010 was €17
(2009: €189.5m).

As at 31 December 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic ha&@®m syndicated loan facility, issued throughiouzs
financial institutions, expiring on 17 Decembefd 20This facility can be used for general corpopatgoses and carries
a floating interest rate over EURIBOR and LIBOReTacility allows the Company to draw down, on thte five days
notice, amounts in tranches and repay them in gerianging from one to six months, or any otheiggeagreed
between the financial institutions and Coca-Coldldidc. No amounts have been drawn under the sgtgticloan
facility since inception.

Euro medium-term note programme (‘EMTN’)
In 2001, the Group has established a €2.0bn ewdium-term note programme which has been renewed
annually since then. Bonds issued under the pragearthrough the wholly-owned subsidiary Coca-ColaCHB

Finance B.V. are fully, unconditionally and irrexadty guaranteed by Coca-Cola Hellenic, as well asadCola HBC
Finance plc (for issues prior to 2009), and aresndject to any financial covenants.
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In July 2004, Coca-Cola Hellenic completed thedssf a €500.0m 7-year euro-denominated fixedbratel. In
December 2010 Coca-Cola Hellenic finalized a casder offer through its subsidiary Coca-Cola HB@Galice B.V. for
the repurchase of its existing €500m. 4.375% fixaig notes due in 2011. On 14 December 2010, CotzidBC
Finance B.V. purchased an aggregate amount of 84B&vhich is almost 40% of the total issued €500moeur
denominated bond. As a consequence, an amountlafméwas charged to the income statement, in ttendie costs
line.

In December 2008, Coca-Cola Hellenic completedishae of a €500.0m 5-year euro-denominated fixée r
bond. Proceeds from the bond offering were parlduto pay for the acquisition of Socib S.p.A.dreb Note 28) and
partly to refinance a floating rate bond that matin March 2009.

In November 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic completedisiseie of a €300.0m 7-year euro-denominated fixde r
bond. Proceeds from the bond offering were useftinid the capital return payment (refer to Note a8 it allowed
Coca-Cola Hellenic to extend its debt maturity peof

As at 31 December 2010, a total of €1.1bn in boisdsied under the €2.0bn EMTN programme were
outstanding. A further amount of €0.9bn is avaidfiolr issuance.

Notes issued in the US market

On 17 September 2003, Coca-Cola Hellenic sucdéssfompleted, through its 100% owned subsidiary
Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V., a $900.0m (€673.4mlaD8cember 2010 exchange rates) global offeringreftely
placed notes with registration rights. The firsinche consisted of an aggregate principal amoufis00.0m (€374.1m
at 31 December 2010 exchange rates) due in 2018hanskcond tranche consisted of an aggregateigalramount of
$400.0m (€299.3m at 31 December 2010 exchange) rdiresin 2015. The net proceeds of the offeringewgsed to
refinance certain outstanding debt, the leveragedcapitalisation of the Group and the acquisitiofi o
Romerquelle GmbH. In December 2003, an exchanger efis made by Coca-Cola Hellenic in order to éffee
exchange of the privately placed notes for similates registered with the SEC. Acceptances uneéeoffier, which was
finalised in February 2004, were $898.1m. The natesfully, unconditionally and irrevocably guaraed by Coca-Cola
Hellenic. These notes are not subject to finarmaknants.

Summary of bonds and notes outstanding

Start date Maturity date Fixed coupon
€301.1m bond 15 July 200 15 July 201 4.375Y
$500m notes 17 September 20 17 September 20 5.125%
€500m bond 17 December 20! 15 January 20: 7.875Y%
$400m notes 17 September 20 17 September 20 5.500¥%
€300m bond 16 November 20( 16 November 20: 4.250%

The fair value of bonds and notegapée, including the current portion, is €1,919.(2009:€2,083.4m) compart
to their book value, including the current portioh£1,863.1m (2009: €2,001.4m).
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15. Borrowings (continued)

The present value of finance leé&alities at 31 December was as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
LSS tNAN ONE YEAI ... .eiiiiii ettt ettt e e e sttt et e s s ab et e e e e e s s sbba e e e e e s anbbaeeeeeeane 48.8 69.9
Later than one year but 1eSS than tWO YEAIS .....ccccooiiiiiiiiiieiie e 20.7 495
Later than two years but Iess than three YearS. . ..., 14.6 111
Later than three years but [€SS than foUr YEarS..a.........oviiiiiiiiiii e 11.3 9.1
Later than four years but [€SS than filVe YEaIS . .ccoviiiiiii e 4.6 4.1
Later than fIVE YEAIS ....coiieeiei ettt ettt e e nea e e s 44.0 16.5
Present value of finance lease liabilitieS ......cc.....ooovvviiiiiiii e, 144.0 160.2

The minimum lease payments of firalease liabilities at 31 December were as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million

LSS tNAN ONE YEAI......eeiiiiiii ittt e e e ettt e e s s sb e e e e e s e sttt e e e e s anbbaeeeaeeanes 53.2 76.8
Later than one year but 1eSS than tWO YEAIS .....cccooiiiiiiiiiieiie e 24.3 53.0
Later than two years but Iess than thre€ YearS. . ..., 17.0 12.9
Later than three years but [eSs than foUr YEarS ... 13.8 10.3
Later than four years but [€SS than filVe YEaIS. . ..coviiiiiiii e 6.8 5.0
Later than fIVE YEAIS ....coiieiiii ettt ettt e e a e e s 46.8 21.1

161.9 179.1
Future finance charges on fINANCE IASES .. . rvveeeiiiiiiiiie et (17.9 (18.9)

Present value of finance lease liabilities 144.0 160.2

Finance leases are mainly for landl uildings as well as plant and equipment. Tharfce leases do not cont
contingent rent payments or escalation clauses.

The borrowings at 31 December weld in the following currencies:

2010 2010 2009 2009
Current Non-current Current Non-current
€ million € million € million € million
BUFO <.t 487.7 881.2 264.2 1,414.0
US dOMAT ...t — 744.1 — 679.8
NIGEITAN NAIIE ...eeeiiiiiiiiiee et mer e 23.6 — 22.0 —
9.4 0.6 1.9 0.5
6.0 18.1 — —
4.2 — 17.1 —
3.2 12.4 1.6 6.3
1.0 — 0.2 —
BOITOWINGS ...ttt eee e 535.1 1,656.4 307.0 2,100.6
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15. Borrowings (continued)

The carrgig amounts of the borrowings held at fixed andtfi@pn interest rate as at 31 December 2010, asas
the weighted average interest rates and matudfiéged rate borrowings were as follows:

Fixed rate Weighted
liabilities average
Fixed Floating weighted maturity for
interest rate interest rate Total average which rate is
€ million € million € million interest rate fixed (years)
EUMO o 1,292.8 76.6 1,368.€ 5.4% 2.8
USdollar.......coceueieeiiiiiiiiiiieeieeeeeeeieeee 744.1 — 744.1 5.3% 3.6
Nigerian naira ...........coooeeeiiiiiiiens — 23.6 23.6 — —
Ukrainian hryvnia ...........ccccceieeiiiiiceeae.. 10.0 — 10.0 7.8% 1.0
UK Sterling.......eeeeeeeeeieiieeeeiiiieeeieeeeee e, — 24.1 24.1 — —
Bulgarian leV.......cccccceeeeeeiiiii i — 4.2 4.2 — —
Polish IOty ......cvvvvveviiiiiiiie e, — 15.6 15.6 — —
Other ... 1.0 — 1.0 — —
Financial liabilities................cccoooiiiicee. 2,047.4 144.1 2,191t 5.4% 3.1

Financial liabilities represent fixed and floatingte borrowings held by the Group. The Group'sqgyois to
hedge exposures to changes in the fair value of aleth interest rates by using a combination ofmsrency swap
contracts, fixed to floating rate interest rate gwantracts and interest rate option contractserdier to hedge the foreign
exchange cash flow exposure on the $400m US dfiked rate debt, a combination of floating to fixeate cross
currency swap contracts and fixed to floating raterest rate swap contracts is used.

As a result, the $500m US dollar fixed rate dels haen fully swapped into a euro floating-rate gdtion
through a combination of interest rate and crossecgy swaps, with no residual currency risk foe {ife of the
respective bond. In June and July 2010 the $40@&rdbllar fixed rate debt which was initially swapp@to a euro
floating-rate obligation was restructured to a €85iked-rate liability (refer to Note 8).

Floating rate debt bears interest based on thewiolg benchmark rates:

o PR 6 month EURIBOR (European inter-bank offer rate)
BUIQArian [@V.........cooiiiiiiaie e 1 month SOFIBOR (Sofia inter-bank offer rate)
NIGEIMAN NAIFA ... e eee e e 3 month NIBOR (Nigerian inter-bank offer rate)
POIISH ZIOtY ... 1 month WIBOR (Warsaw inter-bank offer rate)
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16. Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables consistéldeofollowing at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Trade PAYADIES ... st e e et e e e e eeaeeeaa 384.7 308.0
ACCIUE lIADIILIES ......eei it 594.9 493.4
Payables to related parties (refer t0 NOE 34)u.veee e 181.4 122.1
D= oTo 1S A TF= 1 1= PR PPR 107.3 111.3
Other tax and social security labilItIES ... e vvvieiiiiii e 77.6 73.6
Salaries and employee related payable ..o 62.5 60.6
Statutory minimum dividend (refer t0 NOt& 29) c oo — 41.6
Current portion of provisions (refer t0 NOTE L7 ) .. .uuriieiiiiiiiiiee it 38.5 41.1
Derivative liabilities (refer to NOE 8).......couruiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 4.1 4.4
[DL=Y {=Tq g=To I o (ole] 4 o= PP PUPRR PP 2.2 15
Other PAYADIES ...cooi ittt e e ettt e e e e st e e e e s a bt e e e e e e abbe e e e e e e e nnnees 10.9 11.7
Total trade and Other PAYADIES........... i i i e e e e e e e e e 1,464.1 1,269.3
17. Provisions
Provisions consisted of the following at 31 Decemb
2010 2009
€ million € million
Current
EMPIOYEE DENETILS ..o 22.4 22.5
RESIrUCUING AN ORI .....eiiiiiiiiiiice ettt mm e e e st eeeeeeans 16.1 18.6
Total CUITENT PrOVISIONS ... .ot ettt ettt e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s anseaneeeeeeaeeas 38.5 41.1
Non-current
EMPIOYEE DENETILS ... 106.2 110.3
[ 11 1= PO UPUUUPRRRPT 13.7 19.3
Total NON-CUITENE PrOVISIONS ....coiiiii it e e e e e e e e s s s st ee e e e e e e eeeaeaeeeeeesaaasnnsnnresnnesanennnnnns 119.9 129.6
JLIe] =1 o] £ )Y/ ] o] o S SRR 158.4 170.7
The movements in restructuring atiegeoprovisions comprise:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
F = L RN £ U= PP 37.9 15.6 195
AriSING dUNNG the VAT .....coiiiieiii e 35.0 34.6 7.6
Utilised during the YEarI..........couii ittt e (43.5) (33.4) (14.2)
UnuSed amMOUNt FEVEISEA. ........ccciiiuuueee e e eeeteeeeesssebbreae e s ssnbbeeeessnnbeeeeesenns 0.1 — (2.6)
AriSING 0N ACUISTTIONS ..ceeiiiiiieieieie et e e e e e e e e — — 6.4
Arising on prior year aCqUISITIONS ...........ucccaeurriiiiiiitieiaae e e eeeee e eee e — 21.4 —
Foreign currency translation ..............coooeeire e 0.3 (0.3) (1.1)
AS At 31 DECEMDET ...t 29.8 37.9 15.6

Restructuring and other provisionemprise outstanding balances relating to restringurof €9.6m
(2009: €15.3m, 2008: €9.1m) that is expected todmpleted in 2011, a provision for long-term sup@iytracts in Italy
of €10.7m (2009: €16.4m, 2008: nil) and a providimnonerous contracts in Russia of €5.9m (2009485 2008: €5.5m).
In addition 2010 included other items of €3.6m (20€0.8m, 2008: €1.0m).
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17. Provisions (continued)

Employee benefits

Employee benefits consisted of tiikofving at 31 December:

2010 2009

€ million € million
Defined benefit plans
Employee [eaving iNdemMNItIES..........ooiii i rmee e 91.9 95.3
PENSION PIANS ...ttt ettt ettt e e s et e e s et e e e e e 2.7 2.3
Long service benefits—jubilee PlanS........ oo 7.7 7.0
Total defined BENEItS PIANS ......vvviiiiiiiiee e 102.3 104.6
Other employee benefits
ANNUAT TEAVE ...t ettt st s et s et e st e e s et e e s re e e e snre e e e s mmne 9.6 6.7
Stock apPreCiation FGNTS ........oiiiiii e e mn e 0.1 1.2
Other emMpPlOYEE DENETILS ... .viiiiiiiiii ettt s e e e et st eeeeeaaes 16.6 20.3
Total other employee DENEFItS ..........uuiiiiiiieeee e 26.3 28.2
Total employee benefits ObligatioNs ........ ... 128.6 132.8

Employee benefit obligations at 3dcBmber were split between current and non-cuafllows:

2010 2009

€ million € million
(G114 1= o | S PO UPRPTRPPRTRS 22.4 22.5
Lo o U] = | PPN 106.2 110.3
Total employee benefits Obligations ............eeeriiiiiie e 128.6 132.8

Employees of Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s subsidiariesAnstria, Bulgaria, Croatia, Greece, Italy, Montereg
Nigeria, Poland, Romania, Serbia and Slovenia atitlerl to employee leaving indemnities, generdlysed on each
employee’s length of service, employment categod/r@muneration.

Coca-Cola Hellenic’s subsidiaries in Austria, GeeNorthern Ireland, the Republic of Ireland amdt&erland
sponsor defined benefit pension plans. Of the thters in the Republic of Ireland, two have plagess, as do the two
plans in Northern Ireland, the plan in Greece amelglan in Switzerland. The Austrian plans do retehplan assets.

Coca-Cola Hellenic provides long service bendfitghe form of jubilee plans to its employees inskia,
Croatia, Nigeria, Poland, Slovenia and Switzerland.
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Reconciliation of defined benefitigation:

2010 2009
€ million € million
Present value of defined benefit obligation atfAUdaY ................oooeiiiiiiiiieiiiiii e 352.9 336.0
1= T A To oo 1 PSP 13.3 12.4
INEEIESE COST ... ettt et e oottt e oo oo e et e et ee e e e entnbaba e e e e e e e eaeaeeeeasbbbbanaaaneees 17.0 15.9
Plan participants’ contributions 4.6 4.2
Past service cost arising from amendments ........ccc..ooooiiiiiiiiii e (2.2) 0.4
CUrtailment/SETHEMENT. .....ooi i et e e e 5.2 2.9
AriSING ON Prior YEar ACAUISITIONS ......... i eeeeeeeeeesiiittieee e e s sttt e e st e e e e ssbrae e e e s snbbeeeaeesanae s — 0.1
2T e 1= 11 K o = Vo PP (39.4) (32.0)
ACLUATTAL (GAIN)YIOSS ...ttt et e e st e e e s s et e e e e s nnneeeeas (6.7) 11.2
Foreign currenCy tranSIation ...........oooii et 29.9 1.8
Present value of defined benefit obligation at 3L E&CemMbEr ..........vvvvvviviiiiiiiii e, 374.6 352.9
Reconciliation of plan assets:
2010 2009
€ million € million

Fair value of plan assets at 1 JANUAIY.......cccuieeiiiiiiieeei et saaee e eeee s nnneeeeeas 207.1 174.7
Expected return ON PIan @SSEIS.........ui ettt 12.2 9.5
Actual employer’'s CONtIIDULIONS ..........oii e 10.5 13.7
Actual participant’s contributions 4.6 4.2
Actual benefits paid............ccccvvvvenne (11.7) (14.4)
ACLUATTAL (JOSS)/GAIN ...ttt ettt e st e e e s st e e e e e nnaneeeas (0.2) 16.6
Foreign CurrenCy tranSIatioN .............oiiiiieiiiiee e 26.3 2.8
Fair value of plan assets at 31 DECEMDET ... .. eeeeeiii i r e e e e 248.9 207.1

In determining its expected long-term rate of metassumption, the Group uses forward-looking agsi@ms in
the context of historical returns and volatilitiés each asset class, as well as correlations anassgt classes.
Adjustments are made to the expected long-termafateturn assumptions annually based upon revéspéctations of
future investment performance of the overall cdpitarkets, as well as changes to local laws thay affect the
investment strategy. The expected long-term ratetofn assumption used in computing 2010 net pgaripension cost

for the plans was 5.51%.

The present value and funded status of definedfti@bligations were as follows at 31 December:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Present value of funded obligations.........coccoiiiiiiiiiii e e 264.6 229.1
Fair value of Plan @SSetS..........uiiiiiiiceeeciiiiice e (248.9) (207.1)

15.7 22.0
Present value of unfunded obligations ... 110.0 123.8
Unrecognised actuarial I0SS .........cuuveiiccmmmeeiee et (45.2) (52.8)
Unrecognised past SErvice Denefit ... e (0.5) (0.6)
Defined benefit 0blIgatioNS...........cviiiiiii e 80.0 92.4
Plus: amounts recognised within [0Ng term asSetS.........ccvveveeiiieeeriiiieeee e, 22.3 12.2
Total defined benefit ObligatioNs .............euuiiiiiiiiiii s 102.3 104.6
Actual return ON Plan ASSELS.......iii it 12.4 26.3
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17. Provisions (continued)

The movement in the defined berwiitgation recognised in the balance sheet waelkmss:

2010 2009
€ million € million

Defined benefit obligation as at 1 JANUAIY ....cccccueevviiiiiiiiiiiee e 92.4 99.5
Expense recognised in the income StatemMent ..cceeeeciivvieiei i 25.5 25.5
Employer CONtrDULIONS.........oiiiiiiiie e (10.5) (13.7)
BENETitS PAIH ...t e e e e (27.7) (17.6)
Arising on prior year aCqUISITIONS ...........ueamamuuriiiiiiiiiieeeieeia e e e e e e e e e mmmm e — 0.1
Foreign currency tranSIation ..............ooooiieiiie e 0.3 (1.4)
Defined benefit obligation as at 31 DECEMDET .....ccocvvcivviiiiiiiiiiiiireeeee e 80.0 92.4
Plus: amounts recognised within [oNg term asSetS.........ccvvvvieiiiceeriiiieeee e, 22.3 12.2
Total defined benefit obligation as at 31 December...........ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeee 102.3 104.6

The assumptions used in computirgdéfined benefit obligation comprised the followvifor the years ended 31
December:

2010 2009
% %
DISCOUNTE FALE ....veeieee ettt e ettt cmmmm et e e ettt e e e s sttt e e e e s et b e e e e s st eeeeessnbbeeeeeeaans 4.43 4.73
Expected return on Plan @SSELS.........ciiicrreeeariiiiiiee et 5.40 5.51
Rate of COMPENSAtioN INCIEASE. ..........oiicemmeeeeeeee e ittt e ettt e reree e e e s nneeees 3.06 3.58
PENSION INCIBASES ... etiiiiee ittt reereeeee ettt e e et e e e e st b e e e s sabe e e e snbaeeeeeesanes 0.67 0.73

The expense recognised in the income statementresadphe following for the years ended 31 December

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million

CUITENE SEIVICE COSE ..vviiiieiiiiiiiiie e eeeeeee e ettt ence e e 13.3 12.4 14.5
INTEIEST COSL..... e 17.0 15.9 17.3
Expected return on plan assets........ccoovveeeeeciiiiie e (12.2) (9.5) (11.5)
Amortisation of unrecognised actuarial obligatiosd........................ 1.2 2.1 11
Amortisation of unrecognised past Service COStS. . .cocvvrerirvreena. (2.2) 0.6 0.4
Curtailment/Settlement. ... 8.4 4.0 (4.5)
10 ] = | PO 25.5 25.5 17.3

Defined benefit plan expenditureirisluded in staff costs and presented in cost ajdgosold and operating
expenses.

The assumptions used to recognipergses in the income statement comprised the foitpfor the years ended 31
December:

2010 2009 2008
% % %
DISCOUNT FALE ....ee ittt et eaebeees 4.73 4.85 5.32
Expected return on plan assetsS........ccoovveeeeeciiiiie e 5.51 5.28 5.48
Rate of compensation iNCrEaSE..............cccmemmmeeeerriiriieee e e 3.58 3.42 3.89
PeNSION INCIEASES ... ..ttt eeeeeet et e e 0.73 0.57 0.81
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17. Provisions (continued)

Plan assets are invested as follows:

2010 2009
% %

Asset category

EQUILY SECUIMLIES. ...eiiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt e ettt e e e ettt e e e st e e e sbne e e e e s annnnees 42 44
DEDE SECUNLIES ...coeeeeiiiiiice e ettt e e e e e e e et e e e e eeesebeaaann, 41 41
Ry LTS = L (P TUPPOUPPR 10 10
(OF= 1] o [OOSR 7 5
B 10 - | R PPRUPRRPPRt 100 100

Equity securities were not investedrdinary shares of the Company as at 31 Dece@®ED and as at 31
December 2009.

The total employer contributionpegted to be paid in 2011 are €10.8m.

The history of experience adjusttagm as follows:

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006

€ million € million € million € million € million

Present value of defined benefit obligatians............... 374.6 352.9 336.0 334.0 356.9
Fair value of plan assetsS.......cccccvvvvivccccmee e, (248.9) (207.1) (174.7) (206.3) (200.9)
DY o | USRS 125.7 145.8 161.3 127.7 156.0
Experience adjustment on plan liabilities.................... 8.8 35 (2.6) (6.5) 3.3
Experience adjustment on plan assets...... . .eee.- 0.2 16.8 (47.8) (2.7) 2.2

Defined contribution plans

The expense recognised in the income statemelif for the defined contribution plan is €15.5r602:
€10.6m, 2008: €10.0m). This is included in staBtscand recorded in cost of goods sold and opegratipenses.

18. Share capital and share premium

Number of
shares Share Share

(authorised Capital Premium Total

and issued) € million € million € million
As at 1 January 2008.........ccceviiuiiiiescmmeeeeeee et 363,738,351 181.9 1,644.7 1,826.6
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 1,663,74(C 0.8 20.3 21.1
Balance as at 31 December 2008..............ccceeemevveeeeeeeeeninnnnn. 365,402,09° 182.7 1,665.0 1,847.7
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians.......... 136,978 0.1 1.7 1.8
Capitalisation of share premium reserve .....ccccccovvvveveeeeennnn. — 548.1 (548.1 —
Expenses related to share capital increase (nakaff €1.2m).. — — (4.8) (4.8)
Return of capital to shareholders ..o, — (548.1 — (548.1)
Balance as at 31 December 2009.............ooeeemmeiiieeiiiiiineeeenn 365,539,07¢ 182.8 1,113.8 1,296.6
Shares issued to employees exercising stock optians........... 597,365 0.3 5.4 5.7
Balance as at 31 December 2010.........c.cooveeermeiiieeiiiiiineeeenn 366,136,44( 183.1 1,119.2 1,302.3
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18. Share capital and share premium (continued)

There is only one class of shares, ordinary shafeghich the par value is €0.50. Each share pexvithe right
to one vote at general meetings of Coca-Cola Hielland entitles the holder to dividends declareddmca-Cola
Hellenic.

During 2008, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Directoesolved to increase the share capital of thegaomby
issuing 824,832, 810,511 and 28,397 new ordinagresh on 28 February, 13 May and 7 August 2008ertisiely
following the exercise of stock options by optioslders pursuant to the Company’s stock option plaial proceeds
from the issues of the shares were €21.1m.

During 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Directoesolved to increase the share capital of thepaomby
issuing 5,751 and 131,227 new ordinary shares, &mgust and 23 November 2009 respectively, follgyvihe
exercise of stock options by option holders purstathe Company’'s stock option plan. Total prosefdm the issues
of the shares were €1.8m.

On 18 September 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic annoupecedosals for a recapitalisation, which resultedain
capital return of approximately €548.1m to its sthelders, i.e. €1.50 per share. At an Extraordif@eperal Meeting of
the Company held on 16 October 2009, shareholggnoeed an increase of the Company’s share capt&l548.1m,
through the capitalisation of share premium andharease in the nominal value of each share byCEges share. As a
result, the nominal value of each share was inecc&em €0.50 to €2.00.

At the same Extraordinary General Meeting, the afnglders also approved the decrease of the Company’
share capital by €548.1m, through a reduction efriobminal value of the shares by €1.50 per shasea Aesult, the
nominal value of the shares was decreased fron0€8.60.50 per share, and an equal amount of ¢apds returned to
the shareholders in cash.

Following shareholder and regulatory approval, @empany realised the capital return on 2 Decembég 2
The capital return was financed through a combamatif accumulated cash and new debt.

During 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic’'s Board of Directoesolved to increase the share capital of thepgaomby
issuing 163,354, 161,663, 102,700 and 169,648 nemary shares, as announced on 26 February, 17 Bapugust
and 25 November 2010 respectively, following theereise of stock options by option holders pursuntthe
Company’s stock option plan. Total proceeds fromifisues of the shares were €5.7m.

19. Reserves

The reserves of the Group at 31 D were as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
TrEASUNY SNAIE. .. ueeiii ettt ettt e et e e s e e e e s st s nnneeeeas (57.2 (14.9 —
Exchange equaliSation rESEIVE............uuuiiceeeeiiiiie e (129.2 (309.1 (191.9)
Other reserves
Shares held for equity compensation plan ... (0.8) (1.0) (1.0
Hedging reserve (net of deferred tax of €0. 2rreexp 2009 €3 4m expense;

2008: €3.3M CTEAIL) ...eeiuvvrieeee sttt eeccm s etrree e e e s st e e e e s st rr e e e e s sssbreeeeesssreeeeeemmnes (10.3 (1.2) 11.6
TAX-TTEE TESEIVE ...ttt e e st ee e e a 251.6 241.1 223.2
STAULONY FESEIVE ...ttt ettt e e e e e e s s m e 77.6 77.2 85.5
STOCK OPLION FESEIVE.....eiiiiiiiiiiii et ettt e e 37.5 30.8 24.4
Available-for-sale financial assets valuatiorer®® .............ccoccuvvevveeiiiiniieeeen i, 0.8 3.0 (3.3)
(@ 0T PP 19.0 18.9 26.3

TOtal OtNer FESEIVE! ...t e e e e e e enenes 375.¢ 368.¢ 366.
TOLAl FESEIVES ...t aeneee 189.( 44.¢ 174.¢
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19. Reserves (continued)
Treasury shares

On 30 April 2009, the Board of Directors of Cocalblellenic resolved to buy-back a maximum of 5%tsf
paid-in share capital during the period that ismhths from the date of the Extraordinary Generaktvhg of 27 April
2009 which approved a share buy-back programmaupatgo Article 16 of Codified Law 2190/1920 (iumtil 26 April
2011). Based on the Company’s capitalisation attthee, the maximum amount that may be bought mackuant to the
programme is 18,270,104 shares. Purchases undprdgeamme are subject to a minimum purchase pifi&l.00 per
share and a maximum purchase price of €20.00 pee sh

Applicable law does not require any actual useushsapproved share buy-back programmes. The Company
may therefore, in its sole discretion, decide mtbtly back any shares or to buy fewer shares thamtaximum
permissible number approved under the programme plinchase of shares pursuant to the share buygbagkamme is
dependent upon a number of factors including, witHonitation, the relative attractiveness of ait&tive investment
opportunities and the availability of funds. Durig@10, 2,318,354 shares had been purchased putsuhet share buy-
back programme for a total value of €42.3m (200211,781 shares purchased for a total value of6@d)6.As at 31
December 2010, 3,430,135 shares had been heldeb@rtup pursuant to the share buy-back programmae total
value of €57.2m, bringing the shares in circulatoi362,706,305.

Exchange equalisation reserve

The exchange equalisation reserve comprises &igiorexchange differences arising from the traisiatf the
financial statements of entities with functionatremcies other than the euro.

Other reserves

Shares held for equity compensation plan

Shares held for the Coca-Cola Hellenic Stock Pwehlan, which is an equity compensation plan ifckvh
eligible employees may participate.
Hedging reserve

The hedging reserve reflects changéisarfair values of derivatives accounted for ahdisv hedges, net of the
deferred tax related to such balances.

Tax-free reserve

The tax-free reserve includes investntartincentive and other tax-free or partially taxederves of the parent
entity, Coca-Cola Hellenic. The tax-free reserve ipa distributed if taxed, where applicable.

Statutory and other reserves

Statutory and other reserves are patéictio the various countries in which the Group myies. The amount of
statutory reserves of the parent entity, Coca-CGtd#lenic, with restrictions on distribution is €3/ (2009: €55.7m,
2008: €49.5m).

Stock option reserve
This reserve represents the cumulativegehto the income statement for employee stocloogivards.
Available-for-sale financial assets valuation reser

The available-for-sale financial assetsuatibn reserve reflects changes in the fair valieavailable-for-sale
financial assets. Amounts in this reserve are ssifiad to profit or loss upon sale or impairmeifttioe related
investments.
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20. Total operating costs

Total operating costs for the years ended 31 Deeegtdimprised:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
OPEratiNng EXPENSES ..oeeiiiiiiiiiiie ittt ieaeeaant e e s ettt e e e s s sttt e e e s s bbb eeeeesssbeeeeesamnnees 2,062.2 1,987.2 2,151.7
Impairment of iNtangible ASSEtS ............. oo — — 189.0
R 0 (o (0T gL oo 1] £ PSP 36.7 44.9 —
(@11 1= T 1 (=Y 0 1 PR — (32.8 15.8
Total OPErating COSLS ....oiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e s 2,099.C 1,999.3 2,356.5
a) Operating expenses
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
SEllING EXPENSES. ....eiiiiiieiiiitie et et e et e s e e e e e e e 1,031.¢ 968.1 1,059.0
DEIIVEIY EXPENSES ...vveiiieeiiiiiiiee et iitieeeaat e et ettt e e e e e s snbbt et e e e s atbbeeeaesssanneeeessanneeeesann, 628.5 602.8 658.7
AdMINISLrAtiVE EXPENSES ...eiiiiiiiiiiie e e iteeeeee et e sttt e e e sttt e e e s st e e e e sanbeeeeeesaeeme 388.4 396.5 419.8
Stock option expense (refer to NOte 26) .......ceveveiiiiiiiieeiiiiieeeeeeee e 6.7 6.4 9.3
Amortisation of iNtangible ASSEtS .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii 6.8 4.7 3.7
Adjustments to intangible assets (refer to Note 4)...........uveeiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiies — 2.2 1.2
Losses on available-for-sale financial assets tearesd from equity.......................... — 6.5 —
Total Operating EXPENSES .....cooi ittt e e e e e e e e e e e e 2,062.2 1,987.2 2,151.7

In 2010, operating expenses inclode losses on disposal of property, plant and eqei of €13.2m (200¢
€10.5m losses, 2008: €12.3m gains).

(b) Adjustments to intangible assets

During 2010, 2009 and 2008, the Group recognizfdrced tax assets on losses that had previouslipe®n
recognised on acquisition of CCB by HBC. Correspoglg, in 2010, a deferred tax credit of €10.2mQ20€1.6m,
2008: €0.9m) has been included within tax on theofime statement. Based on the revised IFRBBsiness
Combinationsgoodwill is no longer adjusted when deferreddaagets on losses have not been recognised onitioquis
and are subsequently recognized. Therefore no etiag been included in the operating expensesldéf @D09: €2.2m,
2008: €1.2m). For the credit that has been includedxes please refer to Note 22.

(c) Restructuring costs

As part of the effort to optimise the cost basd anstain competitiveness in the market place Gbepany
undertook restructuring initiatives in 2010 whicmaunted to €36.7m (2009: €44.9m, 2008: nil) beftae. The
Company recorded during 2010 €25.7m (2009: €29108: nil), €2.3m (2009: €10.8m, 2008: nil) and7B8.(2009:
€4.2m, 2008: nil) of restructuring charges in ittablished, developing and emerging markets, réispgc The
restructuring concerns mainly employees’ costssawicing of certain functions as well as closurepofduction
facilities.

(d) Other items

On 19 December 2008, it was announced that a ptioduplant in Benin City, Nigeria, which was ownby
the Nigerian Bottling Company plc in which the Gpolnas a 66% interest, had been substantially dadnagdire. An
impairment charge was recorded in December 2008dnin assets totalling €15.8m. Of this impairnghrdrge, €9.8m
related to impairment of property, plant and equeépim and €4.5m related to the impairment of inventmalances.
During 2009, €32.8m was received from the Compamgarers.
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20. Total operating costs (continued)

(e) Staff costs

Staff costs, included in the incostetement in operating expenses and cost of gaddirses, are analysed as
follows:

2010 2009 2008

€ million € million € million
Wages and SAlANES.........vueiiiii e 840.0 779.0 844.5
SOCIAl SECUIEY COSES ....uiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e retee e ettt e e e e e s e e e s s e s seeeees 161.0 151.0 154.7
Pension and other employee benefits.........cccoviii e 129.5 163.4 154.6
Termination DENETIES ........ouii i e 32.8 35.2 5.4
TOtal STAMf COSES ..uviiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,163.3 1,128.€ 1,159.2

The average number of full-time eqlént employees in 2010 was 42,505 (2009: 44,2308: 47,641).

) Fees and other services of the statuyoauditor

Audit and other fees charged initttome statement concerning the statutory auditéhe consolidated financi
statements, PricewaterhouseCoopers S.A and a&fliatere as follows, for the years ended 31 Decembe

2010 2009
€ million € million
F 0 (o 1 (== PP PP PP SURTT 6.2 6.7
F 0 (o 1 =1 P L =0 I =T PP UUTR TP PR 0.2 0.1
L= == T PO PPPTTRPR — —
(01 L= T (T L PP U U PP UU TP 0.2 —
Total audit and all OtNEr FEES ......iiiiii e 6.6 6.8
21. Finance costs
Net finance costs for the years érgie December comprised:
2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
INEEIEST INCOMIB....eeieiiieee ettt e e e e e e e e e e e aa e e e e e e e 7.4 9.4 16.9
FINANCE EXPEINSE ....eiiiiiiitii ettt e e s s e e e e e (76.6) (67.7) (103.9)
Net foreign exchange remeasurement I0SSES ....ccovacviiiieiiiiiiiiieee e (0.4) 3.7) (6.7)
Finance charges paid with respect to finance leases.............ccccvieeciiiieeinnnnn, (6.1) (10.8) (14.7)
Total finance costs (83.1) (82.2) (125.3)
Finance costs, net (75.7) (72.8) (108.4)

Capitalised borrowing costs in 2Gffiounted to €1.4m (2009: €4.3m, 2008:; €6.4m). Tiberést rate used to
capitalise borrowing costs of the Group for 2018 ®& 6% (2009: 2.59%, 2008: 4.68%).
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22. Tax

The tax on the Group’s profit beftag differs from the theoretical amount that woalise using the statutory
tax rate in Greece as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Profit before tax per the income statement ..coccceeooo v 571.8 564.1 346.3
Tax calculated at a tax rate of 24% (2009 and 20886) ..........cc.ccceecvveeeeerieeeeennn, 137.2 141.0 86.6
Effect of different tax rates in foreign juriSdiBHS ............c.ceeeveiiiiiiieneeeiniiieeeen (24.5) (28.3) (35.6)
Additional local taxes in foreign juriSAiCtIONS w.....vvveveeeiiiiii e, 13.2 17.4 16.2
SPECIAI tAX 1N GIEECE ......eeiiiiie ettt ettt e et e e sttt e e s e e e 21.2 19.8 —
Tax holidays in foreign juriSAiCtioNS .........ccccuveiiieiiiiiiiie e (2.0) (2.3) (2.3)
Expenses non-deductible for taxX PUrPOSES......cccoviiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 41.1 32.5 91.7
INCOME NOt SUDJECE 10 TAX ..vvviiieiiiiiiii e e (22.0) (34.9) (42.5)
Changes in tax 1aws and ratesS ...........oouceeecece e eeiiiiee et e 1.7) a.7) 0.1
Current year tax 10SSes NOt reCoOgNISEU.......oocuuveeeiieeiiiiiiiiee e 0.5 2.0 13
Recognition of pre-acquisition deferred tax assetS......ccccoovcvveviennviiieeniiinnen, (10.2) (1.6) (0.9
Utilisation of previously unrecognised post-acoiosi tax 10SSes.............ccceevenen, (6.2) — (0.1)
Recognition of previously unrecognised post-actjoisitax l0sses....................... (6.5) — (0.5)
(013 1T PRSP (3.2) (1.4) (7.6)
Income tax charge per the income statement .........cccccvvvvveiieiccceee e, 136.9 142.5 106.4

Special tax in Greece

On 6 May 2010, the Greek Governnmexdcted the ‘Extraordinary Contribution of SociasRonsibility’ (Law
Nr. 3845/2010). According to article 5, the ‘Extrdimary Contribution of Social Responsibility’ waapplied
retrospectively on the parent company's 2009 tmalincome. The amount of such ‘Extraordinary Gbntion of Social
Responsibility’ applicable to 2009 was €21.2m. Assult the Group recorded a tax charge of €212a010.

On 10 December 2009, the GreekeBauwent had introduced the ‘Extra Contribution oti@l Responsibility
by the Large Companies’. This law (Law Nr. 380&2pDprovided for a special additional tax on theepa company’s
2008 total net income. As a result, the Group rdedra tax charge of €19.8m in 2009.

The income tax charge for the yesmded 31 December is as follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
CUITENE TAX CRAIGE .oiiiiiiiiiiie et e s s 117.6 119.9 108.1
Deferred tax charge/(credit) (refer to NOt€ 9)..eeeeeiiiiiiiiiiii e, 29.5 24.2 (0.8)
Pre-acquisition deferred tax assets recognisecegulesit to acquisition of CCB
(refer 10 NOE 20) ...iveiiiiieiiiiieee e (10.2) (1.6) (0.9
Total INCOME taX ChAIGE ... e 136.9 142.5 106.4
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23. Earnings per share

The daulation of the basic and diluted earnings perelatributable to the owners of the parent enityased ¢
the following data:

2010 2009 2008

Net profit attributable to the owners of the par@million) ............ccocceeiiiiiiiimnne 423.2 399.2 227.6
Weighted average number of ordinary shares fopthposes

of basic earnings per share (MillioN) ... 363.3 364.9 364.8
Effect of dilutive stock options (MilliON) .....oee.eeeeeiiiiiiiiieei e 0.2 0.7 15
Weighted average number of ordinary shares foptiposes

of diluted earnings per share (MillioN) ...ccceeeeioiiiiiiii 363.5 365.6 366.3
Basic and diluted earnings per share (€) ......ccceeveeiiiieeeeeeeeei e 1.16 1.09 0.62

Given the effect of rounding, baaie diluted earnings per share are equal. Outstgrefock options that have
anti-dilutive effect and therefore excluded frortutkd earnings per share in 2010 were 3.4m (20@9042008: 1.5m).

24. Components of other comprehensive income
The components of other comprehengigome for the years ended 31 December comprise:

2010 2009 2008
Tax Tax Tax
Before-tax (expense) Net-of-tax Before-tax (expense) Net-of-tax Before-tax (expense) Net-of-tax
amount benefit amount amount benefit amount amount benefit amount
€ million € million € million € million € million € milion € million € million € million

Available-for-sale

financial assets...............ccov.v... (2.3) 0.1 (2.2) 6.4 (0.12) 6.3 (12.5 2.1 (10.4)
Cash flow hedges........................ (9.3 0.2 (9.1) (16.1 3.3 (12.8 15.7 (3.3 12.4
Foreign currency

ransIation.............ooeeeveeeeeseeeenn, 181.5 — 181.5 (79.5 — (79.5. (289.2 — (289.2)
Share of other

comprehensive

income of equity

method

INVESIMENLS ...cvcvvevreeceeeeee e 1.4 — 1.4 (0.7 — (0.7) (2.2) — (2.2)
Other comprehensive income....... 171.3 0.3 171.6 (89.9 3.2 (86.7 (288.2 (1.2) (289.4)
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25. Shares held for equity compensation plan

The Group operates a stock purchase plan, the Colzm-HBC Stock Purchase Plan, which is an equity
compensation plan in which eligible employees mayigipate.

Under the terms of this plan, employees have thmodpnity to invest 1% to 15% of their salary in oy
Coca-Cola Hellenic shares by contributing to thenpihonthly. Coca-Cola Hellenic will match up to aximum of 3%
of the employee’s salary by way of contribution. ffayer contributions are used to purchase matckhayes on a
monthly basis on the open market, currently theeAthExchange. Shares are either held in the engdayame or by a
trust, The Coca-Cola HBC Employee Stock PurchasstTMatching shares vest 350 days after the peechdowever,
forfeited shares are held in a reserve accourtteptan, do not revert back to the Company and Ineaysed to reduce
future employer contributions. Dividends receivedéspect of shares held in the plan accrue ter@oyees.

In order to adapt the plan to the Greek legal fraork in the case of employees resident in Greeoeaola
Hellenic matches the contribution of the employesssdent in Greece with an annual employer contiobuof up to 5%
of the employee’s salary, which is made in Decemdned matching shares purchased in December vestdately.

During 2010, 272,279 shares were purchased by Cota-Hellenic (2009: 334,859, 2008: 302,654) as
matching shares to employee investments. The ch#wgéhe income statement totalled €5.2m (2009:r4.8
2008: €4.8m). Of this amount, €1.1m represented Il@mp contributions made for Greek resident empdsye
(2009: €1.0m, 2008: €1.2m). The cost of unvestettiniag shares held by the trust at the end of 2b&fgre they vest
to employees, was €4.1m (2009: €3.8m, 2008: €3.6g.total number of shares held by the trust ddb8tember 2010
was 2,428,353 (2009: 2,327,925, 2008: 1,588,958¢. tbtal contributions made by employees to thst tduring 2010
were €6.0m (2009: €5.5m, 2008: €5.6m).

No provision is made for any increase or decreasalue of these shares, as they will vest to eyeas, and
the risks and rewards of fluctuations of the sipairge are borne by those employees.

26. Stock option compensation plans

Coca-Cola Hellenic operates a stock-based compensptan, under which senior managers are granted
awards of stock options, based on performancenpality and level of responsibility. Options areagted at an exercise
price equal to the closing price of the Companfiares trading on the Athens Exchange on the d#yeofrant. Options
vest in one-third increments each year for thremry@and can be exercised for up to ten years fredate of award.
When the options are exercised, the proceeds extenet of any transaction costs, are creditedhémescapital (at the
nominal value) and share premium.

Incremental fair value is calculated using the hifad stock option valuation model and represents th

difference between the fair value of an option irdrately after the modification and the originalrfaialue of the
respective option, measured immediately beforertbdification.
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26. Stock option compensation plans (continued)

The following table summarises imfation regarding outstanding stock options exebtésat 31 December 2010 and
stock options exercised during 2010:

Exercise Vesting Number of
price after Vesting dates for End of stock
the capital status further option options
return (€) 2010 increments period outstanding

2001 Stock Option Plan
SUD PIAN 6 ... 8.19 fully vested - - - 12.12.2011 61,313
2003-2004 Plan/2003 Grant... 9.67 fully vested - - - 14.12.2013 27,000
2003-2004 Plan/2004 Grant..............c....... 10.92 fully vested - - - 02.12.2014 99,577
2005-2009 Plan/2005 Grant...........cc..e... 14.03 fully vested - - - 01.12.201E 642,636
2005-2009 Plan/2006A Grant.................... 15.07 fully vested - - - 20.03.201¢€ 50,001
2005-2009 Plan/2006B Grant.................... 13.85 fully vested - - - 22.06.201¢€ 15,000
2005-2009 Plan/2006 Grant............cc........ 17.21 fully vested - - - 12.12.201¢€ 1,140,651
2005-2009 Plan/2007 Grant...........cccceenn.e. 27.25 fully vested - - - 12.12.2017 1,374,283
2005-2009 Plan/2008A Grant.................... 23.04 two thirds 20.06.2011 - - 19.06.201¢ 30,000
2005-2009 Plan/2008 Grant............ccc....... 9.86 two thirds 11.12.2011 - - 10.12.201¢€ 1,526,668
2009-2011 Plan/2009 Grant...........ccccene. 16.54 one third  10.12.2011  10.12.2012 - 09.12.201¢ 1,782,633
2009-2011 Plan/2010A Grant 20.00 none  18.03.2011  18.03.2012  18.03.2012  17.03.202C 30,000
2009-2011 Plan/2010 Grant....... 20.15 none  09.12.2011 09.12.2012 09.12.2012  08.12.202C 1,980,100
LIt L USSR UP PR 8,759,862
A summary of stock option activityder all plans is as follows:
Number Weighted Number Weighted
of stock average of stock average
options exercise price options exercise price
2010 2010 (€) 2009 2010 (€)
Outstanding at January 1 ..........ooooiiiiiiiiiime e 7,415,442 16.33 6,168,726 16.08
Granted .......ooocuiiiieiiiie e 2,010,100 20.15 1,793,300 16.54
EXEICISEA ....vviiiiiie s e e (597,365 9.59 (140,245 11.36
EXPIFEA .o eeea e, (1,453) 8.29 (26,472 9.87
Forfeited ... (66,862 18.08 (379,867 17.66
Outstanding at December 31 ...........ccoovvvimmmmeecveeennns 8,759,862 17.65 7,415,442 16.33
Exercisable at December 31 .........cccocoiviiiiiicenenns 5,001,036 17.77 4,007,973 16.76

The charge to the income statement for employeekstiption awards for 2010 amounted to €6.7m

(2009: €6.4m, 2008: €9.3m).

The Company adopted the employee stock option pfai3 December 2001. Previously, the Company had
issued stock appreciation rights to certain okitgployees, including employees who previously lwdtdons in CCB.
Upon adoption of the stock option plan, all sughts, except those held by retirees and employmeddd in countries
where granting and exercising stock options wagactiral or not permitted, were converted into ktoptions carrying
over the same exercise prices, vesting periodeapidation dates.
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26. Stock option compensation plans (continued)

Equity settled share based paymamtsneasured at fair value at the date of gramgusibinomial stock option
valuation model. The inputs into the model arecélsws:

2010 2009 2008
Weighted average fair value of options granted..............cccuveeviemmeeeeeeiniinneenn. €5.2 €3.6 €2.7
RISK fre@ INTEreSt FAES ......cooiiiiiiiiiimmmene ettt mmer e e e 3.0% 3.3% 3.9%
EXpected VOIALIILY ........c.eveeiiiiiiiiiies e 32.2% 28.2% 35.7%
DIVIAEN VIRl ..ot et 1.5% 1.7% 2.3%
EXPECIEU TIfE ..o e 40years 3.6years 3.3years

The weighted average remaining @mttral life of share options outstanding under #teck option
compensation plans at 31 December 2010 was 7.8 (2@09: 7.9 years, 2008: 8.2 years).

27. Stock appreciation rights

The Company operated in the past a stock-basedermsafpion plan, under which certain key employee® we
granted stock appreciation rights (‘SARS’), basachn employee’s performance, potentiality and l@feksponsibility.
The terms of the SARs were based upon the basitstand conditions of stock option grants, except thstead of
shares, the holders receive a payment equal tpdbigive difference between the market price of&Gola Hellenic’s
shares at the closing time of the Athens Exchahgkeadate of exercise and the exercise price. SA4REIn one-third
increments each year for three years and can breise@ for up to ten years from the date of awaiw last period for
which SARs were granted was December 2005. Siregerb further grants of SARs have been awarded.

Incremental fair value is calculated using the hifad stock option valuation model and represents th
difference between the fair value of a SAR immexdiaafter the modification and the original failwa of the respective
SAR, measured immediately before the modification.

The following table summarizes imf@tion on stock appreciation rights outstandin@bmecember 2010:

Vesting Number of
Exercise status End of SARs
price (€) 2010 option period outstanding
fully
2001 - SUD PIAN 6. 8.19 vested 12.12.2011 13,950
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27. Stock appreciation rights (continued)

A summary of stock appreciation tggactivity under all plans is as follows:

Annual Report 2010
Coce-Cola Hellenic

Weighted Weighted

average average

Number of exercise Number of exercise

SARs price SARs price

2010 2010 (€) 2009 2009 (€)
Outstanding 0N 1 JANUAIY .....cccoveviieieeeiieiiieiieeeeeeeenn 77,250 9.60 152,266 9.73
EXErCiSEd ...cooveeiiiiiie e (63,300) 9.91 (69,698) 9.87
EXPIred. ... — — (5,318) 9.87
Forfeited. ... — — — —
Outstanding on 31 December 13,950 8.19 77,250 9.60
Exercisable on 31 December 13,950 8.19 77,250 9.60

The inputs used for valuation of SA&te the same as those used for equity settl@ $tased payments

with the exception of risk-free interest rates whieere 1.6% (2009: 2.4%, 2008: 4.3%).

The compensation expense relatinBARs recorded for 2010 amounted to a credit 05f0(2009: a debit
of €0.5m, 2008: credit of €2.3m). The aggregatedrisic value for the vested SARs at 31 Decembé&02fas €0.2m

(2009: €0.5m, 2008: nil).

The weighted average remaining @mttral life of share options outstanding underSA&Rs schemes at 31

December 2010 was 0.9 years (2009: 2.5 years, 20P8ears).
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28. Business combinations
No business combination transactions occurré@®i0 and 2009. In 2008 the Group acquired Sog@tAS.
Acquisition of Socib S.p.A.
On 11 December 2008, the Group acquired 100% ofbS®@.A. and related entities (collectively ‘Sogjb’
the second largest Coca-Cola franchise bottletaily.l Socib’s franchise territory covers the southialian mainland
plus Sardinia. The acquisition accounting was cetegol in December 2009, whereby the purchase premiated to

€209.3m (excluding acquisition costs), which indsidhe assumption of debt of €38.9m.

Details of the acquisition are as follows:

As reported Adjusted

in 2008 Adjustments values

€ million € million € million
Property, plant and equUIPMENt ..........oooi oo 54.2 29.6 83.8
Deferred taX aSSELS .....ccociiccciiiiiiiiirrrrrrr e e e e 7.3 (3.7) 3.6
Other NON-CUIMENt ASSELS ......ccvveiiiiesieeeeeeeeee ettt men e 0.1 — 0.1
INVENTOTIES ...ttt ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e beeeeames 15.0 3.9 18.9
ACCOUNLES reCEIVADIE ....ooiiiiiiiii s 50.4 1.9 52.3
Other CUMENT @SSELS ....uuiiiiieiiiiiiieiee ettt e e 6.9 (3.0) 3.9
Short-term DOMTOWINGS ...ooiiiiieieiii ettt (28.4 0.3 (28.1)
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ... (38.9 15.0 (23.9)
Other current abIlItIES .......cocvvviiiii e, (23.8 (17.5, (41.3)
LONQG-tErmM DOITOWINGS .....vvviiiiiiiieieiee et e e e e e e e (10.9 0.1 (10.8)
Other non-current llabilities ............cooocciiiiiie e, (6.2) (15.2] (21.4)
Fair value of net tangible assets acquired .....ccc...coevveriieeeeiicmnccccnnnns 25.7 11.4 37.1
FranchisSe agre@meNnts .............oeoiiiii e et et e e e e e e vmmme e 150.0 (23.1] 126.9
(€000 |11 1 | PP PPPPPT 89.1 (7.8 81.3
Deferred tax arising on recognition of intangib$sets.................cccee.., (47.1 12.7 (34.4)
Fair value of net assets aCquIred ...........ooeecvieiieiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeee e, 217.7 (6.8) 210.9
PUICNASE PrICE ...evviiiieiiiiiiiiee e ettt et e e e e 216.3 (7.0) 209.3
COStS Of ACUISITION .ooeiiiiiiiiie e e 1.4 0.2 1.6
Total consideration ...........ocooiiiiiiiiii e 217.7 (6.8) 210.9
Payments for acquisition of SOCib in 2008 ...cceeeiviiieeiiiieeieceeee 224.3
Receipts from acquisition of Socib in 2009 ..........ccccociiiiiiiemee e, (17.5)
Payments for acquisition of Socib in future years............cccccvvveveeeennnn. 4.0
Costs of acquisition to be paid ..........ccoceeeeiiccci e 0.1
Total coNSIderation ...........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiceee e 210.9

The contribution of Socib to the results of the @rdor the year ended 31 December 2008 was a fa&k.0m,
including restructuring charges of €1.3m. The asitjon resulted in the Group recording €81.3m obdwill and
€126.9m of franchise rights in its established ¢oes segment.

The goodwill arising on the acquisition of Socibattributed to synergies that the Group expecteatise by
combining operations with those already existinganthern and central Italy.
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29. Dividends

The reported net results of the parent compangtutsiry accounts do not require a 2010 statutonyimmim
annual dividend payment. As a result the Grouprimdsecorded a dividend liability in respect of 201

The statutory minimum dividend recognised for 2@8ounted to €41.6m and was recorded as liabilideun
‘Other payables’ in the consolidated balance shEe¢ remaining dividend of €68.1m was recordedharsholders’
equity in the second quarter of 2010 as an aptpn of retained earnings.

During 2010, a dividend of €0.30 per share totgl102.0m was paid. During 2009, a dividend of 8(2r
share totalling €102.3m was paid. During 2008 védénd of €0.25 per share totalling €91.3m was paid

30. Financial risk management
Financial risk factors

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety afaincial risks: market risk (including foreign cureg risk,
interest rate risk, commodity price risk), credkr liquidity risk and capital risk. The Group’serall risk management
programme focuses on the unpredictability of finahmarkets and seeks to minimise potential adveffexts on the
Group’s financial performance. The Group uses @gisie financial instruments to hedge certain risgasures.

Risk management is carried out by the Group Trgasua controlled manner, consistent with the Boafd
Directors’ approved policies. Group Treasury idéedi, evaluates and hedges financial risks in ctaseperation with
the Group’s subsidiaries. The Board of Directors hpproved the Treasury Policy and Chart of Autiiprivhich
together provide the control framework for all seey and treasury related transactions.

Market Risk
Foreign currency risk

The Group is exposed to the effect of foreign awryerisk on future commercial transactions, recegdiassets
and liabilities that are denominated in currenaitiser than the local entity’s functional curren@s well as net
investments in foreign operations. Foreign currefocward contracts and foreign currency option cacts are used to
hedge a portion of the Group’s foreign currenck.riehe majority of the foreign currency forward t@cts and foreign
currency option contracts have maturities of Iéssmtone year after the balance sheet date andqp@ ey the net fair
value of the gains or losses on these contractsb@itransferred from the hedging reserve to tlhernme statement at
various dates during this period. The foreign auryerisk arising from the investment in foreign cgté@ns is not
hedged.

Management has set up a policy that requires Geoagpanies to manage their foreign exchange riskhaga
their functional currency. To manage their foreigrchange risk arising from future commercial tratisas and
recognised assets and liabilities, entities inGineup use Foreign currency forward contracts aneigo currency option
contracts transacted with Group Treasury. Foreigoh&nge risk arises when future commercial traimastor
recognised assets or liabilities are denominated ourrency that is not the entity’s functional remcy. The Group
Treasury’s risk management policy is to hedge betw25% and 80% of anticipated cash flows in each miajeign
currency for the subsequent twelve months. Eaclsidialny designates contracts with Group Treasuryaasvalue
hedges or cash flow hedges, as appropriate. Extiemeégn exchange contracts are designated at fislenel as hedges
of foreign exchange risk on specific assets, liiedl or future transactions on a gross basis.

The following tables present details of the Grougpémsitivity to increases and decreases in the andoUS
dollar against the relevant foreign currencies. Beasitivity analysis is based on the historicalatility, over a
twelve-month period, of the respective foreign ennies in relation to the euro and the US dollaankfjement has
determined the percentage change in each respdatiign currency to be a reasonable estimate s$ipte outcomes.
The sensitivity analysis determines the potentidihg and losses arising from the Group’s foreigrharnge positions as
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a result of the corresponding percentage increaséslecreases in the Group’s main foreign currenceative to the
euro and the US dollar. The sensitivity analysidudes outstanding foreign currency denominated ataog items,

external loans as well as loans between operatiithin the Group where the denomination of the I@im a currency

other than the currency of the local entity. Thes#évity analysis for exchange risk for fiscal y&010, 2009 and 2008
was as follows:

2010 exchange risk sensitivity analysis

Euro strengthens against Euro weakens against
local currency local currency
Loss/(Gain) in Loss/(Gain) in
income Loss/(Gain) in income (Gain)/loss in

statement equity statement equity

% change € million € million € million € million
Armenian drar............ooooeciiiiiiinnenns 12.25% — — — —
Belarussian rouble ...................c.. 9.82% (0.6) — 0.7 —
Bulgarian leVv.........ccccceveeeeeeee e 0.59% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Croatian kuna..........ccceeeeeeeeen. 1.84% — (0.1) — 0.1
Czech KOruNna ......cooevevieeieeeiiiii s, 6.22% (1.4) (1.0 1.6 0.9
Estonian Kroon............cccccvvviveeevieeeane, 0.46% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Hungarian forint.........cccccceeeeiiiiiiiiceeee 11.28% (1.2 (1.6) 2.0 1.1
FYROMdinar.......ccoooeeeeeeeiiieeeiiieeen, 9.48% (1.0 — 1.2 —
Moldovan leu...............ooooiiiiii e, 12.38% 0.1 1.0 (0.12) (1.3)
Nigerian naira ............coceeeevvvvvnvmmnnnnn, 10.66% 0.5 — (0.7 —
Polish zIOty ..., 10.56¥% (0.4) (4.4) 2.6 1.7
Romanian leu........ccccccieiien, 5.14% 1.2 (1.2 (0.4) —
Russian rouble ............cccoccviiivvv e 8.64% (0.2) (0.8) (0.7 0.5
Serbian dinar...........ccccccviiiiiieeeene. 4.91% 0.1 0.3 (0.1) (0.3)
Swiss franc.........oooiiiiii 8.65% (1.6) (1.9 1.8 1.8
UK Sterling .......eveeeeeeeeeiieeieeeeeeeneeenn, 8.38% (0.1) 6.0 0.5 (7.0)
Ukrainian hryvnia.........ccccccvvveeeeennaa, 10.87% 0.2 — (0.2) —
uSdollar......ccoceeeeeeiiiiieeiiiiieeeeceeeeiin, 10.25% 5.4 3.9 (6.7 (3.3)
0.8 0.2 1.7 (5.8

US dollar strengthens against US dollar weakens against

local currency local currency
(Gain)/loss in Loss/(Gain) in

income (Gain)/loss in income Loss/(Gain) in

statement equity statement equity

% change € million € million € million € million
Belarussian roub ...........ccoooovueeeennnnen 2.87% 0.1 — (0.1 —
Bulgarian lev..........ccccccciiiiiiis e 10.22% 0.6 (0.1) (0.8 0.1
BUFO oot 10.25% (5.5) (3.0) 6.8 3.7
Nigerian naira ............coceeevvvvvvnvmmnnnnn, 4.18% 0.1 15 (0.1) a.7)
Romanian leu ..., 12.47% — (0.3 — 0.3
Russian rouble ............cooooiiiiiiiceeenn, 8.94Y% 0.4 (2.2) (0.6 0.5
Serbian dinar..........coccvvveieiiiiieeeeneen. 11.56% — — — —
Ukrainian hryvnia ..........cccccccieeenn e 3.21% (0.9) — 1.0 —
Croatian Kuna..........cccuevvvvieeiieiiceeanenn, 11.05% — (0.1) — 0.1
(5.2) (4.2) 6.2 3.C
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2009 exchange risk sensitivity analysis

Euro strengthens against Euro weakens against
local currency local currency
(Gain)/loss in Loss/(Gain) in
income (Gain)/loss in income (Gain)/loss in
statement equity statement equity
% change € million € million € million € million
Armenian dram .........cccooceeniiiieinenn. 27.13% — — — —
Belarussian rouble ........................ 8.04% (0.3 — 0.4 —
Bulgarian lev.........ccccccccieiiiiis e 0.40% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Croatian Kuna.........cccccvvvvveveeeerieenennnn, 3.22% — (0.1) — 0.1
Czech KOruNa ......ccevvevieeeeeeee e, 8.16% (0.4) (1.0 0.7 0.4
Hungarian forint.........cccccceeeiviiiiiiceeee 9.83% (0.9) 1.7 0.5 (0.5)
FYROM dinar......ccccvvveveevieeiieeeeeennnnn, 3.89% (0.1) — 0.1 —
Moldovan leu...............oooeiiiiiie 10.54% 0.2 — (0.3) —
Nigerian naira ............cccoeeveviininnnne, 12.44% 0.1 — (0.3) —
Polish zIOty ..., 11.04% (8.8) (2.4) 115 0.3
Romanian leu........ccccccveiinines, 3.36% 1.0 (0.4) (0.4) 0.3
Russian rouble ............cccocevivinvv e 6.90% 3.5 .7 (3.6) 15
Serbian dinar.........ccccoeeiiiiiiieeeeee 3.50% — — — —
SWISS franC......ccccvvvveeviiiiiieie e, 3.00% — (0.4) — 0.4
UK Sterling .......vveeveeeevevieeieeeeeeeeneenn, 10.23% 2.9 (0.2) (4.5) —
Ukrainian hryvnia..........cccccccceeeenn e 15.27% 0.2 — (0.3 —
uSdollar......cccceeeeeeeiiieeiiiiiieeeeceeeiinn, 10.39¥% (5.2) 3.0 5.9 (3.6)
(7.9 (4.9 9.8 (1.1)
US dollar strengthens against US dollar weakens against
local currency local currency
Loss/(Gain) in (Gain)/loss in
income (Gain)/loss in income (Gain)/loss in
statement equity statement equity
% change € million € million € million € million
Belarussian rouble ....................... 7.45% 0.1 — (0.1) —
Bulgarian leVv.........cccccvveeeeeeee s coen 10.74% 0.1 — (0.1) —
BUFO et 10.39¥ 3.0 (2.5) (3.7) 3.0
Nigerian naira ...........cooceevvvviininnnnne, 7.52% 15 — .7 —
Romanian leu ..., 11.60% (0.1) (1.0 0.1 1.0
Russian rouble ............cooooiiiiiiiceeenn, 11.29% (0.2 (0.2 — (2.0)
Serbian dinar...........ccccoooi e 10.19% 0.1 — (0.1) —
Ukrainian hryvnia.........ccccccvveeeeeenno 15.91% — 3.6 — (5.0)
4.5 (0.1) (5.6) (2.0)
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2008 exchange risk sensitivity analysis

Euro strengthens against Euro weakens against
local currency local currency
Loss/(Gain) in (Gain)/loss in
income Loss/(Gain) in income (Gain)/loss in
statement equity statement equity
% change € million € million € million € million
Armenian dram .........cccoeeviiiieeeeenien. 17.88Y% 0.2 — (0.2) —
Belarussian rouble .........ccccoooeeeee 19.65% (0.2 — 0.3 —
Croatian Kuna........cccoeeeeeiiiiiiiiiiceeenn, 4.02% 0.1 (0.3 (0.2) 0.3
Czech koruna .......cccccooevveeenenin 11.68% 25 2.8 (3.0) (2.8)
Hungarian forint..............cccceee. 10.47% — (1.8 (1.5) 0.9
Moldovan leu...........occuveeeeeeriirmmenens 16.93% 0.7 — (1.1) —
Nigerian Naira .........occvveeeeeeiiiieeeeeenn, 31.24Y% 1.6 — (3.1) —
Polish zIOty ..., 14.51% 0.1 (7.4) 1.6 3.3
Romanian leu..........ccccceeeeeiiiiiiin, 11.08% (0.8) (1.3 0.6 0.7
Russian rouble .............cccoovvviiiimmmee. 20.68% 9.6 51.7 (18.5 (80.2)
Serbiandinar............cccoovviiiieeee.. 14.12% 1.9 — (2.6) —
Slovak koruna.........ccccceeeiviiiiiinnnnn, 7.00% 4.3 — (4.9) —
SWISS franC........cooovvvveveiiiiieeeiee, 10.76% 0.9 (4.0) (1.8) 4.0
UK Sterling .......cccoveeeeiiiiieeee e, 15.79% 4.6 1.1 (8.2) (1.1)
Ukrainian hryvnia ...........ccccceeeeiiiiinn 29.75% 2.4 — (4.5) —
uSdollar......cccceeeeeeeiiieeiiiiiieeeeceeeiinn, 18.05% 0.8 5.1 (2.6) (6.9)
28.7 45.9 (49.6 (81.8)
US dollar strengthens against US dollar weakens against
local currency local currency
(Gain)/loss in Loss/(Gain) in
income (Gain)/loss in income Loss/(Gain) in
statement equity statement equity
% change € million € million € million € million
BUFO .o 8.40% (0.8) (5.1) 2.6 6.9
Nigerian naira ............coceeevvvvvvrnmnnnnn, 3.27% 0.4 — (2.0) —
Romanian leU........ccevvvviviieeeiniiiaeee., 13.00% — (0.7) — 0.7
Russian rouble .............ooooiiiiiceeenn. 5.70% (1.6) (5.2 1.3 6.6
Ukrainian hryvnia ..........ccccccceieeenn e 3.58% (0.1) 6.2 0.1 (11.6)
(2.1) (4.8) 2.0 2.6

Interest rate risk

The fair value of interest rate swap agreementisedi by the Group modifies the Group’s exposuraterest
rate risk and the changes in fair value of debtdoyverting the Group’s fixed rate debt into flogtirate obligation based
on EURIBOR over the life of the underlying debt.eTaigreements involve the receipt of fixed rateregepayments in
exchange of floating rate interest payments ovelifd of the agreement without an exchange oiutiggerlying principal
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amount. In June and July 2009, the Group unwoura duro interest rate swap contracts with a notioadlie of
€207.5m, while in June and July 2010 the Group umslothe remaining interest rate swap contracts witiotional
value of €292.5m, all of which related to the €800.7-year euro-denominated fixed rate bond thatireatin 2011.
Furthermore, in June and July 2010, the Group umddhe interest rate swap contracts with notiomdlier of €500.0m
which related to the €500.0m 5-year euro-denomihfised rate bond that matures in 2014.

During 2009, Coca-Cola Hellenic purchased interag¢ option contracts on floating rate debt ineortb
continue to benefit from lower floating interestem whilst ensuring protection against adversaésterate movements.
These interest rate options were sold in June alyd2010.

The sensitivity analysis in the following paragrdpds been determined based on exposure to intatest of
both derivative and non-derivative instruments txisat the balance sheet date and assuming cariistaign exchange
rates. For floating rate liabilities, the analysisprepared assuming the amount of liability outdtag at the balance
sheet date was outstanding for the whole year. B hE3is point increase or decrease represents eraeatjs
assessment of a reasonably possible change iesthtates.

If interest rates had been 100 basis points highdrall other variables were held constant, theu@soprofit
for the year ended 31 December 2010 would haveedsed by €1.8m (2009: €19.0m, 2008: €17.4m). Hradt rates
had been 100 basis points lower and all other bkesawere held constant, the Group’s profit for trear ended
31 December 2010 would have increased by €1.8m9(2009.0m, 2008: €17.4m). This is mainly attribl¢éato the
Group’s exposure to interest rates on its fixed baind that have been swapped to a floating rdigation.

Commaodities price risk management

The Group has no material exposure to the effecthofit-term changes in the price of sugar, fructmse
aluminium as where possible it contracts prices witppliers up to one year in advance.

Credit risk

The Group has limited concentration of credit @skoss trade and financial counterparties. Pol@iesn place
to ensure that credit sales of products and sendace made to customers with an appropriate chéstibry. Derivative
counterparties and cash transactions are limitedgio credit quality financial institutions. The @ip has policies that
limit the amount of credit exposure to any singhafficial institution.

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in¢krent that counterparties fail to perform theirigdtions at
31 December 2010 in relation to each class of neised financial asset, is the carrying amount afs¢hassets as
indicated in the balance sheet.

If credit is granted to customers, their creditlgyds normally assessed using external agenaiek hastoric
experience. Credit limits are set accordingly. Rartinformation regarding credit risk exposurehiewsn within Notes 12
and 13.

With respect to derivative financial instrumentsedit risk arises from the potential failure of oterparties to
meet their obligations under the contract or areamgnt. The Group’s maximum credit risk exposuresfieh derivative
instrument is the carrying amount of the derivafneder to Note 8). In addition, the Group regujlariakes use of money
market funds to invest temporarily excess cashncak and to diversify its counterparty risk. Thasads all have a
minimum AAA rating and strict investment limits aset, per fund, depending on the size of the fund.

The Group only undertakes investment transactiaitts lmanks and financial institutions that have aimum
independent credit rating of ‘A’ from Standard & or ‘A2’ from Moody'’s. In relation to derivatestransactions, the
financial institutions are required to have at tear®e long-term credit rating of ‘AA-" or ‘Aa3’ fnrm Standard & Poor’s
or Moody’s Investors Service respectively.
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Liquidity risk

The Group actively manages liquidity risk to enstivere are sufficient funds available for any stiertn and
long-term commitments. Bank overdrafts and banKifes, both committed and uncommitted, are usedhinage this
risk.

Ultimate responsibility for liquidity risk managemt rests with the Board of Directors, which hadtkan
appropriate liquidity risk management framework fbe management of the Group’s short, medium and-term
funding and liquidity requirements. The Group mastiquidity risk by maintaining adequate reseraad committed
banking facilities, access to the debt capital ratkand by continuously monitoring forecasted aciial cash flows.
Included in Note 15 is a listing of the undrawnilities that the Group has at its disposal to managuidity risk.

The following tables detail the Group’s remainirantractual maturities for its financial liabilitie¥he tables
include both interest and principal undiscounteghcdlows assuming that interest rates remain cahstom
31 December 2010.

€ million € million € million € million

up to 1 year 1-2 yrs 2-5yrs over 5 years
BOITOWINGS ooiiiieeeei it e e e e 623.8 92.4 1,451.7 361.3
Derivative liabilities ......cccoeeeiiiiiiiii e 4.1 — — —
Trade and other payables ...............coiceceeeeccceeee, 1,421.5 — — 6.8
As at 31 December 2010 ...........ooevvvvuviiimmmeeee e, 2,049.4 92.4 1,451.7 368.1
BOITOWINGS oottt 375.2 691.8 987.7 653.3
Derivative liabilities .....ccccooeeiiiiiiiiiie 4.4 — — —
Trade and other payables ...............co i ceceeeecccieeeee, 1,223.¢ 0.6 — 1.2
As at 31 December 2009 ............oevvvriviiimmmeee e, 1,603.4 692.4 987.7 654.5

The Group hedges exposures to changes in thedhie wf debt, as well as in the foreign exchangh é¢ws
of debt by using a combination of interest rate am$s-currency swap contracts (refer to Notesd81&). Therefore, the
impact of these instruments has been includedaratigregate interest and principal undiscounteld ftaws related to
the underlying borrowings presented above.

Capital risk

The Group’s objectives when managing capital aafeguard the Group’s ability to continue as gaogcern
and to maintain an optimal capital structure taugedthe cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital struefuhe Group may increase or decrease debt, issoeydack
shares, adjust the amount of dividends paid toe$tmdders, or return capital to shareholders.

The Group’s goal is to maintain a conservativerfiial profile. This is evidenced by the strong dredtings
maintained with Standard & Poor’'s and Moody’s Irtees Service. In July 2010, Standard & Poor's R@tiServices
affirmed Coca-Cola Hellenic's "A" long-term and 1A-short-term corporate credit ratings and stabigook. The long-
term rating of the Company's senior unsecured deist downgraded to "A-" in November 2010. The coap®rcredit
ratings by Moody's remained unchanged over theogeiie. "A3" long-term, "P2" short-term and stabl&look. The
Group monitors its capital structure on the bas$ithe gearing ratio. This ratio is calculated asdebt divided by total
capital. Total capital is calculated as ‘Total eéguis shown in the consolidated balance sheetpdtislebt. The Group’s
strategy is to maintain a gearing ratio within &3 45% range. The gearing ratios at 31 Decembed 2081 2009
were as follows:
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2010 2009
€ million € million

Total borrowings (refer t0 NOTE 15) .........umereeeeeiiiiiite ettt 2,191.5 2,407.6
Less: Cash and cash equivalents (refer to NOt€.14)..........ccooviiiiiiiiiciiiiieeee e (326.1 (232.0)
= 0 (= o] PP RUURRTPPP 1,865.4 2,175.6
QLI ] = U =0 U1 Y PP 3,095.9 2,595.9
B0 ] ¥= LN o= T o = | PP PRPOTRPPRPPPIN 4,961.3 4,771.5
(€T 1] o o N = Lo T PR PRRR 38% 46%

The decrease in the gearing ratio during 2010ltesbyprimarily from the current year profit whichcreased
equity, from increased cash and cash equivalentaigh positive cash flows and reduced borrowingsuph partial
repayment of the €500m euro-denominated bond d261ia, which amounted to €198.9m (refer to Note 15)

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

For financial instruments such as cash, deposébtalls and creditors, investments, short-term bamgs
(excluding the current portion of bonds and notagaple) and other financial liabilities (other thiaonds and notes
payable), carrying values are a reasonable appatiximof their fair values. According to the fai@lue hierarchy, the
financial instruments measured at fair value aassified as follows:

Level 1

The fair value of available-for-sale listed equ#gcurities is based on quoted market prices atekmber
2010.

Level 2

The fair value of foreign currency forward contgcforeign currency option contracts, bonds andegot
payable, interest rate swap contracts and crosssmy swap contracts is determined by using valnatéchniques.
These valuation techniques maximise the use ofrealsle market data. The fair value of the foreigmrency forward
contracts, foreign currency option contracts anossfcurrency swap contracts is calculated by referdo quoted
forward exchange and deposit rates at 31 Decenfiid for contracts with similar maturity dates. Thag value of
interest rate option contracts is calculated bgragice to the Black and Scholes valuation modelimptied volatilities.
The fair value of bonds and notes payable has detrmined on the basis of the estimated presdm v future cash
flows based on observable yield curves. The fauesaf interest rate swap contracts is determiretha difference in
the present value of the future interest cashvdgland outflows based on observable yield curves.

Level 3

The fair value of available-for-sale unlisted intveents is determined through the use of estimaiszbdnted
cash flows.

The Group holds borrowings at both fixed and flogtinterest rates. Interest rate swap contracts haen used
to manage the Group’s exposure to interest ratdse with the Group’s fixed/floating rate strayeg
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The following table provides therfaalue hierarchy in which fair value measurememéscategorised for assets
and liabilities at 31 December 2010:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ million € million € million € million
Financial assets at FVTPL
Foreign currency forward contracts ......cceeeeoooeeiiiiieeeeneennn. — 0.3 — 0.3
Foreign currency option CONtracCtS....... e oaiiaeeeiaaaaaaennn — 0.4 — 0.4
Derivative financial assets used for hedging
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — 1.7 — 1.7
Interest rate swap CONIACES .......ooveeeveemmiiiiimeeeie e — 354 — 354
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiieeniiinnnns — 0.6 — 0.6
Foreign currency option CONLraCtS ...... o eeeeeerineiaaaneennns — 1.2 — 1.2
Interest rate swap CONractsS ..........cceeeeeeiiiiiimeeiiiiiiieeee e — 37.7 — 37.7
Available-for-sale financial assets
EQUItY SECUNTIES ..oiiiiiiiiiiiiii i e 1.5 — 0.3 1.8
Total financial aSSetsS ........oooiiiiiiiieeee e 1.5 77.3 0.3 79.1
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — (0.1) — (0.2)
Cross-Ccurrency sSwap CONractS .........occecceceeveeiimeeeeeeeeneeeaenns — (72.6, — (72.6)
Hedged financial liabilities
Bonds and notes payable .. — (744.1 — (744.1)
Derivative financial liabilities used for hedglng
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccooeeiiiiinniinnnnes — (0.6) — (0.6)
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — (3.4) — (3.4)
Cross-currency Swap CONractS .........occccceceeveeiimeeeeeeeeeneeeenns — (63.5 — (63.5)
Total financial liabilities ... — (884.3 — (884.3)

The following table presents changesfair value measurements for Level 3 items fbe tyear ende
31 December 2010:

€ million
AS AL 1 JANUATY 2000 ...t eeemmme oo e ettt e oo e e e e et et e et et e e aete e e e e e e e e et ee ettt et a1t 15.6
Total gains/(losses) for the year
[N Profit AN TOSS ... .o et et e e e e e e bbb r et e e e e e e e aaaaaeeeeae s e s 1.0
Y= [T 0 1= o £ T PP TUPPPUPT (16.3)
AS at 31 DECEMDET 2010 .....eiiiiiiiiie it mmme ettt e e e e nea 0.3
Total gains for the year included in profit or lossfor assets held at 31 December 2010.........cccceeeeeee... 1.0

Total gains for the year includedpnofit or loss for available-for-sale equity sdties amounted t€1.0m, relate
to assets held at 31 December 2010 and were retuwitiEn operating expenses.
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30. Financial risk management (continued)

The following table provides therfaalue hierarchy in which fair value measuremaméscategorised for assets
and liabilities at 31 December 2009:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
€ million € million € million € million
Financial assets at FVTPL
Interest rate swap CONLractS ..........cceveveeevevveceeeeveiieee e — 8.8 — 8.8
Interest rate option contracts . — 7.7 — 1.7
Derivative financial assets used for hedglng
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccoeeiiiiieniinnnnes — 0.9 — 0.9
Foreign currency option CONLraCts ... .eeeeeerrenniinnnennnnns — 2.4 — 2.4
Interest rate swap CONLractS ..........cceveeeeevevvececeeeeiieen e — 63.1 — 63.1
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeeeeeeeeeeeieiiieniinnnnns — 0.3 — 0.3
Foreign currency option CONtracCts ...... . eeeeeereneiaaanennnns — 0.3 — 0.3
Available-for-sale financial assets
EQUItY SECUNTIES ..oiiiiiiiiieiiiiii e e 2.1 — 15.6 17.7
Total financial ASSEtLS ........ccvevriiiiiiieer e 2.1 83.5 15.6 101.2
Financial liabilities at FVTPL
Cross-currency Swap CONractS ........oococceoiviiiieeeeenieenaaeen, — (175.4 — (175.4)
Hedged financial liabilities
Bonds and notes payable .. — (1,184.1 — (1,184.1)
Derivative financial liabilities used for hedglng
Fair value hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccoeeieiiieninnnnnes — (2.5) — (2.5)
Cash flow hedges
Foreign currency forward contracts ......eeeecccccoeeiiiiieniinnnnes — (1.9) — (1.9)
Total financial liabilities .............cco oo ieeiee e, — (1,363.9 — (1,363.9)

The following table presents changesfair value measurements for Level 3 items fbe tyear ended
31 December 2009:

€ million

- L N =T g T V02 00 13.2
Total gains/(losses) for the year

T (01 =T g T I o 7 PRSPPI (0.2)

In other COMPreNeNSIVE INCOME .........coceeeeee e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ae e, (0.2)

UL od g T TS TP PUPUPR 2.8

AS at 31 DECEMDET 2009 .....oiiiiiiiiiiiie et eeeee e ettt e e et e e e e s st e e e e ab e e e e e e e bbbt e e e e et b e e e e e e anbreeee e s nnen 15.6

Total losses for the year included in profit or los for assets held at 31 December 20009..............cccc...... (0.2)

Total losses for the year includegbiofit or loss for available-for-sale equity setes amounted t€0.2m, relate
to assets held at 31 December 2009 and were retuwiti@n operating expenses.

Page 73 of 82



Coca-Cola
# .C Annual Report 2010
st Coce-Cola Hellenic

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (ctinued)
31. Contingencies

The Greek Competition Authority issued a decision2&d January 2002, imposing a fine on the Compdny o
approximately €2.9 million for certain discount amdbate practices and required changes to the Qoyigp@ommercial
practices with respect to placing coolers in cartacations and lending these assets free of ch@ngd 6 June 2004, the
fine was reduced on appeal to €1.8 million. On RB8eJ2005, the Greek Competition Authority requesdtet the
Company provide information on its commercial piGas as a result of a complaint by certain thirdipsa regarding the
Company’s compliance with the decision of 25 Jap2®02. On 7 October 2005, the Company was sernvédnaetice
to appear before the Greek Competition Authority. X June 2006, the Greek Competition Authorityéssa decision
imposing a daily penalty of €5,869 for each dayt the Company allegedly failed to comply with thecsion of 25
January 2002. On 31 August 2006, the Company digban amount of €8.9 million, reflecting the ambaohthe fine
and applicable tax, with the Greek authorities.aA®sult of this deposit, the Company increasedttaege to its 2006
financial statements in connection to this case2@MNovember 2007, the Court of Appeals partly reed and partly
upheld the decision of the Greek Competition Autigaeducing the amount of the fine to €5.9 millidrhe reduction of
the fine by €2.8 million was recognised in the Camgs 2007 income statement. The Company has aggehé
decision of the Court of Appeals to the extentghaelds the fine, to the Supreme Administrative CairGreece. The
Company believes that it has substantial legal mpteufor its appeal against the judgment of the ColuAppeals. The
Greek Competition Authority and one of the Compangdmpetitors have also appealed the decisioneofCiburt of
Appeals. The cases are still pending before thee®op Administrative Court of Greece.

In relation to the Greek Competition Authority’s aildgon of 25 January 2002, one of the Company’s
competitors has filed a lawsuit claiming damageariramount of €7.7 million. The court of first iagte heard the case
on 21 January 2009 and subsequently rejected Weiia The plaintiff has appealed the judgmentpAdsent, it is not
possible to predict the final outcome of this laivsu quantify the likelihood or materiality of arpotential liability
arising from it. We have not provided for any lasselated to this case.

In the second quarter of 2010, the Serbian Conipetiuthority opened an investigation into the coenaial
practices of the Company’s Serbian subsidiary foteptial abuse of dominance in the market for ifistion of
alcoholic and non-alcoholic beverages. The auth@ublished an invitation for comments by thirdtpes. At present, it
is not possible to predict the final outcome ostimivestigation or quantify the likelihood or maadity of any potential
liability arising from it.

The Company is also involved in various other lqggalceedings. Management believes that any lighiitthe
Company that may arise as a result of these peridga proceedings will not have a material advesect on the
results of operations, cash flows, or the financtaidition of the Company taken as a whole.

The tax filings of the Company and its subsidiages routinely subjected to audit by tax authosiiie most of
the jurisdictions in which the Company conductsihess. These audits may result in assessmentsdafomel taxes.
The Company provides additional tax in relatiortite outcome of such tax assessments, to the eki@na liability is
probable and estimable.
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32. Commitments

€) Operating leases

The total of future minimum leasg/m&nts under non-cancellable operating leases Be8&mber was as follows:

2010 2009
€ million € million
LESS tNAN ONE YEAI ... eeieiiiiei ittt e e e sttt e e s sabe e e e e s s st b e e e e e s anbbaeeeaeean 62.6 69.6
Later than one year but 1eSs than five YEarS......cc...ccoiiiiiiiiiiiii e 141.3 163.6
Later than fIVE YEAIS ...ttt ettt e et e e e 26.8 27.4
Future minimum 1€aSe PAYMENLS .....oiiiiiiii e a e e e 230.7 260.6

The total operating lease chargetuded within operating expenses foethears ended 31 December wer
follows:

2010 2009 2008
€ million € million € million
Plant and QUIPMENT.........coiiiiiiiieeee s ettt e e e st e e e et e e e s sbre e e e e e an 57.4 53.0 52.3
Property ..o, 46.1 46.8 47.2
Total operating lease charges 103.5 99.8 99.5

(b) Capital commitments

At 31 December 2010 the Group haguitahcommitments amounting #66.3m (2009: €27.2m). Of this, €0.
related to the Company’s share of the commitmehits goint ventures (2009: €1.1m).

(c) Long-term purchase commitments

At 31 December 2010 the Group hathro@dments to purchase raw materials amountingg263.8m (200¢
€128.9m). Of this, €13.2m related to the Compasiiare of the commitments of its joint ventures @@24.2m).

33. Directors’ and senior management remuneration

The total remuneration, including the fair valuestdck option grants, paid to or accrued for doestand the
senior management team during 2010 amounted td @1#2009: €12.6m, 2008: €16.5m). Pension and popta@yment
benefits for directors and the senior managememt turing 2010 amounted to €0.9m (2009: €1.1m, 2608m).

The total number of stock options granted to thenaing director and the senior management tean®19 2
amounted to 1.2m (2009: 1.2m, 2008: 1.2m).
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34. Related party transactions
a) The Coca-Cola Company

As at 31 December 2010, TCCC indirectly owned 23(2009: 23.3%, 2008: 23.3%) of the issued share dapita
of Coca-Cola Hellenic. TCCC considers Coca-Colaldhit to be a ‘key bottler' and has entered intdtlbds
agreements with Coca-Cola Hellenic in respect cheaf Coca-Cola Hellenic's territories. All the Het's agreements
entered into by TCCC and Coca-Cola Hellenic are@&ied International Bottler's (‘SIB’) agreementdielterms of the
bottler's agreements grant Coca-Cola Hellenic igbtrto produce and the exclusive right to sell algtribute the
beverages of TCCC in each of the countries Coca-Eellenic operates. Consequently, Coca-Cola Hellsnobliged
to purchase all concentrate for TCCC's beveragas ffCCC, or its designee, in the ordinary coursbusiness. These
agreements extend to 2013 and may be renewed aCBQfiscretion until 2023. On 29 December 2008, -Kass
Holding and TCCC agreed to extend their existingrsholders’ agreement, whereby the combined shhliegs of
Kar-Tess Holding and TCCC will not fall below 44% the period up to January 2014 and not below 409 period
thereafter until 31 December 2018.

TCCC owns or has applied for the trademarks thetify its beverages in each of the countries Gooka
Hellenic operates. TCCC has authorised Coca-Colkeiie and certain of its subsidiaries to use ttaelémark ‘Coca-
Cola’ in their corporate names.

Total purchases of concentrate, finished produsts @her materials from TCCC and its subsidiariesnd
2010 amounted to €1,372.9m (2009: €1,283.6m, 2060890.9m).

TCCC makes discretionary marketing contributions Goca-Cola Hellenic’'s operating subsidiaries. The
participation in shared marketing agreements iEGEC'’s discretion and, where co-operative arrangesnare entered
into, marketing expenses are shared. Such arramgernmelude the development of marketing programtogsromote
TCCC'’s beverages. Total net contributions receifredh TCCC for marketing and promotional incentivdaging the
year amounted to €60.8m (2009: €56.9m, 2008: €45 .8antributions for price support and marketingl @momotional
campaigns in respect of specific customers arerdedoin net sales revenue as an offset to promationentives paid to
customers. In 2010, such contributions totalled .848 (2009: €39.9m, 2008: €37.6m). Contributions ¢mmeral
marketing programmes are recorded as an offsegltimg expenses. In 2010, such contributions magd 6CC to
Coca-Cola Hellenic totalled €15.8m (2009: €22.5r80& €15.2m) and the contributions of Coca-Colalétét to
TCCC totalled €3.8m (2009: €5.5m, 2008: €7.0m). Tlt&as also customarily made additional paymentsriarketing
and advertising directly to suppliers as part & $hared marketing arrangements. The proportiatire€t and indirect
payments, made at TCCC'’s discretion, will not neagy be the same from year to year.

In 2010, the Group did not record any gain from Hae of property, plant and equipment to TCCC
(2009: €0.2m, 2008: €1.4m).

During the year, the Group sold €19.0m of finishgabds and raw materials to TCCC (2009: €20.5m,
2008: €11.7m).

Other income primarily comprises rent, facility aother items of €14.3m (2009: €4.4m, 2008: €2.9ng a
toll-filling relationship in Poland of €17.6m (200015.0m, 2008: €18.2m). There were no other exgemslated to
facility costs charged by TCCC and shared cost89261.5m, 2008: €2.5m) included in operating exgsn

During 2008 the Group recorded proceeds of €35i@m fthe sale of the botaniQ, Romerquelle and Laniti
juice trademarks.

During 2010 the Group purchased €4.4m of franchgggs (nil in both 2009 and 2008) and received®8#(nil
in both 2009 and 2008) from the sale of availablesale assets to TCCC.

As at 31 December 2010, the Group had a total atmdue from TCCC of €53.8m (2009: €64.2m,

2008: €106.8m), of which €3.0m (2009: €6.7m, 2GD85m,) related to loans to joint ventures with TW;@nd a total
amount due to TCCC of €166.0m (2009: €125.1m, 26280.0m).
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34. Related party transactions (continued)
(b) Frigoglass S.A. (‘Frigoglass’)

Frigoglass, a company listed on the Athens Exchaisge manufacturer of coolers, glass bottles anavis.
Frigoglass is related to Coca-Cola Hellenic by way#3.9% ownership by the parent of Kar-Tess Holdsee below).
Frigoglass has a controlling interest in Frigogleshistries Limited, a company in which Coca-Cokllehic has a 16%
effective interest, through its investment in NigarBottling Company plcréfer to Note &

Coca-Cola Hellenic entered into a supply agreemétht Frigoglass for the purchase of cooling equiptria
1999. The supply agreement was extended in 2004namst recently, in 2008, on substantially simienms. Coca-Cola
Hellenic has the status of most favoured custorhi€rigoglass, on a non-exclusive basis, provided ithobtains at least
60% (at prices which are negotiated on an annuas laasl which must be competitive) of its annualuisgments for
cooling equipment. The current agreement expire3loBecember 2013.

During 2010, the Group made purchases of €101.@AY2€58.8m, 2008: €117.5m) of coolers, glass é®ttl
and crowns from Frigoglass and its subsidiaries iandrred maintenance and other expenses of €2D00( €5.3m,
2008: €5.8m). In addition the Group recorded otheome of €0.5m (2009: €0.7m, 2008: nil). As atCBcember 2010,
Coca-Cola Hellenic owed €13.9m (2009: €3.6m, 2@&12.2m) to, and was owed €1.2m (2009: €4.7m, 200&8m) by
Frigoglass.

(c) Directors

Mr George A. David, Mr Haralambos K. Leventis, Mnd@stasios P. Leventis and Mr Anastassis G. Dawe ha
been nominated by Kar-Tess Holding to the boar@afa-Cola Hellenic. Mr Irial Finan and Mr John Hemhave been
nominated by TCCC to the board of Coca-Cola Hetleihere have been no transactions between Co@at&slenic
and the directors except for remuneratimefdr to Note 3R

(d) Other
Beverage Partners Worldwide (‘BPW’)

BPW is a 50/50 joint venture between TCCC and Me®luring 2010, the Group purchased inventory from
BPW amounting to €89.4m (2009: €70.0m, 2008: €193 .8nd recorded income of €0.1m (2009: €0.1m, 2608 m).
As at 31 December 2010, Coca-Cola Hellenic owedri4(2009: €1.7m, 2008: €4.1m) to, and was not oary
amounts (2009: €0.3m, 2008: €0.6m) by BPW.

Kar-Tess Holding

As at 31 December 2010, Kar-Tess Holding owned %3(32009: 29.5%, 2008: 29.5%) of the issued share
capital of Coca-Cola Hellenic.

On 6 December, 2010 Kar-Tess Holding transferred52.254 of Coca-Cola Hellenic shares and votigbts
representing 6.13% of the total number of shareswaithg rights of Coca-Cola Hellenic by transfegiits wholly
owned subsidiaries under the trade names “Sammy’Lti@cky 70 LLC", “Zoe 20 LLC", “Kooky LLC", “Utopia
Business Company Ltd.”, “Harmonia Commercial S.Alte Cold Holdings Limited” and “Red & White Holdgs
Limited” to entities and individuals, who were athultimate beneficial owners of Kar-Tess Holding lave been
nominated by them. None of the above persons omdlisidually more than 2% of the outstanding shaned #oting
rights of Coca-Cola Hellenic.

Leventis Overseas & AG Leventis (Nigeria) PLC (trewventis Companies’)
The Leventis Companies are related to Coca-Coléerielby way of common directors, as a result ofclhh
significant influence is considered to exist. Dgr2010, the Group purchased €10.8m (2009: €10.008:211.1m) of

finished goods and other materials and had no pseshof fixed assets (2009: €0.4m, 2008: €2.6nm tlie Leventis
Companies. Furthermore the Group sold €0.1m ofsligil goods and raw materials to the Leventis Compan
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(2009: nil, 2008: €0.2m) and incurred rental exgsn®df €0.6m (2009: €2.9m, 2008: €0.4m) from the erdis

Companies. In addition during 2010 the Group inedimther expenses of €0.4m (2009: nil, 2008: mit) eecorded other
income of €1.0m (2009: nil, 2008: nil) with the lemtis Companies. As at 31 December 2010, the Goowgdl €1.3m
(2009: €2.2m, 2008: €1.1m) to, and was owed €0B¥0g: €0.2m, 2008: nil) by the Leventis Companies.

Plias S.A. and its subsidiaries (‘Plias’)

Plias is related to Coca-Cola Hellenic by way ahsocommon shareholdings. During 2010, the Grouprad
purchases (2009: nil, 2008: €0.2m) of finished goadd other materials from Plias and had not rebahy income
(2009: nil, 2008: €0.2m). At 31 December 2010, ¢herere no payables to Plias S.A. (2009: €0.2m, 26i08and no
receivables from Plias S.A. (2009: nil, 2008: €0.6m

Ilko Hellenic Partners GmbH (‘llko’)

On 27 March 2008 the Group together with TCCC #lydaffé S.p.A. formed a three-party joint venttioe the
manufacture, marketing, selling and distributionpoémium ready-to-drink coffee under the ‘illy’ Iméh across Coca-
Cola Hellenic's territories. During 2010, the Grorgzeived reimbursement for direct marketing expsnacurred of
€0.8m (2009: €0.5m, 2008: €0.8m) and recorded dtimrme of €0.3m (2009: €0.4m, 2008: nil). As atCcember
2010, the receivables from llko were €1.4m (200036, 2008: €2.6m).

Other Coca-Cola bottlers

The Group sold €1.3m of finished goods (2009: 208: nil), purchased €0.5m of finished goods (20019
2008: nil), incurred expenses of €0.1m (2009: €0.2808: nil) and did not record any income (200D:2008: €0.1m)
from other Coca-Cola bottlers over which TCCC hgsificant influence. At 31 December 2010, the reables from
such Coca-Cola bottlers were €0.1m (2009: nil, 2003

Other related parties

The Group purchased €1.4m (2009: €2.1m, 2008: €3dfimraw materials and finished goods and €0.3m
(2009: €0.2m, 2008: €0.6m) of fixed assets fromepttelated parties. Further, the Group incurredeagps of €2.1m
(2009: €1.0m, 2008: €2.6m) and recorded income (2@ (2009: €0.2m, 2008: €0.1m). At 31 December02ahe
Group owed €0.1m (2009: €0.4m, 2008: €0.4m) to, aad owed €0.8m (2009: nil, 2008: €0.1m) by otheated
parties.

There are no significant transactions with othéatesl parties for the year ended 31 December 2010.
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35. List of principal Group companies
The following are the principal Group companie8htDecember:

% ownership

Country of registration 2010 2009
3E (Cyprus) LIMItEd ........eeeeeeiiiiieeiae e eee e Cyprus 100.0% 100.0%
AS Coca-Cola HBC E€Sti.....ccceeiiiiiiiiiieeee e e Estonia 100.0% 100.0%
Bankya Mineral Waters Bottling Company EOOD....................... Bulgaria 100.0% 100.0%
Brewinvest S.AY ..., Greece 50.0% 50.0%
CC Beverages Holdings [ B.V...........uuueiimeiieiiieeiieeeeeeaee e The Netherlands 100.0% 100.0%
CCB Management Services GmbH Austria 100.0% 100.0%
CCB Services Limited ..............cooeeenvvinn England and Wales 100.0% 100.0%
CCBC Services Limited...............c....... Republic of Ireland 100.0% 100.0%
CCHBC Armenia CISC......ccuvviieeeiiiiiieee e Armenia 90.0% 90.0%
CCHBC BUIQAria AD ....cceviiiiiiieeeee e seeeeeeeeie et e e Bulgaria 85.4% 85.4%
CCHBC Insurance (Guernsey) Limited...........ccmemeereermmennnnnns The Channel Islands 100.0% 100.0%
CCHBC IT Services Limited ...........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieeeee e Bulgaria 100.0% 100.0%
Coca-Cola HBC Switzerland L..............ococoovviiveereeeeeeeen Switzerland 99.9% 99.9%
Coca-Cola Beverages Austria GmbH Austria 100.0% 100.0%
Coca-Cola Beverages Belorussiya... .. Belarus 100.0% 100.0%

Coca-Cola Beverages Ceska republlka S.1.0. ceeeeeeevvvvieeeeeeenmn.... CzeCh Republic
Coca-Cola Beverages Hrvatska d.0.0. ........cccceeeeiiiiiiceniiiienaeeen, Croatia
Coca-Cola Beverages Slovenija d.o.o.. .. Slovenia

Coca-Cola Beverages Slovenska repubhka LS (o I 1 [0 )Y/ | (]
Coca-Cola Beverages Ukraing Ltd ............cceeeeeereveerceeivnninnnennnnnn. Ukraine
Coca-Cola Bottlers Chisinau S.R.L. ........cueeeeeeeeeiii e Moldova
Coca-Cola Bottlers 1asi Srl.........cooooiicemmce i Romania
Coca-Cola Bottling Company (Dublin) Limited............................. Republic of Ireland
Coca-Cola HBC Balkan Holding B.V. .........ooiiiiecciiiiis The Netherlands
Coca-Cola HBC—Srbija A.D., ZemuUf..........c.cocovveeeiiieeeren. Serbia
Coca-Cola HBC B-H d.0.0. Sarajevo ...........commmcciveeeeeeenn....... BOSNia and Herzegovina
Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V. .........ccviiiiiiiiiiiic The Netherlands
Coca-Cola HBC FIinance PlC.......coooviiiiiiiemmeeee e England and Wales
Coca-Cola HBC Hungary Magyarorszag Kft. ......cccceeevvvviviveeennnn, Hungary
Coca-Cola HBC Ireland Limited .............coooccemveeececniiiiiiiniieeeeeee Republic of Ireland
Coca-Cola HBC Italia S.r.l. ..cceeeiiiiiiiiiieeeeecciereee e Italy
Coca-Cola HBC KOSOVO L.L.C. .....ovviiieeiiiiiemm e Kosovo
Coca-Cola HBC Northern Ireland Limited........o.eieveeeeeenene...... NoOrthern Ireland
Coca-Cola HBC Polska Sp. Z 0.0. ...cccvvviiiieeeiieiic e Poland
Coca-Cola HBC Romania Ltd ..........ccoeevieiiiiiiiciieiiiiiee Romania
Coca-Cola Hellenic Bottling Company—Crna Gora d.,0.0

POAQONICA ..o e Montenegro
Coca-Cola Hellenic Procurement GmbH.........ccccooeiiiiiiimaniniinns Austria
Deepwaters Investments Ltd.........ooooiiiceeeeie e Cyprus
Dorna APemMIN S.&%. ..o Romania
Dorna Investments Limited ............uuuvviiimmcccceeiesieiseieiveeieeee e e o Guernsey
D10 ] (oo = 1 N 1 (=T P Northern Ireland
EIXYM SLA. e trrer e Greece
Burmatik S.r.l. ..o e Italy
Fonti del Vulture S.rfY oo Italy
Fresh & Co. d.0.0., SUDOtCA. .........cocovrerereceeeeee e Serbia
llko Hellenic Partners GMbH.............ccovvvivieieieeeeeeeeeee e Austria
Jayce Enterprises LIMitEl............ccoovevieieeeeeeeee e, Cyprus
Killarney Mineral Water Manufacturing Company Liedf ............. Republic of Ireland
LaNItiS BroS Lt .....eeeeeeiiiiiiiaaeeeiiiii sttt Cyprus
Leman Beverages Holding S.a.r.l. ......ccvvioeniiiiee e Luxembourg
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35. List of principal Group companies (continued)

% ownership

Country of registration 2010 2009
LLC Coca-Cola HBC EUraSia.........cuevieiiiiimeeeieieeesiiiiieeee e Russia 100.0% 100.0%
MTV West Kishinev Bottling Company S.A. .......cceeiiiiiiieiaiannnns, Moldova 100.0% 100.0%
MUVt SP. Z0.0W) ... Poland 50.0% 50.0%
MUION Z.A.O. GIOURY ..ot Russia 50.0% 50.0%
Nigerian Bottling Company plI&..............cocooiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeen, Nigeria 66.4% 66.4%
Panpak LImited .........ccccouiiiiiiiiieieee sttt e e e e e e e oo Republic of Ireland 100.0% 100.0%
Romerquelle Beteiligungsverwaltungs GMBH............cccocoovevevenes Austria 50.0%  50.0%
Romerquelle Liegenschaftsverwaltungs GmbH ........................... Austria 100.0% 100.0%
SIA Coca-Cola HBC LatVia...........eeveeiiiiieeeeeeiiiiee s Latvia 100.0% 100.0%
SOCID S.PAY. e Italy — 100.0%
Softbev Investments Limited ...........cccciceeeeeeieeeenn § Cyprus 100.0% 100.0%
Softbul Investments Limité8.............cocoioioeoeeeeee e Cyprus — 100.0%
Star Bottling Limited ..........oooiiieeee e Cyprus 100.0% 100.0%
Star Bottling Services COrp. ....oooooiiiiiiiiieeeee e British Virgin Islands 100.0% 100.0%
TSAKIMS S.A. e Greece 100.0% 100.0%
UAB Coca-Cola HBC LietUVa..........ccoeeiiiiiimiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeee e Lithuania 100.0% 100.0%
Valser Mineralquellen GmbEP.............cooiiiiiieeeeeeeeeen Switzerland 50.0% 50.0%
RV =T o Lo {1 o PP EPUPPRPURRR Republic of Ireland 100.0% 100.0%
Vlasinka d.0.0., SUFAUIIER.............c.ccovovereeeeeeeeeeee e, Serbia 50.0% 50.0%
Yoppi HUNGary Kft. ... eee e e e Hungary 100.0% 100.0%

(1) Joint venture.
(2) During 2010, Coca-Cola Beverages A.G. was renamé&bta-Cola HBC Switzerland Ltd.

(3) On 25 June 2010, the Group initiated a tewdfer to purchase all remaining shares of the namtrolling interest in Coca-Cola HBC — Srbija
A.D., Zenum (“CCH Serbia”). The tender offer wasmpleted on 2 August 2010 and resulted in the Giocreasing its stake in CCH Serbia
to 90.9%. Subsequently, the Group has made additmnchases in the market bringing its stake itHCEerbia to 91.2% as at 31 December
2010.

(4) In 2010, Jayce Enterprises Limited was put intaiigtion.

(5) In 2010, Killarney Mineral Water Manufacturing Coamy Limited was put into liquidation.

(6) On December 14, 2010 the board of directors ofGbhmpany’s subsidiary Nigerian Bottling Company @iRNBC”) announced a proposed
scheme of arrangement between NBC and its minshiyeholders, involving the cancellation of parthef share capital of NBC, such that it
would become a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Grolipe Group currently owns 66.4% of the total sheeital of NBC. The transaction is
subject to final approval by the board of directansl a general meeting of shareholders of NBQpiraved, this transaction is expected to be
completed during the second quarter of 2011, athvkime NBC would be de-listed from the Nigeriamk Exchange. The value of this
transaction is approximately €94 million and itlwisult in cost savings, reduce complexity andvalNBC to fully leverage the financial
strength and resources of the Group.

(7)  During 2010, Socib S.p.A. was absorbed by Coca-6888& ltalia S.r.l.
(8) In October 2010, Softbul Investments Limited wagiidated.
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The Group has a 50% interest in four joint ventuBgwinvest S.A., a group of companies engagedén t
bottling and distribution of beer in Bulgaria anéeb and soft drinks in FYROM, the Multon Z.A.O. @po of
companies, which is engaged in the production astrilslition of juices in Russia, Fresh & Co. d.pwhich is engaged
in the production and distribution of juices in ey and the Rémerquelle group, which is engagethenbottling and
distribution of water in Austria, which are accoenhtfor as either jointly controlled operations omjly controlled
assets, depending on their structure, whereby tloei@@ proportional share of related assets, liddsl revenues and
expenses are recognised in the consolidated fiabsteitements.

On 26 June 2008, the Group sold to TCCC a legélyertintaining the trademarks for the Romerquelieug
and 50% of a legal entity that acts as the operagintty, and that holds the rights to the waterrseufor the
Romerquelle group. The Group has formed a jointwenwith TCCC in respect of the production, said distribution
of the R6merquelle group.

The following amounts are recognigedhe consolidated financial statements as altre$uts interests in the:
joint ventures at 31 December and for the yeans émgled:

2010 2009 2008

€ million € million € million
Balance sheet
NON-CUITENT @SSELS ...ovniiii it ceeem et e e e e e e e et e e e e e e e aan s aman e eeen 3175 298.6 315.2
(OL U =T o1 =TT Y= (R 147.4 149.1 148.7
TOLAl ASSELS wuvuuiiiiiiii it cmmmmme e e e e e e et et e e e e e e e e et e e ettt ——————— e aaaaaaens 464.9 447.7 463.9
NON-CUIrent IADIlLIES ........cooiiiiiiiiii et eeeeee e (10.9 (37.1 (35.6)
CUrrent lADIIHIES ......oooiiiiiiiii et (91.3 (82.0 (73.8)
Total HADIITIES ...cevvviviiiiiie i eeaaraaaas (102.2 (119.1 (109.4)
LY = 1T £ U 362.7 328.6 354.5
Income statement
o 0] 0 256.2 243.2 309.8
EXPENSES ...t ettt e e e as (232.8 (235.5 (323.1)
NEt PrOfit/(IOSS) oottt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s er e e e 23.4 7.7 (13.3)

In addition, the Group has an irgéeri@ six jointly controlled entities, which arecatinted for using the equ
method (refer to Note 6). Concerning the commitmadi@m joint ventures please refer to Note 32.
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In February 2011, we sold all our interests in EatiknS.r.l., the vending operator in Italy. Therfaalue of the
consideration is €13.5m. The disposal resultechénGroup derecognizing €10.6m of goodwill and €&1Ldf assets in
its established segment.

During the first months of 2011 the Group incuré®.3m of restructuring costs before tax, €7.0mti i
established, €0.4m in its developing and €0.9ntsieimerging countries.

The Board of Directors decided to propose to tterediolders, in the Annual General Meeting to bel logl 6
May 2011, an increase of the share capital by aqpately €550m, through the capitalization of sharemium and an
increase in the nominal value of each share byCEpdy share. As a result, the nominal value of edwire will be
increased from €0.50 to €2.00. At the same timestiae capital will be decreased by approximat&3én, through a
reduction of the nominal value of the shares byp@er share. As a result, the nominal value ofdstheres will be
decreased from €2.00 to €1.50 per share, and aal egoount of capital will be proposed to be retdrrie the
shareholders in cash. The capital return will bericed through accumulated cash and is subjediaisolder and
regulatory approval.

On 28 February 2011 the Group announced the sdatexfering by Coca-Cola HBC Finance B.V. (the
"Issuer") of an additional €300m 4.25% fixed ratéesadue 16 November 2016 and guaranteed by thepGtioa "New
Notes"). The New Notes shall be consolidated amchfa single series with the existing €300m 4.25%édirate notes
due 16 November 2016 issued on 16 November 2008 .pftceeds of the issue will be used to repay thstanding
balance of the €500m 4.375% fixed rate guarantedesnissued by the Issuer and guaranteed by thepGuahich
mature on 15 July 2011, and thereby extend the sawerall debt maturity profile. The transactiwas settled on 2
March 2011.
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